






































































































Notes:
1 - Capt. Retd. Mohammad Mahmood appointed as Director w.e.f. 18 October 2022 in place of Mr. Ali Raza 
2 - Mr. Sajid Mehmood Qazi appointed as Director w.e.f. 1 November 2022 in place of Mr. Muhammad Haroon-ur-Rafique.
3 - Mr. Ahmed Hayat Lak assumed the charge of MD/CEO w.e.f. 22 February 2023 in place of Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani.
4 - Mr. Abrar Ahmed Mirza appointed as Director w.e.f. 5 June 2023 in place of Mr. Sajid Mehmood Qazi.
5 - Mr. Imdad Ullah Bosal appointed as Director w.e.f. 27 June 2023 in place of Mr. Hamed Yaqoob Sheikh.
6 - The above statement shows that remuner paid to Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani against the me  a nded a er relinquihment of charge as MD/CEO.
Remunera enhanced from Rs 85,000 to Rs 156,250 (incl. of tax) per me w.e.f. 17 March 2021
* Member of the Board/respe ve 
SI - Special Invita
Me  held during the period concerned Director was on the Board

ATTENDANCE OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS AND REMUNERATION  
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE 
with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
and Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

Name of Company: Oil and Gas Development Company Limited
Name of the Line Ministry: Ministry of Energy (Petroleum Division)
For the year ended: 30 June 2023

I. This statement presents the overview of the compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 and Public Sector Companies (Corporate 
Governance) Rules, 2013 (both hereinafter referred to as “Codes”) issued for the purpose of establishing a framework of good governance, whereby a public sector company is managed 
in compliance with the best practices of public sector governance. In case where there is inconsistency with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019, 
the provisions of Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013 (“Rules”) shall prevail.

II. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Rules in the following manner:

Sr. No. Provision of the Rules Rule 
No.

Y N
RemarksTick the 

relevant box

1. The independent directors meet the criteria of independence, as defined under the 
Rules.

2(d) 3

2. The Board has at least one-third of its total members as independent directors. As at 30 
June 2023 the Board includes: 

Category Names Date of Appointment

Independent
Directors

• Mr. Akbar Ayub Khan
• Mr. Muhammad Riaz Khan
• Mrs. Shamama Tul Amber Arbab
• Mr. Jahanzaib Durrani

17.03.21
17.03.21
17.03.21
17.03.21

Executive Director • Mr. Ahmed Hayat Lak 22.02.23

Non-Executive 
Directors

• Captain (R) Mohammad Mahmood
• Mr. Zafar Masud 
• Mr. Abdul Aziz Uqaili  
• Dr. Muhammad Sohail Khan Rajput
• Mr. Abrar Ahmed Mirza
• Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani*
• Mr. Imdad Ullah Bosal

* Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani was appointed 
on 17 March 2021 as an independent 
director, however Mr. Subhani was assigned 
the charge of MD/CEO on 20 October 2021. 
During the period Mr. Ahmed Hayat Lak 
assumed charge of MD/CEO on 22 February 
2023 in place of  Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani.

(All Independent Directors are also 
Non-Executive Directors)

18.10.22
17.03.21
26.04.22
19.05.22
05.06.23
17.03.21
27.06.23

3(2) 3
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Sr. No. Provision of the Rules Rule 
No.

Y N
RemarksTick the 

relevant box

3. The Directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a Director on more than five 
public sector companies and listed companies simultaneously, except their subsidiaries. 

3(5) 3

4. The appointing authorities have applied the fit and proper criteria given in the Annexure 
to the Rules in making nominations of the persons for election as Board members under 
the provisions of the Act. 

3(7) All the nominations on the Board of Directors are made 
by the Government of Pakistan (GoP).

5. The Chairman of the Board is working separately from the Chief Executive of the 
Company.

4(1) 3

6. The Chairman has been elected by the Board of Directors except where Chairman of the 
Board has been appointed by the Government. 

4(4) 3

7. The Board has evaluated the candidates for the position of the Chief Executive on the 
basis of the fit and proper criteria as well as the guidelines specified by the Commission. 

(Not applicable where the Chief Executive has been nominated by the Government).

5(2) 3 During the year ended 30 June 2023, Mr. Ahmed Hayat 
Lak assumed the acting charge of MD/CEO. However, 
the appointment of MD/CEO was being evaluated under 
applicable laws.

8. a) The Company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” to ensure that professional 
standards and corporate values are in place. 

b) The Board has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate 
it throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures, 
including posting the same on the Company’s website www.ogdcl.com. 

c) The Board has set in place adequate systems and controls for the identification and 
redressal of grievances arising from unethical practices.

5(4) 3

3

3

9. The Board has established a system of sound internal control, to ensure compliance with 
the fundamental principles of probity and propriety; objectivity, integrity and honesty; 
and relationship with the stakeholders, in the manner prescribed in the Rules. 

5(5) 3

10. The Board has developed and enforced an appropriate conflict of interest policy to lay 
down circumstances or considerations when a person may be deemed to have actual 
or potential conflict of interests, and the procedure for disclosing such interest. 

5(5)(b)
(ii)

3
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Sr. No. Provision of the Rules Rule 
No.

Y N
RemarksTick the 

relevant box

11. The Board has developed and implemented a policy on anti-corruption to minimize 
actual or perceived corruption in the Company. 

5(5)(b)
(vi)

3

12. The Board has ensured equality of opportunity by establishing open and fair procedures 
for making appointments and for determining terms and conditions of service. 

5(5)(c)
(ii)

3

13. The Board has ensured compliance with the law as well as the Company’s internal rules 
and procedures relating to public procurement, tender regulations, and purchasing and 
technical standards, when dealing with suppliers of goods and services. 

5(5)(c)
(iii)

3

14. The Board has developed a vision or mission statement and corporate strategy of the 
Company. 

5(6) 3

15. The Board has developed significant policies of the Company. A complete record of 
particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or 
amended, has been maintained. 

5(7) 3

16. The Board has quantified the outlay of any action in respect of any service delivered or 
goods sold by the Company as a public service obligation, and has submitted its request 
for appropriate compensation to the Government for consideration. 

5(8) 3 None

17. The Board has ensured compliance with policy directions requirements received from 
the Government. 

5(11) OGDCL is a public listed company and its Global Depository 
Receipts (GDRs) traded at the London Stock Exchange. 
Hence, the Company operates purely on commercial 
consideration.

18. a) The Board has met at least four times during the year.

b) Written notices of the Board meetings, along with agenda and working papers, 
were circulated at least seven days before the meetings.

c) The minutes of the meetings were appropriately recorded and circulated. 

6(1)

6(2)

6(3)

3

3
3

19. The Board has monitored and assessed the performance of senior management on 
annual basis and held them accountable for accomplishing objectives, goals and key 
performance indicators set for this purpose. 

8 (2) 3
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Sr. No. Provision of the Rules Rule 
No.

Y N
RemarksTick the 

relevant box

20. The Board has reviewed and approved the related party transactions placed before it 
after recommendations of the Audit Committee. A party wise record of transactions 
entered into with the related parties during the year has been maintained. 

9 3

21. a) The Board has approved the profit and loss account for, and balance sheet as at the 
end of, the first, second and third quarter of the year as well as the financial year 
end. 

b) In case of listed PSCs, the Board has prepared half yearly accounts and undertaken 
limited scope review by the auditors. 

c) The Board has placed the annual financial statements on the Company’s website. 

10 3

3

3

22. All the Board members underwent an orientation course arranged by the Company to 
apprise them of the material developments and information as specified in the Rules. 

11 3

23. a) The Board has formed the requisite committees, as specified in the Rules. 

b) The committees were provided with written term of reference defining their duties, 
authority and composition. 

c) The minutes of the meetings of the committees were circulated to all the Board 
members. 

d) The committees were chaired by the following non-executive directors: 

Committee
No. of 

Members
Name of Chairman

Audit Committee 5 Mr. Akbar Ayub Khan

Risk Management Committee 5 Mr. Jahanzaib Durrani

Human Resource & Nomination Committee 5 Mrs. Shamama Tul Amber Arbab*

Business Development & Operation Committee 6 Mr. Muhammad Riaz Khan

 *An independent director was selected by the committee members in the meetings 
convened during the year. Mrs. Shamama Tul Amber Arbab chaired all HR&NC 
meeting convened during the year. 

12 3
3

3

3

The recommendations of the Board committees were 
discussed and approved in the Board meetings.
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Sr. No. Provision of the Rules Rule 
No.

Y N
RemarksTick the 

relevant box

24. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and 
Chief Internal Auditor, by whatever name called, with their remuneration and terms and 
conditions of employment. 

13 3

25. The Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary have requisite qualification 
prescribed in the Rules. 

14 3

26. The Company has adopted International Financial Reporting Standards notified by the 
Commission in terms of sub-section (1) of section 225 of the Act. 

16 3

27. The directors’ report for this year has been prepared in compliance with the requirements 
of the Act and the Rules and fully describes the salient matters required to be disclosed. 

17 3

28. The Directors, CEO and Executives, or their relatives, are not, directly or indirectly, 
concerned or interested in any contract or arrangement entered into by or on behalf of 
the Company except those disclosed to the Company. 

18 3

29. a) A formal and transparent procedure for fixing the remuneration packages of 
individual directors has been set in place and no director is involved in deciding his 
own remuneration. 

b) The Annual Report of the Company contains criteria and details of remuneration of 
each director. 

19 3

30. The financial statements of the Company were duly endorsed by the Chief Executive 
and Chief Financial Officer before consideration and approval of the Audit Committee 
and the Board. 

20 3

31. The Board has formed an Audit Committee, with defined and written terms of reference, 
and having the following members as at 30 June 2023: 

Name of Member Category Professional background

Mr. Akbar Ayub Khan Independent Director Business Executive

Mr. Abdul Aziz Uqaili Non-Executive Director Civil Servant

Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani Non-Executive Director Senior Executive

Mr. Imdad Ullah Bosal Non-Executive Director Civil Servant

Mr. Muhammad Riaz khan Independent Director Senior Executive

The Chief Executive and Chairman of the Board are not members of the Audit Committee. 

21 (1) 
and 
21(2)

3
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Sr. No. Provision of the Rules Rule 
No.

Y N
RemarksTick the 

relevant box

32. a) The Chief Financial Officer, the Chief Internal Auditor, and a representative of the 
external auditors attended all meetings of the Audit Committee at which issues 
relating to accounts and audit were discussed. 

b) The Audit Committee met the external auditors, at least once a year, without 
the presence of the Chief Financial Officer, the Chief Internal Auditor and other 
executives. 

c) The Audit Committee met the Chief Internal Auditor and other members of the 
internal audit function, at least once a year, without the presence of Chief Financial 
Officer and the external auditors. 

21(3) 3

3

3

33. a) The Board has set up an effective internal audit function, which has an audit charter, 
duly approved by the Audit Committee. 

b) The Chief Internal Auditor has requisite qualification and experience prescribed in 
the Rules. 

c) The internal audit reports have been provided to the external auditors for their 
review. 

22 3

3

3

34. The external auditors of the Company have confirmed that the firm and all its partners 
are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on 
Code of Ethics as applicable in Pakistan. 

23(4) 3

35. The auditors have confirmed that they have observed applicable guidelines issued by 
IFAC with regard to provision of non-audit services. 

23(5) 3
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE 
with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019
and Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013

Certain Additional Disclosures as Required Under Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

• The total number of Directors as on 30 June 2023 are twelve as per the following: 

 a.    Male: 11
 b.    Female: 1

• All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been taken by the Board/shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the 
Act and these regulations.

• The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a Director elected by the Board for this purpose.

• The Board has formed Committees comprising members given below:

 Human Resource & Nomination Committee

 Chairperson Mrs. Shamama Tul Amber Arbab*
 Member Capt. (R) Mohammad Mahmood
 Member Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani
 Member Mr. Jahanzaib Durrani
 Member Mr. Zafar Masud

 * An independent director was selected by the committee members in the meetings convened during the year. Mrs. Shamama Tul Amber Arbab chaired all HR&NC meetings convened during the year.

 Risk Management Committee

 Chairman Mr. Jahanzaib Durrani
 Member Mr. Imdad Ullah Bosal
 Member Dr. Muhammad Sohail Khan Rajput
 Member Mrs. Shamama Tul Amber Arbab
 Member Mr. Abrar Ahmed Mirza

 Audit Committee

 Chairman Mr. Akbar Ayub Khan
 Member Mr. Abdul Aziz Uqaili
 Member Mr. Imdad Ullah Bosal
 Member Mr. Muhammad Riaz Khan
 Member Mr. Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani
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 Business Development & Operations Committee

 Chairman Mr. Muhammad Riaz Khan
 Member Capt. (R) Mohammad Mahmood
 Member Mr. Akbar Ayub Khan
 Member Mr. Abdul Aziz Uqaili
 Member Dr. Muhammad Sohail Khan Rajput
 Member Mr. Abrar Ahmed Mirza

• The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/yearly) of the Committee were as per following: 

Committee Frequency

Audit Committee Quarterly

Risk Management Committee Quarterly

Human Resource and Nomination Committee Quarterly - Except for third quarter

Business Development & Operation Committee Quarterly

• The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) 
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative 
(spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or Director of the Company; 

• The Statutory Auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these regulations or any other 
regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

• We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied with except where the requirements are inconsistent with the 
provisions of Public Sector Companies (Corporate Governance) Rules, 2013.

(Ahmed Hayat Lak) (Zafar Masud)
Managing Director/CEO Chairman
 
28 September 2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the members of Oil and Gas Development Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the annexed financial statements of Oil and Gas Development Company Limited (the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2023, 
and the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations 
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive 
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable 
in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s 
affairs as at 30 June 2023 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the 
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards 
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Following are the Key audit matters:

S. 
No. Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

1. Over due trade debts and lease receivables
(Refer notes 2.4.10, 17.2 and 19.1 to the financial statements)

Trade debts and lease receivables includes overdue amounts of Rs 510,849 
million and Rs  26,950 million respectively on account of inter-corporate circular 
debt. These are receivable from oil refineries, gas and power companies out of 
which Rs 210,304 million and Rs 200,577 million are overdue from related parties, 
Sui Southern Gas Company Limited and Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited, 
respectively. The Government of Pakistan (GoP) is committed, hence continuously 
pursuing for satisfactory settlement of inter-corporate circular debt issue. However, 
the progress is slower than expected resulting in accumulation of Company’s debts.

The Company considers these amounts to be fully recoverable because GoP has 
been assuming the responsibility to settle the inter-corporate circular debt in the 
energy sector.

Our audit procedures in relation to the matter, amongst others, included:

• Obtained direct confirmations from customers and power companies with whom the 
Company has lease arrangements, on a sample basis, and tested reconciliations, 
where differences were identified;

• Checked, on a sample basis, trade debts and lease receivables ageing classification 
within the appropriate ageing bracket with underlying invoices;

• Tested, on a sample basis, post year end cash receipts from customers and power 
companies with whom the Company has lease arrangements, relating to year end 
balances, with the underlying documentation;

• Inspected correspondence with the customers, power companies with whom the 
Company has lease arrangements and relevant government authorities and held 
discussions with the Company and Audit Committee of the Board to assess the 
recoverability of overdue trade debts and lease receivables;
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To the members of Oil and Gas Development Company Limited

S. 
No. Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

We considered the matter as key audit matter due to significance of the amounts 
and significant judgments made by management regarding the recoverability of 
the amounts.

• Discussed with the Company, events during the year and steps taken by management 
for settlement of these trade debts and lease receivables and inspected minutes of 
meetings of the Board of Directors and Audit Committee of the Board; and

• Assessed the adequacy of relevant disclosures made in the financial statements.

2. Overdue principal and interest on investment in Term Finance Certificates 
(TFCs) issued by Power Holding Limited (PHL)
(Refer notes 2.4.10 and 15.4.3 to the financial statements)

In 2013, the Company subscribed for TFCs issued by PHL for partial resolution 
of circular debt issue. These TFCs are secured by Sovereign Guarantee of the 
GoP, covering the principal, markup, and/ or any other amount becoming due for 
payment in respect of investment in TFCs.

As at 30 June 2023, over due principal repayment and interest amounts to Rs 
82,000 million and Rs 73,207 million respectively. The Company considers the 
principal and interest to be fully recoverable as these are backed by Sovereign 
Guarantee of the GoP. 

We considered the matter as key audit matter due to significance of the amounts 
and significant judgments made by the management regarding the recoverability. 

Our audit procedures in relation to the matter, amongst others, included:

• Obtained direct confirmation of balance due from PHL;

• Inspected correspondence with PHL and the relevant government authorities during 
the year and held discussions with the Company to assess the recoverability of the 
principal and interest;

• Inspected document of Sovereign Guarantee issued by GoP in respect of TFCs;

• Discussed with the Company, events during the year and steps taken by the 
management for settlement of overdue principal and interest and inspected minutes 
of meeting of the Board of Directors and Audit Committee of the Board; and

• Assessed the adequacy of relevant disclosures made in the financial statements.

. 3. Recognition of Revenue/ Income 
(Refer notes 3.11, 3.12, 26 and 28 to the financial statements)

The Company is engaged in the production and sale of oil and gas resources.

The Company recognized gross revenue during the year from the sales of crude 
oil, gas, liquefied petroleum gas (LPG) and sulphur amounting to Rs 458,499 
million.

Transaction prices of crude oil and gas are specified in relevant agreements and / 
or as notified by the government authorities based on agreements with customers, 
relevant applicable petroleum policy, relevant decision of Economic Coordination 
Committee (ECC) of the Cabinet or relevant Petroleum Concession Agreement. 
Prices of LPG are approved by the appropriate authority within the Company. 
Effect of adjustments, if any, arising from revision in sales prices is reflected as 
and when the prices are finalized with the customers and / or approved by GoP. 

Our audit procedures in relation to the matter, amongst others, included:

• Inspected the agreements with customers, on a sample basis, to evaluate that revenue 
is recognized in accordance with the terms of the agreement, relevant applicable 
petroleum policy, relevant Petroleum Concession Agreement and International 
Financial Reporting Standard  (IFRS 15 - “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”);

• Performed test of details on a sample of sales transactions by inspecting respective 
invoices, acknowledgements of refineries and / or joint meter readings as appropriate;

• Checked, on a sample basis, notifications of Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) 
for gas prices and approval of appropriate authority within the Company for prices 
of LPG. Performed, on a sample basis, recalculation of crude oil and gas prices in 
accordance with applicable petroleum policies / agreements / decision of ECC of the 
Cabinet / Petroleum Concession Agreements;

• Where pricing is provisional / sales agreement not finalized, (a) inspected 
correspondence with the customers and relevant government authorities during the
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the members of Oil and Gas Development Company Limited

S. 
No. Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Company has contractual right and is entitled to charge interest if payments 
from customers are delayed beyond credit terms, however, considering the 
uncertainties relating to recoverability of interest, the Company recognizes 
interest, if any, on delayed payments from customers, on investments and lease 
arrangements when the interest on delayed payments is received by the Company.

We considered this as key audit matter due to the significance of the amounts 
requiring significant time and resource to audit due to magnitude, inherent risk 
of material misstatement and revenue being a key economic indicator of the 
Company and significant judgement relating to recoverability of interest on 
delayed payments from customers, on investments and lease arrangements.

year and held discussions with the Company; (b) inspected term sheets signed with 
the customers; (c) checked that price being charged is in line with the applicable 
petroleum policy / agreed with customers/ Petroleum Concession Agreements; and 
(d) obtained direct balance confirmation from customers;

• Checked, on a sample basis, sales transactions on either side of the statement 
of financial position date to assess whether these are recorded in the correct 
accounting period; 

• Tested journal entries relating to revenue recognized during the year based on 
identified risk criteria; 

• Assessed reasonableness of management’s judgment relating to recoverability 
of interest on delayed payments from customers, on investments and lease 
arrangements; and

• Assessed the adequacy of relevant disclosures made in the financial statements.

4. Impairment assessment of development and production assets and 
related property, plant and equipment 
(Refer notes 2.4.4, 3.6, 12 and 13 to the financial statements)

As at 30 June 2023, the carrying values of development and production assets 
and property, plant and equipment amounted to Rs 122,581 million and Rs 
85,816 million respectively.

The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any 
indication that an asset may be impaired.

Where indications of impairment are identified, an impairment test is performed by 
the Company based on the estimate of the recoverable value of that asset and/or 
Cash Generating Unit (CGU).

The calculation of recoverable value of development and production assets and 
related property, plant and equipment requires management to make significant 
estimates and judgments, such as estimation of the volume of oil and gas 
recoverable reserves, future oil and gas prices, costs and discount rate.

We considered the matter as key audit matter due to the significance of 
judgments/ estimates used by the Company in determining the recoverable value 
of development and production assets and related property, plant and equipment.

Our audit procedures in relation to the matter, amongst others, included:

• Assessed the appropriateness of the Company’s identification of CGUs;

• Assessed the reasonableness of Company’s assumptions used in the calculation 
of recoverable value of asset and/ or CGUs, relating to oil and gas recoverable 
reserves, future oil and gas prices, costs and discount rate based on our knowledge 
of the business and industry and by comparing the assumptions to historical results/ 
underlying records and published market data, where relevant, and checked the 
mathematical accuracy of cash flow model;

• Tested management’s sensitivity analysis that considered the impact of changes in 
key assumptions on the outcome of the impairment assessments; and

• Assessed the adequacy of  relevant disclosures in the financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the members of Oil and Gas Development Company Limited

S. 
No. Key audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit

5. Investment in Reko Diq Project
(Refer notes 2.4.12, 3.7 and 15.3 to the financial statements)

During the year, the Company signed definitive agreements relating to investment 
in Reko Diq Project (the Project) to acquire 8.33% effective stake in the Project. 
The Company invested in the Project through Pakistan Minerals (Private) Limited 
(PMPL). The Company has accounted for this investment as an associate. Initial 
accounting in respect of acquisition under the applicable financial reporting 
framework involved identifying and determining the fair values to be assigned to 
the investee’s identifiable assets and liabilities, for determination of goodwill or 
bargain purchase gain, if any. 

Classification of this investment as an associate required the management making 
significant judgement with respect to the relevant activities of the investee entity. 
Purchase price allocation also involved significant estimation / judgement in respect 
of determining fair values of identifiable assets and liabilities, for determination 
of goodwill or bargain purchase gain. The Company has accounted for its 
investment in PMPL under equity accounting method, under which investment 
is initially recognized at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognize the Company’s 
share of the post-acquisition profit or losses of the investee in the statement of 
profit or loss and the Company’s share of movements in other comprehensive 
income of the investee in the statement of comprehensive income.

We have considered the matter as key audit matter due to the significance of 
judgement/estimation used by the Company in determining the classification of 
the investment and purchase price allocation and subsequent measurement.

Our audit procedures in relation to the matter, amongst others, included:

• Read the definitive investment agreements to understand rights and obligations of 
the Company under the agreements to assess appropriateness of classification of 
Company’s investment and measurement at initial recognition;

• Checked that investment in associate is initially recognized at cost;

• Assessed the reasonableness of  the Company’s assumptions used to determine 
the fair values of identifiable assets and liabilities of the associate and basis used for 
allocation of purchase price;

• Recomputed Company’s share of the post-acquisition profit or losses of PMPL in 
the statement of profit or loss and the Company’s share of movements in other 
comprehensive income of PMPL in the statement of comprehensive income using 
audited financial statements of PMPL for the period ended 30 June 2023 in accordance 
with the applicable financial reporting framework; and

• Assessed the appropriateness of the relevant disclosures in the financial statements.

6. Modification of finance lease
(Refer notes 2.4.11, 3.4 and 17 to the financial statements)

During the year, Gas Supply Agreement (GSA) with Uch Power (Private) Limited 
was amended and the term of the agreement was extended for further five years.

The change in term resulted in modification of finance lease. Considering the 
significant modification of lease receivable, the carrying amount of original lease 
receivable was derecognized and new lease receivable was recognized, resulting in 
modification gain of Rs 75,476 million. 

We considered this as a key audit matter due to significant judgements applied by 
the Company and being a significant event during the year having significant impact 
on the financial statements of the Company.

Our audit procedures in relation to the matter, amongst others, included:

• Inspected the amended terms of the agreement to assess the reasonableness of the 
judgement made by the Company for classification/ accounting for modification of 
lease in accordance with the requirements of IFRS 16 - “Leases”;

• Tested the accuracy of the computation performed by the Company to calculate the 
new lease receivable and assessed the reasonableness of assumptions used in the 
computation relating to expected contractual cashflows and discount rate; and

• Checked that the accounting impacts of lease modification have been appropriately 
accounted for in the financial statements and assessed the appropriateness of relevant 
disclosures made in the financial statements.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our 
auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material 
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the 
requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an 
auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditors’ report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the members of Oil and Gas Development Company Limited
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• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in 
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and 
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare 
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public 
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

(a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

(b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together 
with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the Company’s business; and

(d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 
7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partners on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report are Muhammad Imtiaz Aslam (A. F. Ferguson & Co.) and Riaz Akbar Ali Pesnani (KPMG Taseer Hadi 
& Co.).

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the members of Oil and Gas Development Company Limited

A. F. Ferguson & Co.  KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants  Chartered Accountants
Islamabad Islamabad

Date: 06 October 2023 Date: 06 October 2023
UDIN: AR202310050tnzkP9UEA UDIN: AR2023101152cvgo6aAB
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2023

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 4   43,009,284   43,009,284

Reserves 5   38,112,050   20,874,189
Unappropriated profit   1,001,776,543   811,509,093
     1,082,897,877   875,392,566

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred taxation 6   87,644,041   39,364,380
Deferred employee benefits 7   36,910,439   33,039,060
Provision for decommissioning cost 8   55,648,929   43,121,524
     180,203,409   115,524,964

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 9   123,306,181   105,121,439
Unpaid dividend 10   37,452,267   33,736,527
Unclaimed dividend   205,560   207,557
    160,964,008  139,065,523
TOTAL LIABILITIES  341,167,417  254,590,487

     1,424,065,294   1,129,983,053
  
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 11

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer DirectorChief Executive
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 12  85,815,832   92,685,118
Development and production assets 13  122,581,188   118,283,976
Exploration and evaluation assets 14  6,122,217   13,239,465
     214,519,237   224,208,559

Long term investments 15  118,679,120   41,938,930
Deposit with the Government of Pakistan for equity stake in Reko Diq project   -     34,462,500
Long term loans 16 9,654,397  9,811,981
Long term prepayments   1,063,357   908,609
Lease receivables 17  121,031,547   40,114,848
    464,947,658  351,445,427

CURRENT ASSETS
Stores, spare parts and loose tools 18  22,049,369   19,958,215
Stock in trade   1,349,347   560,679
Trade debts 19  576,968,545   456,594,833
Loans and advances 20  16,678,552   16,603,490
Deposits and short term prepayments 21 1,494,549  1,207,668
Other receivables 22  871,634  1,009,932
Income tax- advance 23  33,315,033   31,914,172
Current portion of long term investments 15.4  155,694,636   140,694,637
Current portion of lease receivables 17   37,625,777   29,822,984
Other financial assets 24  87,304,487  48,539,965
Cash and bank balances 25  25,765,707   31,631,051
     959,117,636   778,537,626

     1,424,065,294   1,129,983,053
  

Chief Financial Officer DirectorChief Executive
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

Sales- net 26  413,594,009   335,463,725

Royalty   (48,394,430)  (37,957,823)
Operating expenses 27  (93,609,983)  (78,592,736)
Transportation charges   (1,862,960)  (1,997,542)
     (143,867,373)  (118,548,101)
Gross profit   269,726,636   216,915,624

Finance and other income 28  154,692,085   46,570,522
Exploration and prospecting expenditure 29  (19,023,821)  (15,585,757)
General and administration expenses 30  (7,251,672)  (4,910,489)
Finance cost 31  (4,715,155)  (2,340,196)
Workers’ profit participation fund   (20,198,567)  (12,237,966)
Share of profit in associate- net of taxation   10,543,257   4,109,622

Profit before taxation   383,772,763   232,521,360
Taxation 32  (159,154,966)  (98,737,613)
Profit for the year   224,617,797   133,783,747

Earnings per share- basic and diluted (Rupees) 33  52.23   31.11

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer DirectorChief Executive
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 30 June 2023

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

Profit for the year   224,617,797   133,783,747

Other comprehensive income/ (loss):

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
 Remeasurement gain /(loss)  on employee retirement benefit plans   6,986,812   (4,487,826)
 Current tax (charge) /credit related to remeasurement gain/ (loss) on employee retirement benefit plans   (4,203,965)  2,729,945
 Share of remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans of the associate- net of taxation   14,512   3,269
     2,797,359   (1,754,612)

Items that will be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss:
 Effects of translation of investment in a foreign associate   1,465,748   495,792
 Share of effect of translation of investment in foreign associated company of the associates   14,322,113   104,397
     15,787,861   600,189
Other comprehensive income /(loss) for the year   18,585,220   (1,154,423)

Total comprehensive income for the year   243,203,017   132,629,324

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer DirectorChief Executive
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     Reserves

 Capital reserves Other reserves

   Share Capital Self Share of capital Share of self   Foreign Un-
   Capital reserve insurance redemption insurance  translation appropriated Total equity
     reserve reserve fund  reserve in currency profit
      in associated associated  reserve
      company company

        (Rupees ‘000)

Balance as at 1 July 2021  43,009,284   836,000   14,950,000   2,118,000   920,000   -     707,810,761   769,644,045

Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year  -     -     -     -     -     -     133,783,747   133,783,747
Other comprehensive income /(loss) for the year  -     -     -     -     -     600,189   (1,754,612)  (1,154,423)
Total comprehensive income for the year  -     -     -     -     -     600,189   132,029,135   132,629,324

Transfer to self insurance reserve   -     -     1,451,142   -     -     -     (1,451,142)  -
Charge to self insurance reserve  -     -     (1,142)  -     -     -     1,142   -

Transactions with owners of the Company

Distributions
Final dividend 2021: Rs 1.50 per share  -     -     -     -     -     -     (6,451,393)  (6,451,393)
First interim dividend 2022: Rs 1.75 per share  -     -     -     -     -     -     (7,526,625)  (7,526,625)
Second interim dividend 2022: Rs 2.00 per share  -     -     -     -     -     -     (8,601,857)  (8,601,857)
Third interim dividend 2022: Rs 1.00 per share  -     -     -     -     -     -     (4,300,928)  (4,300,928)
Total distributions to owners of the Company  -     -     -     -     -     -     (26,880,803)  (26,880,803)

Balance as at 30 June 2022  43,009,284   836,000   16,400,000   2,118,000   920,000   600,189   811,509,093   875,392,566

Balance as at 1 July 2022  43,009,284   836,000   16,400,000   2,118,000   920,000   600,189   811,509,093   875,392,566

Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit for the year  -     -     -     -     -     -     224,617,797   224,617,797
Other comprehensive income for the year  -     -     -     -     -     15,787,861   2,797,359   18,585,220
Total comprehensive income for the year  -     -     -     -     -     15,787,861   227,415,156   243,203,017

Transfer to self insurance reserve   -     -     1,450,804   -     -     -     (1,450,804)  -
Charge to self insurance reserve  -     -     (804)  -     -     -     804   -

Transactions with owners of the Company

Distributions
Final dividend 2022: Rs 2.50 per share  -     -     -     -     -     -     (10,752,321)  (10,752,321)
First interim dividend 2023: Rs 1.75 per share  -     -     -     -     -     -     (7,526,625)  (7,526,625)
Second interim dividend 2023: Rs 2.25 per share  -     -     -     -     -     -     (9,677,089)  (9,677,089)
Third interim dividend 2023: Rs 1.80 per share  -     -     -     -     -     -     (7,741,671)  (7,741,671)
Total distributions to owners of the Company  -     -     -     -     -     -     (35,697,706)  (35,697,706)

Balance as at 30 June 2023  43,009,284   836,000   17,850,000   2,118,000   920,000   16,388,050   1,001,776,543   1,082,897,877

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Chief Financial Officer DirectorChief Executive
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation    383,772,763   232,521,360
Adjustments for:
 Depreciation 12.3   10,026,924   9,732,780
 Amortization of development and production assets 27   19,616,009   17,621,765
 Impairment of development and production assets 27   4,975,263   713,825
 Delayed payments from customers 28   (3,371,001)  -
 Gain on modification of finance lease 28   (75,475,889)  -
 Fair value loss on PIBs 28   1,093,819   -
 Royalty   48,394,430   37,957,823
 Workers’ profit participation fund   20,198,567   12,237,966
 Provision for employee benefits   8,699,787   6,048,329
 (Reversal)/ charge of provision for decommissioning cost 27   (36,960)  123,179
 Unwinding of discount on provision for decommissioning cost 31   4,708,300   2,335,482
 (Reversal)/ charge due to change in decommissioning cost estimates 27   (121,366)  449,762
 Interest income on investments and bank deposits 28   (27,386,004)  (11,648,827)
 Interest income on lease 28   (8,058,535)  (6,997,648)
 Un-realized loss on investments at fair value through profit or loss 28   65,244   46,947
 Exchange gain on lease   (16,597,521)  (11,484,519)
 Exchange gain on foreign currency investment and deposit accounts   (24,896,562)  (16,063,029)
 Dividend income from NIT units 28   (11,078)  (7,310)
 Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment 28   (114,330)  (42,250)
 Provision for slow moving, obsolete and in transit stores 27   1,603,099   126,358
 Share of profit in associate   (10,543,257)  (4,109,622)
 Stores inventory written off 27   7,834   99,780
 Reversal of trade debts provision 27   (2,750)  (750)
     336,546,786   269,661,401
Changes in:
 Stores, spare parts and loose tools   (3,702,087)  (1,015,080)
 Stock in trade   (788,668)  (156,340)
 Trade debts    (135,499,862)  (97,772,230)
 Deposits and short term prepayments   (286,881)  55,197
 Loan and advances and other receivables   205,647   (1,887,310)
 Trade and other payables   6,301,372   11,588,720
Cash generated from operations   202,776,307   180,474,358
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

 Royalty paid   (38,347,963)  (25,065,448)
 Employee benefits paid   (7,513,681)  (5,212,204)
 Long term prepayments   (154,748)  (47,179)
 Decommissioning cost paid 8  (224,656)  (522,688)
 Payment to workers’ profit participation fund-net   (12,237,966)  (6,788,755)
 Income taxes paid 23   (116,480,131)  (70,473,738)
     (174,959,145)  (108,110,012)
Net cash generated from operating activities   27,817,162   72,364,346

Cash flows from investing activities
 Capital expenditure    (13,180,791)  (25,129,599)
 Interest received   20,795,903   7,663,922
 Lease payments received 17   4,973,555   2,663,942
 Dividends received   4,006,260   3,632,078
 Deposit with the Government of Pakistan for equity stake in Reko Diq project   -     (34,462,500)
 Investment in associated companies   (4,492,161)  (4,176,250)
 Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 12.5   131,895   55,497
Net cash used in investing activities   12,234,661   (49,752,910)

Cash flows from financing activities
 Dividends paid   (31,983,963)  (24,575,158)
 Dividend returned from OGDCL Employees’ Empowerment Trust   -   2,316,291
Net cash used in financing activities   (31,983,963)  (22,258,867)

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents   8,067,860   352,569
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year   79,875,942   63,460,344
Effect of movements in exchange rate on cash and cash equivalents   24,896,562   16,063,029
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 37   112,840,364   79,875,942

The annexed notes 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

CASH FLOWS.... Continued

Chief Financial Officer DirectorChief Executive
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

1 LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

 Oil and Gas Development Company Limited (OGDCL), ‘the Company’, was incorporated on 23 October 1997 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now the Companies Act, 
2017). The Company was established to undertake exploration and development of oil and gas resources, including production and sale of oil and gas and related activities formerly 
carried on by Oil and Gas Development Corporation, which was established in 1961. The registered office of the Company is located at OGDCL House, Plot No. 3, F-6/G-6, Blue 
Area, Islamabad, Pakistan. The shares of the Company are quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. The Global Depository Shares (1GDS = 10 ordinary shares of the Company) 
of the Company are listed on the London Stock Exchange.

 Geographical location of all other business units of the Company have been disclosed in note 44.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

 The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards as 
applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

-  International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017; and

-  Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

 Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 
have been followed.

2.2 BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

 The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except as otherwise stated in the respective notes of accounting policies below.

2.3 FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

 The financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupee (PKR/ Rupees/ Rs) which is the Company’s functional currency.

2.4 ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

 The preparation of the financial statements  in conformity with the approved accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan requires management to make judgments, 
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions 
are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgment 
about carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

 The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which estimates are revised if the 
revision affects only that year, or in the year of the revision and any future year affected.

 In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, the management has made the following estimates, assumptions and judgments which are relevant to the financial 
statements:

Annual Report 2023 171



2.4.1 Property, plant and equipment- note 3.3 and 12

 The Company reviews the useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment on the reporting date. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying 
amounts of the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the depreciation charge and impairment.

2.4.2 Exploration and evaluation expenditure- note 3.5.2 and 14

 The Company’s accounting policy for exploration and evaluation expenditure results in certain items of expenditure being capitalized for an area of interest where it is considered 
likely to be recoverable by future exploration or sale or where the activities have not reached a stage which permits a reasonable assessment of the existence of reserves. This policy 
requires management to make certain estimates and assumptions as to future events and circumstances, in particular whether an economically viable extraction operation can be 
established. Any such estimates and assumptions may change as new information becomes available. If, after having capitalized the expenditure under the policy, a judgment is 
made that recovery of the expenditure is unlikely, the relevant capitalized amount is written off in profit or loss.

2.4.3 Estimation of oil and natural gas reserves for amortization of development and production assets- note 3.5.3 and 13

 Oil and gas reserves are an important element in calculation of amortization charge and for impairment testing of development and production assets of the Company. Estimates of 
oil and natural gas reserves are inherently imprecise, require the application of judgement and are subject to future revision. Oil and gas reserves are estimated by an independent 
expert with reference to available reservoir and well information, including production and pressure trends for producing reservoirs and, in some cases, subject to definitional limits, 
to similar data from other producing reservoirs. The reserve estimates are subject to revision, either upward or downward, based on new information, such as from development 
drilling and production activities or from changes in economic factors, including product prices, contract terms or development plans. Changes in estimates of reserves, affects the 
amount of amortization recorded in the financial statements for development and production assets.

2.4.4 Impairment of non financial assets including development and production assets and related property, plant and equipment- note 3.6, 13 and 12

 Development and production activities commence after project sanctioning by the appropriate level of management. Judgment is applied by the management in determining when 
a project is economically viable. In exercising this judgment, management is required to make certain estimates and assumptions similar to those described above for capitalized 
exploration and evaluation expenditure. Any such estimates and assumptions may change as new information becomes available. If, after having commenced development activity, 
a judgment is made that a development and production asset is impaired, the appropriate amount is written off in profit or loss.

 The Company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. Where indications of impairment are identified, an 
impairment test is performed by the Company based on the estimate of the recoverable value of that asset and/ or Cash Generating Unit (CGU). The calculation of recoverable 
value of development and production assets and related property, plant and equipment requires management to make significant estimates and judgements, such as estimation of 
volume of oil and gas recoverable reserves, future oil and gas prices, costs and discount rate.

 It is reasonably possible that a change in these assumptions may require a material adjustment to the carrying value of development and production assets and related property, 
plant and equipment. The Company monitors internal and external indicators of impairment relating to its assets.

2.4.5 Provision for decommissioning cost- note 3.5.4 and 8

 Provision is recognized for the future decommissioning and restoration cost of oil and gas wells, production facilities and pipelines at the end of their useful lives and involves 
estimates related to future expected cost, discount rate and timing. Estimates of the amount of provision recognized are based on current legal and constructive requirements, 
technology and price levels. Provision is based on the best estimates, however, the actual outflows can differ from estimated cash outflows due to changes in laws, regulations, 
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public expectations, technology, prices and conditions, and can take place many years in the future. The estimated timing of decommissioning may change due to certain factors, 
such as reserve life, a decision to terminate operations or change in legislation. The carrying amount of provision is reviewed annually and adjusted to take account of such changes.

2.4.6 Employee benefits- note 3.1, 7, 9.3 and 9.4

 Defined benefit plans are provided for entitled regular/contractual employees of the Company. The employees pension and gratuity plans are structured as separate legal entities 
managed by trustees. The Company recognizes deferred liability for post retirement medical benefits and accumulating compensated absences. These calculations require 
assumptions to be made of future outcomes, the principal ones being in respect of increases in future remuneration and pension benefit levels, medical benefit rate and the discount 
rate used to convert future cash flows to current values. The assumptions used vary for the different plans as they are determined by independent actuaries annually.

 Pension or service cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial present value of the obligation for benefits earned on employees service during the year and the interest on the 
net liability/(asset) in respect of employee’s service in previous years. Calculations are sensitive to changes in the underlying assumptions.

2.4.7 Taxation- note 3.2, 6, 23 and 32

 There are transactions and calculations related to tax for which the ultimate tax outcome is uncertain as these matters are being contested at various legal forums. In determining 
tax provision, the Company takes into account the current income tax laws and decisions taken by appellate authorities. The current tax payable or receivable  is the best estimate 
of the tax amount expected to be paid or received that reflects uncertainty related to income taxes, if any. Instances where the Company’s view differs from the view taken by the 
income tax department at the assessment stage and the Company considers that its view on items of material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are disclosed as 
contingent liabilities unless the possibility of outflow is remote. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences 
will impact the current and deferred tax balances in the year in which such determination is made.

2.4.8 Stores, spare parts and loose tools and stock in trade- note 3.8, 3.9 and 18

 The Company reviews the stores, spare parts and loose tools and stock in trade for possible write downs/ provisions on an annual basis. Any change in the estimates in future years 
might affect the carrying amounts of the respective items with a corresponding affect on the provision.

2.4.9 Measurement of the expected credit loss allowance- note 3.15.4 and 36

 The measurement of the expected credit loss (“ECL”) allowance for financial assets requires the use of complex models and significant assumptions about future economic 
conditions and credit behavior (e.g. the likelihood of counter parties defaulting and the resulting losses).

 Elements of the ECL models that are considered accounting judgments and estimates include:

- Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and choice of inputs

- Determining the criteria, if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a lifetime ECL basis and the 
qualitative assessment;

- The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a collective basis;

- Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, and their effect on   Probability of Default (PDs), Exposure At Default (EADs) and 
Loss Given Default (LGDs); and

- Selection of forward-looking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to derive the economic inputs into the ECL models.
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2.4.10  Provision against financial assets not subject to ECL model- note 3.15.4 and 36

 As referred to note 2.5.3, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has deferred applicability of ECL model in respect of financial assets due directly/ ultimately from 
Government of Pakistan (GoP) till 31 December 2024. Accordingly, the Company reviews the recoverability of its trade debts, lease receivables and investments that are due directly/ 
ultimately from the GoP to assess whether there is any objective evidence of impairment as per requirements of IAS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’ at each 
reporting date.

 The Company has overdue receivables on account of inter-corporate circular debt. These overdue balances are receivable from oil refineries, gas supply and power companies. 
The Government of Pakistan (GoP) is committed, hence continuously pursuing for satisfactory settlement of inter-corporate circular debt issue. However, the progress is slower 
than expected resulting in accumulation of Company’s debts. Inter-corporate circular debt in Pakistan arises due to delayed payments in the energy sector supply chain; the GoP 
either directly or through its direct/indirect ownership of entities within energy sector supply chain is at the core of circular debt issue. The Central Power Purchase Agency (CPPA), a 
government owned entity, is sole power purchaser for the Country and the circular debt is a shortfall of payments primarily at the CPPA level, however, in case of gas distribution and 
transmission companies the shortfall also occurs because of a delay in receipts of subsidies from the GoP for supply of gas to certain domestic/industrial consumers.

 Settlement of the Company’s receivables is slower than the contractual terms primarily because circular debt is a macro economic level issue in Pakistan and its level at any given time 
is dependent on policies and/or priorities of the GoP, the level of subsidies offered by the GoP to certain domestic and industrial consumers, exchange rate fluctuations, global crude 
oil prices and certain other systemic issues within energy sector (tariffs, losses, non/ delayed recoveries).

 The Company’s assessment of objective evidence of impairment with respect to over due amounts on account of inter-corporate circular debt takes into account commitment made 
by the GoP, enforceable contractual rights to receive compensation for delayed payments and plans of the GoP to settle the issue of inter- corporate circular debt.

 The Company has enforceable contractual right and is entitled to charge interest if payments from customers are delayed beyond credit terms, however considering the uncertainties 
relating to recoverability of interest, the Company recognizes interest, if any, on delayed payments from customers, on investments and lease arrangements when the interest on delayed 
payments is received by the Company.

2.4.11 Leases- note 3.4 and 17

 The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at inception of the contract. This assessment involves the exercise of judgment to determine if the control of an 
identified asset has been passed between the parties. Control exists if substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset are transferred to the lessee and the lessee 
has the ability to direct its use for a period of time. Further, the Company assesses the lease term as the non-cancellable lease term in line with lease contract together with the period 
for which the Company has extension options if it is reasonably certain to be exercised and the periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to 
be exercised. For contracts that contain a lease component, the Company allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of its relative stand-alone 
prices. Further, the judgement is made whether the lease transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset to classify the lease as a 
finance or operating lease.

 In case of modification of finance lease, the Company assess whether the modification results in a separate lease or not. For a modification that is not accounted for as a separate lease, 
it is reassessed whether the lease would have been classified as an operating lease had the modification been in effect at the inception, which requires judgement. In case the lease is 
continued to be classified as a finance lease, the Company in case of significant modification, derecognize the existing lease receivable and recognize a new lease receivable and the 
resulting difference is taken to profit or loss. The recognition of new lease receivable includes judgements regarding estimates of future contractual cashflows and discount rate.
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2.4.12 Investment in associates- note 3.7 and 15

 The Company uses the equity method of accounting for the entities over which it has significant influence. Initial accounting in respect of acquisition under the applicable financial 
reporting framework involves identifying and determining the fair values to be assigned to the investee’s identifiable assets and liabilities, for determination of goodwill or bargain 
purchase gain, if any. Classification of the investment as an associate requires the management making significant judgement with respect to the relevant activities of the investee 
entities. Purchase price allocation also involved significant estimation/ judgement in respect of determining fair values of identifiable assets and liabilities for determination of goodwill 
or bargain purchase gain.

2.5 NEW AND AMENDED STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS

2.5.1 There are certain amendments to the accounting and reporting standards which became applicable to the Company on 1 July 2022. However, these amendments do not have any 
significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

2.5.2 The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards), interpretations and the amendments as notified under Companies Act, 2017 are effective for accounting 
periods beginning from the dates specified below:

- Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’- Classification of liabilities as current or non-current (effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 
01 January 2024). These amendments in the standard have been added to further clarify when a liability is classified as current. The standard also amends the aspect of 
classification of liability as non-current by requiring the assessment of the entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period. An entity’s expectation and discretion at the reporting date to refinance or to reschedule payments on a long-term basis are no longer 
relevant for the classification of a liability as current or non-current. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively in accordance with IAS 8. The Company is currently 
assessing the impact on its financial statements.

- Amendment to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ - Non-current Liabilities with Covenants (effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 01 January 
2024). This amendment aims to improve the information an entity provides when its right to defer settlement of a liability for at least twelve months is subject to compliance 
with conditions. The amendment is also intended to address concerns about classifying such a liability as current or non-current. Only covenants with which a company must 
comply on or before the reporting date affect the classification of a liability as current or non-current. Covenants with which the company must comply after the reporting date 
(i.e. future covenants) do not affect a liability’s classification at that date. However, when non-current liabilities are subject to future covenants, companies will now need to 
disclose information to help users understand the risk that those liabilities could become repayable within 12 months after the reporting date. The amendments clarify how 
conditions with which an entity must comply within twelve months after the reporting period affect the classification of a liability. The amendments are not likely to have an 
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

- Amendments to IAS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’ and IFRS Practice Statement 2- Disclosure of Accounting Policies (effective for annual reporting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2023 with earlier application permitted)- relates to amendments on the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies and to 
help companies provide useful accounting policy disclosures. The key amendments to IAS 1 include:

 - requiring companies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant  accounting policies;
 -  clarifying that accounting policies related to immaterial transactions, other events or conditions are themselves immaterial and as such need not be disclosed; and
 - clarifying that not all accounting policies that relate to material transactions, other events or conditions are themselves material to a company’s financial statements.

 The Company is currently assessing the impact on its financial statements.
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- Amendments to IAS 7 ‘Statement of Cash Flows’ and IFRS 7 ‘Financial Instruments: Disclosures’ - Supplier Finance Arrangements (effective for annual reporting periods 
beginning on or after 01 January 2024). These amendments introduce two new disclosure objectives for a company to provide information about its supplier finance 
arrangements that would enable users (investors) to assess the effects of these arrangements on the company’s liabilities and cash flows, and the company’s exposure to 
liquidity risk. Under the amendments, companies also need to disclose the type and effect of non-cash changes in the carrying amounts of the financial liabilities that are 
part of a supplier finance arrangement. The amendments also add supplier finance arrangements as an example to the existing disclosure requirements in IFRS 7 on factors 
a company might consider when providing specific quantitative liquidity risk disclosures about its financial liabilities. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on the 
Company’s financial statements.

- Amendments to IAS 8 ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’-Definition of Accounting Estimates (effective for annual reporting periods beginning 
on or after 01 January 2023). These amendments introduce a new definition for accounting estimates clarifying that they are monetary amounts in the financial statements 
that are subject to measurement uncertainty. The amendments also clarify the relationship between accounting policies and accounting estimates by specifying that a 
company develops an accounting estimate to achieve the objective set out by an accounting policy. The amendments will apply prospectively to changes in accounting 
estimates and changes in accounting policies occurring on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period in which the company applies the amendments. The 
Company is currently assessing the impact on its financial statements.

- Amendments to IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes’-Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction (effective for annual reporting periods beginning on 
or after 1 January 2023). These amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exemption (IRE) so that it does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and 
offsetting temporary differences. As a result, companies will need to recognize a deferred tax asset and a deferred tax liability for temporary differences arising on initial 
recognition of a lease and a decommissioning provision. For leases and decommissioning liabilities, the associated deferred tax asset and liabilities will need to be recognized 
from the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented, with any cumulative effect recognized as an adjustment to retained earnings or other components of equity 
at that date. The Company is currently assessing the impact on its financial statements.

- Amendments to IAS 12 ‘Income Taxes’ - International Tax Reform—Pillar Two Model Rules (effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 01 January 2023). 
The amendments introduce a mandatory temporary exception to the accounting for deferred taxes arising from the jurisdictional implementation of the Pillar Two model rules 
and disclosure requirements for affected entities to help users of the financial statements better understand an entity’s exposure to Pillar Two income taxes arising from that 
legislation, particularly before its effective date. The Company is currently assessing the impact on its financial statements.

- Amendments to IFRS 16 ‘Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2024). The amendments adds subsequent 
measurement requirements for sale and leaseback transactions that satisfy the requirements to be accounted for as a sale. The amendment confirms that on initial 
recognition, the seller-lessee includes variable lease payments when it measures a lease liability arising from a sale-and-leaseback transaction. After initial recognition, the 
seller-lessee applies the general requirements for subsequent accounting of the lease liability such that it recognizes no gain or loss relating to the right of use it retains. A 
seller-lessee may adopt different approaches that satisfy the new requirements on subsequent measurement. Under IAS 8, a seller-lessee will need to apply the amendments 
retrospectively to sale-and-leaseback transactions entered into or after the date of initial application of IFRS 16 and will need to identify and re-examine sale-and-leaseback 
transactions entered into since implementation of IFRS 16 in 2019, and potentially restate those that included variable lease payments. If an entity (a seller-lessee) applies the 
amendments arising from Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback for an earlier period, the entity shall disclose that fact. The amendments are not likely to have an impact on 
the Company’s financial statements.

2.5.3 SECP through S.R.O. 985 (I)/2019 dated 02 September 2019 has notified that in respect of companies holding financial assets due from the Government of Pakistan (GoP), the 
requirements contained in IFRS 9 with respect to application of Expected Credit Loss (ECL) method shall not be applicable till 30 June 2021, provided that such companies shall 
follow relevant requirements of IAS 39 ‘Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement’  in respect of above referred financial assets during the exemption period. Under 
the said S.R.O, the disclosure of the impacts of ECL was not required. SECP through S.R.O 1177(I)/2021 dated 13 September 2021 extended the exemption period till 30 June 
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2022. During the year, SECP through S.R.O 67(1)/2023 dated 20 January 2023 extended the exemption till financial year ending on or before 31 December 2024. Earlier to the 
aforesaid S.R.O. dated 02 September 2019, SECP in a press release dated 22 August 2019 communicated that IFRS 9 needs to be looked into from Pakistan perspective where 
phenomenon that circular debt need to be given due consideration. It was noted that concerns expressed by companies regarding practical limitations in determining ECL on debts 
due from Government, due to uncertain cash recovery patterns of circular debt, carry weight. Public information regarding expected settlement of circular debt by the GoP in coming 
years may result in subsequent reversals of impairment losses recognized in 2019. Further, SECP vide letter No. EMD/IACC/9/2009-174 dated 05 September 2019 has clarified to 
the Company that financial assets due from the GoP include those that are directly due from the GoP and that are ultimately due from the GoP in consequence of the circular debt. 
In accordance with the exemption granted by SECP, ECL has not been assessed/ recognized in respect of financial assets due directly/ ultimately from the GoP which includes trade 
debts and lease receivables amounting to Rs 575,731 million (2022: Rs 455,762 million) and Rs 158,657 million (2022: Rs 69,938 million) respectively on account of inter-corporate 
circular debts and principal and interest due on Term Finance Certificates (TFCs) outstanding from Power Holding Limited (PHL) amounting to Rs 82,000 million (2022: Rs 82,000 
million) and Rs 73,207 million (2022: Rs 58,695 million) respectively.

2.5.4 Other than the aforesaid standards, interpretations and amendments, the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has also issued the following standards which have not 
been notified locally by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) as at 30 June 2023:

- IFRS 1 – First Time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards
-    IFRS 17 – Insurance Contracts

2.5.5 The following interpretations/ IFRS issued by IASB have been waived off by SECP:

- IFRIC 12 – Service Concession Arrangements
-    IFRS 2 – Share based payment in respect of Benazir Employees’ Stock Option Scheme. Also refer note 45 to the financial statements.

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements.

3.1 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 Salaries, wages and benefits are accrued in the period in which the associated services are rendered by entitled employees of the Company. The accounting policy for pension, 
gratuity, post retirement medical benefits and accumulating compensated absences is described below:

3.1.1 Pension, gratuity, post retirement medical benefits and accumulating compensated absences

 The Company operates an approved funded pension scheme under an independent trust for its permanent employees regularized before 1 January 2016, as a defined benefit plan. 
The employees regularized from 1 January 2016 and onwards are entitled to gratuity, a defined benefit plan and provident benefit, a defined contributory plan instead of pension 
benefit. In contributory provident fund, the Company shall match the contribution by employees upto one basic salary annually. The contractual employees of the Company are also 
entitled to gratuity.  The Company has also created a separate fund under an independent trust for its gratuity scheme.

 The Company also provides post retirement medical benefits to its permanent employees who were in service prior to 28 April 2004 and their families as a defined benefit plan.

 The Company also has a policy whereby its regular/contractual officers and regular staff are eligible to encash accumulated leave balance at the time of retirement in case of officers 
and at the time of retirement or during the service in case of regular staff.
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 The liability recognized in the statement of financial position in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligations at the reporting date less the 
fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligations are calculated annually by independent actuary using the Project Unit Credit (PUC) method. The latest actuarial valuations 
were carried out as of 30 June 2023.

 The Company’s obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the present value of the future benefit that employees have earned 
in return for their service in the current and prior periods and is discounted to determine its present value.

 The interest element of the defined benefit cost represents the change in present value of scheme obligations resulting from the passage of time, and is determined by applying the 
discount rate to the net defined benefit liability/(asset). This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit or loss.

 Actuarial gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in  actuarial assumptions are credited or charged in other comprehensive income in the year in which 
they arise.

 Past service costs are recognized immediately in profit or loss.

3.2 TAXATION

 Taxation for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Taxation is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized outside profit or loss (whether 
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity), if any, in which case the tax amounts are recognized outside profit or loss.

3.2.1 Current tax

 Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rate of tax after taking into account applicable tax credits, rebates and exemptions available, if any, adjusted 
for payments to the GoP for payments on account of royalty and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

3.2.2 Deferred tax

 Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and 
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary 
differences and deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which the 
deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is 
no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

 Deferred tax is not recognized for the temporary differences arising from the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects 
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss, and differences relating to investments in associates and interest in joint arrangements to the extent that it is probable that they will not 
reverse in a foreseeable future and the investor/joint operator is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference. In addition, deferred tax is not recognized for 
taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill.

 Deferred tax has been calculated at the tax rate of 41.62% (2022: 35.46%) after taking into account depletion allowance and set offs, where available, in respect of royalty payment 
to the GoP. The tax rate is reviewed annually.
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3.2.3 Offsetting

 Deferred tax assets and  liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same 
taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the 
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

3.3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

 Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, except for freehold land and capital work in progress,  
which are stated at cost less impairment loss, if any. Cost in relation to property, plant and equipment comprises acquisition and other directly attributable costs and decommissioning 
cost as referred in the note 3.5.4 to the financial statements. The cost of self constructed assets includes the cost of materials, direct labour and any other costs directly attributable 
to bringing the assets to working condition for their intended use. Software that is integral to the functionality of the related equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

 Depreciation is provided on straight line method at rates specified in note 12 to the financial statements so as to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment over their 
estimated useful life. The Company starts charging depreciation on additions to property, plant and equipment when it is available for intended use till the date of disposal of property, 
plant and equipment.

 The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied 
within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of 
property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit or loss.

 Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and 
equipment, and are recognized net within “other income” in the statement of profit or loss.

 Capital work in progress is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any, and is transferred to the respective item of property, plant and equipment when available for 
intended use.

3.4 LEASES

 The Company assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease at the inception of the contract and whether the contract conveys the right to control the use of an underlying 
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

3.4.1 As a Lessee

 Leases are recognized as a lease liability and a corresponding Right of Use (“ROU”) asset at the date on which the leased asset is available for use by the Company. Liabilities and 
assets arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. Lease liabilities are measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the 
Company’s estimated incremental borrowing rate when the rate implicit in the lease is not readily available. The corresponding ROU assets are measured at the amount equal to 
the lease liability.

 The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in the future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a change in the amount expected to be 
payable under a residual value guarantee or if there is a change in the assessment of whether the Company will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option that is within 
the control of the Company.
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 The ROU asset, initially measured at an amount equal to the corresponding lease liability, is depreciated on a straight-line basis, over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the 
asset or the lease term. The ROU asset may be adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability and impairment losses.

 Lease payments are allocated between the lease liability and finance costs. Leases that have terms of less than twelve months or leases on which the underlying asset is of low 
value are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit or loss when incurred.

3.4.2 As a Lessor

 As a lessor, the Company determines at lease inception whether each lease is a finance lease or an operating lease. To classify each lease, the Company makes an overall 
assessment of whether the lease transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of the underlying asset to the lessee.

 Finance lease
 Leases where the Company transfers substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an asset to the lessee are classified as finance leases.

 The Company derecognizes the underlying asset and recognizes a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in a finance lease. Net investment in a finance lease is 
measured at an amount equal to the sum of the present value of lease payments from lessee including any unguaranteed residual value of the underlying asset. Initial direct costs 
are also included in the initial measurement of the net investment. Variable lease payments that depend on an index are included in the measurement of net investment in lease 
based on the index at the inception of the lease and impacts of subsequent changes in index are recognized annually in profit or loss.

 The difference between the gross receivable and the present value of the receivable is recognized as unearned finance income. Lease income is recognized over the term of the 
lease using the net investment method so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return.

 The Company considers the reassessment of lease classification if there is a lease modification. Changes in estimates, or changes in circumstances, do not give rise to a new 
classification of a lease. The Company accounts for a modification to a finance lease as a separate lease if both:

a)  the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the right to use one or more underlying assets; and

b)  the consideration for the lease increases by an amount commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase in scope and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-
alone price to reflect the circumstances of the particular contract.

 For a modification to a finance lease that is not accounted for as a separate lease, the Company accounts for the modification as follows:

a)    if the lease would have been classified as an operating lease had the modification been in effect at the inception date, the Company accounts for the lease modification as 
a new lease from the effective date of the modification, and measures the carrying amount of the underlying asset as the net investment in the lease immediately before the 
effective date of the lease modification.

b)  if the lease is continued to be classified as a finance lease and, the modification does not result in derecognition of the lease receivable, the Company recalculates the gross 
carrying amount of the lease receivable at the date of modification based on modified contractual terms discounted at the original effective interest rate and recognizes a 
corresponding gain or loss in profit or loss. However, if the modification results in derecognition of lease receivable, a new lease receivable is recognized based on revised 
discounted contractual cashflows and the resulting gain/ loss is recognized in profit or loss.

 Operating lease
 The Company classifies a lease as an operating lease if the lease does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an underlying asset to the lessee. 

The Company recognizes lease payments received under operating lease as lease income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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 If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company allocates the consideration in the contract to the lease and non-lease components based on the stand-
alone selling prices in accordance with the principles in IFRS 15.

 The Company accounts for a modification to an operating lease as a new lease from the effective date of the modification, considering any prepaid or accrued lease payments 
relating to the original lease as part of the lease payments for the new lease.

3.5 OIL AND GAS ASSETS

 The Company applies the “Successful efforts” method of accounting for Exploration and Evaluation (E&E) costs.

3.5.1 Pre-license costs

 Costs incurred prior to having obtained the legal rights to explore an area are charged directly to profit or loss as they are incurred.

3.5.2 Exploration and evaluation assets

 Under the successful efforts method of accounting, all property acquisitions, exploratory/evaluation drilling costs are initially capitalized as intangible E&E assets in well, field or 
specific exploration cost centres as appropriate, pending determination.

 Costs directly associated with an exploratory well are capitalized as an intangible asset until the drilling of the well is completed and results have been evaluated. Major costs include 
employee benefits, material, chemical, fuel, well services and rig operational costs. All other exploration costs including cost of technical studies, seismic acquisition and data 
processing, geological and geophysical activities are charged in the statement of profit or loss as exploration and prospecting expenditure.

 Tangible assets used in E&E activities, include the Company’s vehicles, drilling rigs, seismic equipment and other property, plant and equipment used by the Company’s exploration 
function and are classified as property, plant and equipment. However, to the extent that such a tangible asset is consumed in developing an intangible E&E asset, the amount 
reflecting that consumption is recorded as part of the cost of the intangible asset. Such intangible costs include directly attributable overheads, including the depreciation of property, 
plant and equipment utilized in E&E activities, together with the cost of other materials consumed during the exploration and evaluation phases.

 Intangible E&E assets relating to each exploration license/field are carried forward, until the existence or otherwise of commercial reserves have been determined subject to certain 
limitations including review for indications of impairment. If commercial reserves have been discovered, the carrying value after any impairment loss of the relevant E&E assets is 
then reclassified as development and production assets and if commercial reserves are not found, the capitalized costs are written off as dry and abandoned wells and are charged 
to profit or loss.

 E&E assets are not amortized prior to the conclusion of appraisal activities.

3.5.3 Development and production assets

 Development and production assets are accumulated on a field by field basis and represent the cost of developing the discovered commercial reserves and bringing them into 
production, together with the capitalized E&E expenditures incurred in finding commercial reserves transferred from intangible E&E assets as outlined in note 3.5.2 above. The cost 
of development and production assets also includes the cost of acquisition of such assets, directly attributable overheads, and the cost of recognizing provisions for future site 
restoration and decommissioning.
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 Expenditure carried within each field is amortized from the commencement of production on a unit of production basis, over the estimated useful life of the field determined by 
reference to proved reserves, on a field by field basis. Changes in the estimates of commercial reserves or future field development costs are dealt with prospectively. Amortization 
is charged to profit or loss.

3.5.4 Decommissioning cost

 The activities of the Company normally give rise to obligations for site restoration. Restoration activities may include abandonment and removal of wells, facility decommissioning 
and dismantling, removal or treatment of waste materials, land rehabilitation, and site restoration.

 Liabilities for decommissioning cost are recognized when the Company has an obligation for site restoration, and when a reliable estimate of that liability can be made. The 
Company makes provision in full for the decommissioning cost on the declaration of commercial discovery of the reserves, to fulfil the obligation of site restoration and rehabilitation. 
The obligations for oil and natural gas production or transportation facilities, are recognized on construction or installation. The amount recognized is the estimated cost of 
decommissioning, discounted to its net present value and the expected outflow of economic resources to settle this obligation is up to next twenty eight years. An obligation for 
decommissioning may also crystallize during the period of operation of a well/ facility through a change in legislation or through a decision to terminate operations.

 Decommissioning cost, as appropriate, relating to producing or shut-in fields/ fields in development is capitalized to the cost of development and production assets and property, 
plant and equipment as the case may be. The recognized amount of decommissioning cost is subsequently amortized/depreciated as part of the capital cost of the development 
and production assets and property, plant and equipment. At the time of decommissioning of the field, any differences arising from settlement of the provision are recognized in 
statement of profit or loss.

 While the provision is based on the best estimate of future costs and the economic life of the fields, there is uncertainty regarding both the amount and timing of incurring these 
costs. The Company reviews the decommissioning provision at the reporting date. Any change in the present value of the estimated expenditure is dealt with prospectively and 
reflected as an adjustment to the provision and a corresponding adjustment to property, plant and equipment and development and production assets. If a decrease in a provision 
is greater than the carrying value of asset, the excess is recognized in statement of profit or loss. The unwinding of the discount on the decommissioning provision is recognized as 
finance cost in the statement of profit or loss.

3.6 IMPAIRMENT OF NON FINANCIAL ASSETS

 At each reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its non financial assets to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, 
then the assets recoverable amount is estimated.

 E&E assets are assessed for impairment when facts and circumstances indicate that carrying amount may exceed the recoverable amount of E&E assets. Such indicators include, 
the point at which a determination is made that as to whether or not commercial reserves exist, the period for which the Company has right to explore has expired or will expire in 
the near future and is not expected to be renewed, substantive expenditure on further exploration and evaluation activities is not planned or budgeted and any other event that may 
give rise to indication that E&E assets are impaired.

 Impairment test of development and production assets and related property, plant and equipment is performed whenever events and circumstances arising during the development 
and production phase indicate that carrying amount of the development and production assets may exceed its recoverable amount. Such circumstances depend on the interaction 
of a number of variables, such as the recoverable quantities of hydrocarbons, the production profile of the hydrocarbons, the cost of the development of the infrastructure necessary 
to recover the hydrocarbons, the production costs, the contractual duration of the production field and the net selling price of the hydrocarbons produced.
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 For impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generate cash inflows largely independent of other assets or CGUs. The CGU applied 
for impairment test purpose is generally field by field basis, except that a number of fields may be grouped as a single cash generating unit where the cash flows of each field are 
inter-dependent.

 The carrying value is compared against expected recoverable amount of an asset or CGU, generally by reference to the future net cash flows expected to be derived from such 
assets. An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. The 
impairment loss is allocated to the assets in CGU on a prorata basis.

 Where conditions giving rise to impairment subsequently reverse, the effect of the impairment charge is also reversed as a credit in profit or loss to the extent that the asset’s carrying 
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

3.7 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

 An associate is an entity over which the Company has significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint venture. Significant influence is the power to 
participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not control or joint control over those policies.

 The results, assets and liabilities of the associate have been incorporated in the financial statements using the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method, investments 
in associates are initially recognized at cost adjusted thereafter to recognize the Company’s share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the associate in profit or loss and the 
Company’s share of movements in other comprehensive income of the associate in other comprehensive income. Dividends received  or receivable from the associate is recognized 
as a reduction in the carrying amount of the investment. Losses of an associate in excess of Company’s interest in that associate are recognized only to the extent that the Company 
has incurred legal or constructive obligation or made payment on behalf of the associate.

 On acquisition of the investment, any difference between the cost of the investment and the associate’s share of the net fair value of the investee’s identifiable assets and liabilities 
is accounted for as follows:

a) Goodwill relating to an associate is included in the carrying amount of the investment.

b)  Any excess of the associate’s share of the net fair value of the investee’s identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of the investment is included as income in the 
determination of the entity’s share of the associate profit or loss in the period in which the investment is acquired.

 Where objective evidence of impairment of investment in associate is identified, then the carrying amount of equity-accounted investment is tested for impairment in accordance 
with the policy described in note 3.6.

3.8 STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

 Stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued at the lower of cost  and net realizable value less allowance for slow moving, obsolete and in transit items. Cost is determined on the 
moving average basis and comprises cost of purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Net realizable value signifies the 
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs necessarily to be incurred in order to make a sale.

 Materials in transit are stated at cost comprising invoice value and other charges paid thereon.
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3.9 STOCK IN TRADE

 Stock in trade is valued at the lower of production cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on average cost basis and mainly comprise of field operating cost incurred 
to extract and process oil and gas. Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less net estimated cost of production and selling 
expenses.

3.10 INTANGIBLES

 An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Company and that the cost of such asset can also 
be measured reliably. Intangible assets having definite useful life are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any, and are amortized based on the pattern in 
which the assets’ economic benefits are consumed. Intangible assets which have indefinite useful life are not amortized and tested for impairment annually.

3.11 REVENUE RECOGNITION

 ‘Revenue from contracts with customers is recognized when or as the Company satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service to a customer. 
Revenue associated with the sale of crude oil, gas and liquefied petroleum gas is recognized at transaction price that is allocated to that performance obligation. A good or service 
is transferred when the customer obtains control of that good or service. The transfer of control of crude oil, gas and liquefied petroleum gas coincides with title passing to the 
customer and the customer taking physical possession. The Company principally satisfies its performance obligations at a point in time and recognizes revenue relating to the 
performance.

 Revenue is measured at the transaction price, net of government levies. Transaction prices of crude oil and gas are specified in relevant agreements and/ or as notified by the 
government authorities based on agreements with customers, relevant applicable petroleum policy, relevant decision of Economic Coordination Committee (ECC) of the Cabinet or 
relevant Petroleum Concession Agreements. Prices of liquefied petroleum gas are approved by the appropriate authority within the Company. Effect of adjustments, if any, arising 
from revision in sale prices is reflected as and when the prices are finalized with the customers and/or approved by the GoP.

 ‘Billings are generally raised by the end of each month which are payable within 30 to 45 days in accordance with the contractual arrangement with customers. Amounts billed 
or received prior to being earned, are deferred and recognized as advances from customers. The Company based on its assessment has not identified a significant financing 
component in its current contracts with customers because payment terms of 30 to 45 days are explicitly specified and delay in settlement of invoices are subject to interest under 
the contracts signed with customers and accordingly this delay does not result in a significant financing component.

 ‘The Company collects signature bonus/ contract renewal fee from its customers of liquefied petroleum gas at the time of signing of contracts against the allocation of fixed 
quantities to be supplied over the contract term. Accordingly, performance obligation in case of signature bonus/ contract renewal fee is satisfied over time and the Company 
recognizes signature bonus/ contract renewal fee over the term of contract. 

3.12 FINANCE INCOME AND EXPENSE

 Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested, delayed payments from customers, on investments and lease arrangements, dividend income, exchange gain, gain or 
loss on disposal of property, plant & equipment, stores, spare parts & loose tools and changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Interest income 
on financial assets at amortized cost is calculated using the effective interest method and is recognized in statement of profit or loss. Interest income is calculated by applying the 
effective interest rate to gross carrying amount of a financial asset except for financial assets that subsequently become credit impaired. For credit impaired financial assets, the 
effective interest rate is applied to the net carrying amount of the financial assets. Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the payment is established. Foreign 
currency gains and losses are reported on a net basis.
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 The Company has contractual right and is entitled to charge interest if payments from customers are delayed beyond credit terms, however, considering the uncertainties relating 
to recoverability of interest, the Company recognizes interest, if any, on delayed payments from customers, on investments and lease arrangements when the interest on delayed 
payments is received by the Company.

 Finance cost comprises interest expense on borrowings (if any), unwinding of the discount on provisions and bank charges. Mark up, interest and other charges on borrowings are 
charged to profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

3.13 JOINT OPERATIONS

 Investments in joint arrangements are classified as either joint operations or joint ventures depending on contractual rights and obligations of the parties to the arrangement.

 The Company has certain contractual arrangements with other participants to engage in joint activities, where all significant operating and financial matters are determined by the 
participants, such that the operator itself has no significant independence to pursue its own commercial strategy. These contractual arrangements do not create a joint venture entity 
and are accounted for as joint operations/ jointly controlled assets (‘joint operations’). The Company accounts for its share of the joint operations’ assets, liabilities and operating 
expenses on the basis of latest available audited financial statements of the joint operations and where applicable, the cost statements received from the operator, for the intervening 
period up to the statement of financial position date. The difference, if any, between the cost statements and audited financial statements is accounted for in the next accounting 
year.

3.14 FOREIGN CURRENCIES

3.14.1 Foreign currency transactions and translations

 Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rates of exchange ruling on the date of the transaction. All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies 
are translated into PKR at the rate of exchange ruling on the statement of financial position date and exchange differences, if any, are credited/ charged to statement of profit or loss 
for the year.

3.14.2 Foreign operations

 The transactions of foreign operation are translated at rate of exchange prevailing on the date of transaction. All monetary and non-monetary assets and liabilities of foreign 
operation are translated into Rupees at exchange rate prevailing at the date of statement of financial position and the resulting currency translation differences are recognized in 
other comprehensive income and accumulated as a separate reserve in equity until the disposal of foreign operation, upon which these are reclassified from equity to statement of 
profit or loss when gain or loss on disposal is recognized.

 The assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date and their statements of profit or loss are translated 
at exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transactions. The exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in other comprehensive income. On disposal of a foreign 
operation, the component of other comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation is reclassified to profit or loss.

 Any goodwill/ bargain purchase arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities arising on the 
acquisition are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign operation and translated at the spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.
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3.15 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS – INITIAL RECOGNITION AND SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

 A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

3.15.1 FINANCIAL ASSETS

 Initial recognition and measurement
 Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income (OCI), and fair value through profit 

or loss.

 The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company’s business model for managing 
them. With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company 
initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs. Trade receivables that do not contain 
a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price.

 In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortized cost or fair value through OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of principal and 
interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level.

 The Company’s business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines whether 
cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both.

 Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are 
recognized on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

3.15.2 SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

 For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

- Financial assets at amortized cost (debt instruments)
- Financial assets at fair value through OCI with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt instruments)
- Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon derecognition (equity instruments)
- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at amortized cost (debt instruments)
This category is the most relevant to the Company. The Company measures financial assets at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

 Financial assets at amortized cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest rate (EIR) method and are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognized in profit 
or loss when the asset is derecognized, modified or impaired. The Company’s financial assets at amortized cost are mentioned in note 36.4.
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Financial assets at fair value through OCI (debt instruments)
The Company measures debt instruments at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are met:

- The financial asset is held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling; and
- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

 For debt instruments at fair value through OCI, interest income, foreign exchange revaluation and impairment losses or reversals are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and 
computed in the same manner as for financial assets measured at amortized cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognized in OCI. Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair 
value change recognized in OCI is recycled to profit or loss.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)
 Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet the definition 

of equity under IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation, and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument basis.

 Gains and losses on the financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognized as other income in the statement of profit or loss when the right of payment 
has been established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are recorded in OCI. 
Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment. The Company has not designated any financial asset in this category.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair value with net changes in fair value recognized in the statement of profit or 

loss. The Company’s financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are mentioned in note 36.4.

3.15.3 DERECOGNITION

 A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e., removed from the Company’s statement 
of financial position) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or
- The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a 

third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither 
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

 When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained 
the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the 
Company continues to recognize the transferred asset to the extent of its continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred 
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

3.15.4 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

 The Company recognizes loss allowance for ECL on financial assets measured at amortized cost except for financial assets due directly/ ultimately from the GoP which includes 
certain trade debts, lease receivables and investment in TFCs issued by PHL in respect of which applicability of ECL model is deferred by SECP as explained in note 2.5.3. For trade 
debts other than trade debts on which ECL model is not applicable as per aforesaid notification of SECP, the Company applies IFRS 9 simplified approach to measure the ECL (loss 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Annual Report 2023 187



allowance) which uses a life time expected allowance. The Company uses General 3-stage approach for loans and advances, deposits, long term loans, long term investments 
other than TFCs on which ECL model is not applicable as per aforesaid notification of SECP, other receivables, other financial assets and cash and bank balances i.e. to measure 
ECL through loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month ECL if credit risk on a financial instruments has not increased significantly since initial recognition.

 Life time ECLs are the ECLs that results from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 12- months’ ECL are portion of ECL that result from default 
events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

 ECLs are a probability weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured at the present value of all cash shortfalls i.e. the difference between cash flows due to the 
entity in accordance with the contract and cash flows that the Company expects to receive.

 The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off when the Company has no reasonable expectation of recovering a financial asset in its entirety or a portion thereof.

 In respect of financial assets due directly/ ultimately from the GoP, on which ECL model is not applicable as per the aforesaid notification of SECP, the financial asset is assessed 
under IAS 39 at each reporting date to determine whether there is any objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence 
indicates that one or more events have had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset. Individually significant financial assets are tested for impairment on an 
individual basis. The remaining financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

3.15.5 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

 Initial recognition and measurement
 Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, and financial liabilities at amortized cost, as appropriate. All financial 

liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of financial liabilities at amortized cost, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

3.15.6 SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT

 The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

 Financial liabilities at amortized cost
 After initial recognition, interest-bearing financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss 

when the liabilities are derecognized as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition 
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance cost in the statement of profit or loss. The Company’s financial liabilities carried at 
amortized cost are mentioned in note 36.4.

 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
 Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit 

or loss. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through 
profit or loss.

3.15.7 DERECOGNITION

 A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the 
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the 
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
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3.15.8 OFFSETTING OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

 Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position if there is currently enforceable legal right to offset the 
recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

3.16 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

 A provision is recognized in the statement of financial position when the Company has a present, legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an 
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of such obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting 
the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of time value of money and risk specific to the liability.

 A contingent liability is disclosed when the Company has a possible obligation as a result of past events, whose existence will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company; or the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation that arises from past 
events, but it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured 
with sufficient reliability.

3.17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in hand and at bank and includes short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible 
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

3.18 DIVIDEND

 Dividend distribution to shareholders is accounted for in the period in which it is declared. Unpaid/ unclaimed dividend is recognized as a liability.

3.19 SELF INSURANCE SCHEME

 The Company is following a policy to set aside reserve for self insurance of rigs, wells, plants, pipelines, buildings, inventory, vehicles, workmen compensation, terrorism and losses 
of petroleum products in transit and is keeping such reserve invested in specified investments.

3.20 OPERATING SEGMENTS

 Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is 
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the Board of Directors that makes strategic decisions. The 
management has determined that the Company has a single reportable segment as the Board of Directors views the Company’s operations as one reportable segment.

3.21 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

 These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as 
current liability unless payment is not due within twelve (12) months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized 
cost using the effective interest method.
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4 SHARE CAPITAL

 Authorized share capital 

 
   2023 2022 2023 2022
   (Number of shares)  (Rupees ‘000)

   5,000,000,000   5,000,000,000  Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each  50,000,000   50,000,000 
 
  Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

   1,075,232,100   1,075,232,100  Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued for consideration other than cash (note 4.1) 10,752,321   10,752,321
 
   3,225,696,300   3,225,696,300  Ordinary shares of Rs 10 each issued as fully paid bonus shares  32,256,963   32,256,963
 
   4,300,928,400   4,300,928,400      43,009,284   43,009,284
 
4.1  In consideration for all the properties, rights, assets, obligations and liabilities of Oil and Gas Development Corporation vested in the Company, 1,075,232,100 ordinary fully paid 

shares of Rs 10 each were issued to the Government of Pakistan (GoP) on 23 October 1997. Currently, the GoP holds 74.97% (2022: 74.97%) paid up capital of the Company. 
Pursuant to the decision of the Supreme Court of Pakistan as explained in note 10, the shares currently held by OGDCL Employees’ Empowerment Trust (OEET) 10.05% (2022: 
10.05%) will be transferred back to the GoP and accordingly, the GoP holding will be increased.

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

5  RESERVES

 Capital reserves:
  Capital reserve 5.1 836,000  836,000
  Self insurance reserve 5.2   17,850,000   16,400,000
  Capital redemption reserve fund- associated company 5.3   2,118,000   2,118,000
  Self insurance reserve- associated company 5.4   920,000   920,000
      21,724,000   20,274,000
 Other reserves:
  Foreign currency translation reserve 5.5   1,961,540   495,792
  Foreign currency translation reserve- associated companies- net 5.6   14,426,510   104,397
      16,388,050   600,189
      38,112,050   20,874,189

5.1  This represents bonus shares issued by former wholly owned subsidiary- Pirkoh Gas Company (Private) Limited (PGCL) prior to merger. Accordingly, this reserve is not available for 
distribution to shareholders.
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5.2  The Company has set aside a specific capital reserve for self insurance of rigs, buildings, wells, plants, pipelines, workmen compensation, inventory, terrorism, vehicle repair and 
losses for petroleum products in transit. Refer note 15.4.1 for investments against this reserve. Accordingly, this reserve is not available for distribution to shareholders.

5.3  This represents reserve created by the associated company for redemption of redeemable preference shares in the form of cash to the preference shareholders.

5.4  This represents a specific capital reserve set aside by the associated company for self insurance of assets which have not been insured, for uninsured risks and for deductibles 
against insurance claims.

5.5  This represents accumulated balance of translation effect of a foreign operation in Rupees as per the Company’s accounting policy.

5.6 This represents accumulated balance of translation effect of foreign operations in Rupees of associated Companies. 

 
   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

6  DEFERRED TAXATION

 The balance of deferred tax is in respect of following temporary differences:

  Accelerated depreciation on property, plant and equipment  11,824,893  10,569,393
  Expenditure of prospecting, exploration and evaluation and development and production assets   (8,080,741)  (2,767,005)
  Provision for decommissioning cost   4,520,453   2,470,725
  Lease receivable   54,815,281   17,164,200
  Long term investment in associate  8,423,872  4,968,196
  Provision for doubtful debts, claims and advances   (110,939)  (106,406)
  Provision for slow moving and obsolete stores   (2,161,769)  (1,273,361)
  Unrealised exchange gain- net   18,412,991   8,338,638
    6.1  87,644,041   39,364,380

6.1 Movement during the year

 Opening deferred tax liability   39,364,380   27,667,937

 (Reversal) / charge for the year in respect of:
  Accelerated depreciation on property, plant and equipment   1,255,500   1,440,832
  Expenditure of prospecting, exploration and evaluation and development and production assets   (5,313,736)  (2,913,531)
  Provision for decommissioning cost   2,049,728   2,617,421
  Lease receivable   37,651,081   4,010,278
  Long term investment in associate   3,455,676   1,510,261
  Provision for doubtful debts, claims and advances   (4,533)  6,611
  Provision for slow moving and obsolete stores   (888,408)  (206,879)
  Unrealised exchange gain - net   10,074,353   5,231,450
      87,644,041   39,364,380
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

7  DEFERRED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

 Post retirement medical benefits 7.1   28,071,009   24,899,650
 Accumulating compensated absences  7.2   8,839,430   8,139,410
      36,910,439   33,039,060

7.1  Post retirement medical benefits

 Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation is as follows:
  Present value of defined benefit obligation at beginning of the year   24,899,650   20,045,424
  Current service cost   157,616   137,037
  Interest cost   3,243,911   1,966,428
  Benefits paid   (834,601)  (762,284)
  Remeasurement loss recognized in other comprehensive income   604,433   3,513,045
  Present value of defined benefit obligation at end of the year    28,071,009   24,899,650

 Movement in liability recognized in the statement of financial position is as follows:
  Opening liability   24,899,650   20,045,424
  Expense for the year   3,401,527   2,103,465
  Benefits paid   (834,601)  (762,284)
  Remeasurement loss recognized in other comprehensive income   604,433   3,513,045
  Closing liability   28,071,009   24,899,650

 Expense recognized is as follows:
  Current service cost   157,616   137,037
  Interest cost   3,243,911   1,966,428
      3,401,527   2,103,465

 The remeasurement loss arising from:
  Financial assumptions   360,361   (4,090)
  Experience adjustments   244,072   3,517,135
      604,433   3,513,045

 The expense is recognized in the following:
  Operating expenses 27   1,872,099   1,139,224
  General and administration expenses 30   452,259   279,624
  Technical services   1,077,169   684,617
      3,401,527   2,103,465
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   2023 2022
  
 Significant actuarial assumptions used were as follows:
  Discount rate per annum  16.25% 13.25%
  Medical inflation rate per annum  16.25% 13.25%
  Mortality rate      Adjusted SLIC 2001-2005
  Withdrawal rate  Low Low
  Weighted average duration of the obligation  9.07 years 9.82 years

 The calculation of the defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumptions set out above. The Company faces longevity, discount rate fluctuation and withdrawal risk on account of 
medical benefits as explained in note 9.3. The following table summarizes how the impact on the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period would have increased/ 
(decreased) as a result of change in respective assumptions:

 Impact on defined benefit obligation

  Change in Increase in Decrease in
  assumption assumption assumption

 (Rupees ‘000)

 Discount  1%  (3,418,628)  4,204,270
 Medical indexation 1%  3,590,291   (3,023,897)
 Withdrawal 10%  (335)  334

   1 year 1 year
   set back set forward

 (Rupees ‘000)

 Mortality   1,252,939   (1,127,207)

 The expected post retirement medical expense for the next financial year is Rs 4,743 million (2022: 3,457 million).

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

7.2  Accumulating compensated absences

 Present value of defined benefit obligation at beginning of the year   8,139,410   7,964,743
 Charge for the year- net   4,439,887   2,718,618
 Payments made during the year   (3,739,867)  (2,543,951)
 Present value of defined benefit obligation at end of the year    8,839,430   8,139,410
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 The discount rate of 16.25% per annum (2022: 13.25%) and salary increase rate of 16.25% per annum (2022: 13.25%) were assumed. The mortality rate, withdrawal rate and 
weighted average duration of the obligation is assumed same as disclosed in note 7.1 above. The Company faces longevity, discount rate fluctuation, withdrawal and salary increase 
risk on account of compensated absences plan as explained in note 9.3.

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 The expense is recognized in the following:
  Operating expenses   2,664,107   1,622,127
  General and administration expenses   491,801   311,590
  Technical services   1,283,979   784,901
      4,439,887   2,718,618

 The calculation of the defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumptions. The following table summarizes how the impact on the defined benefit obligation at the end of the 
reporting period would have increased/ (decreased) as a result of change in respective assumptions:

 Impact on defined benefit obligation

  Change in Increase in Decrease in
  assumption assumption assumption

 (Rupees ‘000)

 Discount  1%  (161,684)  176,175
 Salary increase 1%  77,990   (74,331)
 Withdrawal 10%  1,765   (1,769)

   1 year 1 year
   set back set forward

 (Rupees ‘000)

 Mortality   (5,339)  5,325

 The expected accumulating compensated expense for the next financial year is Rs 2,003 million (2022: 1,478 million).
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

8  PROVISION FOR DECOMMISSIONING COST

 Balance at beginning of the year   43,121,524   28,992,057
 Provision during the year   487,999   639,149
 Decommissioning cost incurred during the year   (224,656)  (522,688)
 (Reversal)/ charge of provision for decommissioning cost   (36,960)  123,179
      43,347,907   29,231,697

 Revision due to change in estimates   7,592,722   11,554,345
 Unwinding of discount on provision for decommissioning cost  31   4,708,300   2,335,482
 Balance at end of the year   55,648,929   43,121,524

   2023 2022

 Significant financial assumptions used were as follows:
  Discount rate per annum   15.28%~19.47% 13.03%~13.96%
  Inflation rate per annum   13.17% 11.56%

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

9  TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

 Creditors   1,615,576   20,642
 Accrued liabilities   17,894,851   17,242,403
 Payable to partners of joint operations 9.1   9,712,871   10,452,940
 Retention money payable   7,989,139   6,726,124
 Royalty payable to the Government of Pakistan   39,287,870   29,241,403
 Excise duty payable   187,617   197,717
 General sales tax payable   2,631,123   2,261,587
 Petroleum levy payable   174,075   164,113
 Withholding tax payable   336,089   198,716
 Trade deposits 9.2   164,227   154,227
 Workers’ profit participation fund- net   20,198,567   12,237,966
 Employees’ pension trust 9.3   6,005,907   12,161,071
 Gratuity fund 9.4   31,466   -
 Advances from customers- unsecured   6,730,026   5,177,779
 Other payables 9.5   10,346,777   8,884,751
      123,306,181   105,121,439
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9.1  This includes payable to related parties amounting to Rs 5,573 million (2022: Rs 5,807 million) as per relevant Petroleum Concession Agreement (PCA).

9.2  The amount is utilisable for the purpose of the Company’s business.

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

9.3  Employees’ pension trust

 The amount recognized in the statement of financial position is as follows:
  Present value of defined benefit obligation   112,549,841   113,977,851
  Fair value of plan assets   (106,543,934)  (101,816,780)
  Liability at end of the year   6,005,907   12,161,071

 The movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation is as follows:
  Present value of defined benefit obligation at beginning of the year   113,977,851   106,062,965
  Current service cost   2,775,729   2,825,909
  Interest cost   14,443,524   10,220,499
  Benefits paid   (9,940,242)  (7,715,960)
  Remeasurement (gain)/ loss recognized in other comprehensive income   (8,707,021)  2,584,438
  Present value of defined benefit obligation at end of the year   112,549,841   113,977,851

 The movement in the fair value of plan assets is as follows:
  Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year   101,816,780   96,916,103
  Expected return on plan assets   13,014,370   9,380,812
  Contributions   2,750,000   1,500,000
  Benefits paid   (9,940,242)  (7,715,960)
  Remeasurement (loss) /gain recognized in other comprehensive income   (1,096,974)  1,735,825
  Fair value of plan assets at end of the year   106,543,934   101,816,780

 The movement in liability recognized in the statement of financial position is as follows:
  Opening liability   12,161,071   9,146,862
  Expense for the year   4,204,883   3,665,596
  Remeasurement (gain)/ loss recognized in other comprehensive income   (7,610,047)  848,613
  Payments to the fund during the year   (2,750,000)  (1,500,000)
  Closing liability   6,005,907   12,161,071

 Expense recognized is as follows:
  Current service cost   2,775,729   2,825,909
  Net interest cost   1,429,154   839,687
      4,204,883   3,665,596
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   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Remeasurement (gain) /loss recognized in other comprehensive income is as follows:
  Remeasurement (gain) /loss on defined benefit obligation   (8,707,021)  2,584,438
  Remeasurement loss /(gain) on plan assets   1,096,974   (1,735,825)
      (7,610,047)  848,613

 The remeasurement (gain)/ loss arising from:
  Financial assumptions   (8,827,275)  735,405
  Experience adjustments   1,217,228   113,208
      (7,610,047)  848,613

  2023 2022

    Quoted Unquoted Total Quoted Unquoted Total
 (Rupees ‘000)

 Plan assets comprise of:
  Regular income certificates  -     73,954,245   73,954,245   -     73,954,245   73,954,245
  Mutual funds  1,410,177   -     1,410,177   1,669,848   -     1,669,848
  Term deposit receipts  -     28,396,815   28,396,815   -     24,712,081   24,712,081
  Cash and bank balances  -     2,782,696   2,782,696   -     1,480,606   1,480,606
     1,410,177   105,133,756   106,543,933   1,669,848   100,146,932   101,816,780

 Quoted plan assets comprise of 1.32% (2022: 1.64%) of total plan assets.

 Funds covered were invested within limits specified by regulations governing investment of approved retirement funds in Pakistan. The funds have no investment in the Company’s 
own securities.

 The pension plan is a defined benefit final salary plan invested through approved trust fund. The fund is governed under Trusts Act. Trust Deed and Rules of Fund, Companies Act, 
2017, the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and the Income Tax Rules, 2002. The trustees of the fund which are appointed by the Company are responsible for plan administration and 
investment. All trustees are employees of the Company.

 The Company faces the following risks on account of defined benefit plan:

 Investment Risks- The risk arises when the actual performance of the investments is lower than expectation and thus creating a shortfall in the funding objectives. The risk is 
mitigated by closely monitoring the performance of investment. The investment in mutual funds is subject to adverse fluctuation as a result of change in prices.

 Longevity Risks- The risk arises when the actual lifetime of retirees is longer than expectation. This risk is measured at the plan level over the entire retiree population.

 Salary Increase Risk- The risk arises when the actual increases are higher than expectation and impacts the liability accordingly.

 Withdrawal Risk- The risk of actual withdrawals varying with the actuarial assumptions can impose a risk to the benefit obligation. The movement of the liability can go either way.

 Discount rate fluctuation- The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with reference to market yield on government bonds. A decrease in discount rate will increase 
the plan liabilities. However, this will be partially offset by an increase in the value of asset plan bond holdings in case of funded plans.
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

 The expense is recognized in the following:

  Operating expenses 27   2,282,068   1,960,941
  General and administration expenses 30   779,151   671,222
  Technical services   1,143,664   1,033,433
      4,204,883   3,665,596

 Actual return on plan assets   11,917,396   11,116,637

   2023 2022

 Significant actuarial assumptions used were as follows:
  Discount rate per annum  16.25% 13.25%
  Salary increase rate per annum  16.25% 13.25%
  Expected rate of return on plan assets per annum  16.25% 13.25%
  Pension indexation rate per annum  11.50% 9.00%
  Mortality rate  Adjusted SLIC 2001-2005
  Withdrawal rate  Low Low
  Weighted average duration of the obligation  9.07 years 9.82 years

 The calculation of the defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumptions set out above. The following table summarizes how the impact on the defined benefit obligation at the 
end of the reporting period would have increased/ (decreased) as a result of a change in respective assumptions:

 Impact on defined benefit obligation

  Change in Increase in Decrease in
  assumption assumption assumption

 (Rupees ‘000)

 Discount  1%  (8,756,104)  10,270,053
 Salary increase 1%  285,353   (20,662)
 Pension indexation 1%  8,037,207   (6,969,761)
 Withdrawal 10%  156,440   (158,627)

   1 year 1 year
   set back set forward

 (Rupees ‘000)

 Mortality   (2,525)  35
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 The Company expects to make a contribution of Rs 9,560 million (2022: Rs 16,548 million) to the employees’ pension trust during the next financial year and the expected expense 
for the next year amounts to Rs 3,554 million (2022: 4,387 million).

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

9.4  Gratuity fund

 The amount recognized in the statement of financial position is as follows:
  Present value of defined benefit obligation   1,434,198   1,044,630
  Fair value of plan assets   (1,402,732)  (1,059,803)
  Liability/ (asset) at end of the year   31,466   (15,173)

 The movement in the present value of defined benefit obligation is as follows:
  Present value of defined benefit obligation at beginning of the year   1,044,630   882,970
  Current service cost   230,896   226,995
  Interest cost   138,413   86,760
  Past service cost   (259)  (102,831)
  Benefits paid   (14,477)  (30,739)
  Remeasurement loss/ (gain) recognized in other comprehensive income   34,995   (18,525)
  Present value of defined benefit obligation at end of the year   1,434,198   1,044,630

 The movement in the fair value of plan assets is as follows:
  Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year   1,059,803   702,434
  Expected return on plan assets   152,000   126,832
  Contributions   189,213   405,969
  Benefits paid   (14,477)  (30,739)
  Remeasurement gain/ (loss) recognized in other comprehensive income   16,193   (144,693)
  Fair value of plan assets at end of the year   1,402,732   1,059,803

 The movement in liability /(asset) recognized in the statement of financial position is as follows:
  Opening (asset)/ liability   (15,173)  180,536
  Expense for the year   217,050   84,092
  Remeasurement loss recognized in other comprehensive income during the year   18,802   126,168
  Payments to the fund during the year   (189,213)  (405,969)
  Closing liability/ (asset)   31,466   (15,173)

 Expense recognized is as follows:
  Current service cost   230,896   226,995
  Net interest income   (13,587)  (40,072)
  Past service cost   (259)  (102,831)
      217,050   84,092
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   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Remeasurement loss recognized in other comprehensive income:
  Remeasurement loss /(gain) on defined benefit obligation   34,995   (18,525)
  Remeasurement (gain)/ loss on plan assets   (16,193)  144,693
      18,802   126,168

 The remeasurement loss arising from:
  Financial assumptions   (85,848)  (40,981)
  Experience adjustments   104,650   167,149
      18,802   126,168

   2023 2022

 Significant actuarial assumptions used were as follows:
  Discount rate  16.25% 13.25%
  Salary increase rate  16.25% 13.25%
  Weighted average duration of the obligation  9.07 years 9.82 years
  Withdrawal rate  Low Low
  Mortality rate   Adjusted SLIC 2001-2005

 The calculation of the defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumptions set out above. The following table summarizes how the impact on the defined benefit obligation at the 
end of the reporting period would have increased/(decreased) as a result of a change in respective assumptions:

 Impact on defined benefit obligation

  Change in Increase in Decrease in
  assumption assumption assumption

 (Rupees ‘000)

 Discount  1%  (178,464)  213,488
 Salary increase 1%  186,906   (158,463)
 Withdrawal 10%  2,783   (2,799)

   1 year 1 year
   set back set forward

 (Rupees ‘000)

 Mortality   (2,892)  2,875
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 The Company expects to make a contribution of Rs 302 million (2022: 208 million) to the employees’ Gratuity fund during the next financial year and expected expense for the next 
year amounts to Rs 271 million (2022: 223 million).

  2023 2022

    Quoted Unquoted Total Quoted Unquoted Total
 (Rupees ‘000)

 Plan assets comprise:
  Term deposit receipts  -     1,077,162   1,077,162   -     884,578   884,578
  Cash and bank balances  -     325,570   325,570   -     175,225   175,225
     -     1,402,732   1,402,732   -     1,059,803   1,059,803

 Funds covered were invested within limits specified by regulations governing investment of approved retirement funds in Pakistan. The funds have no investment in the Company’s 
own securities.

 The gratuity plan is a defined benefit final salary plan invested through approved trust fund. The fund is governed under Trusts Act, 1882, Trust Deed and Rules of Fund, Companies 
Act, 2017, the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 and the Income Tax Rules, 2002. The trustees of the fund are responsible to plan administration and investment. The Company appoints 
the trustees and all trustees are employees of the Company and the responsibility for governance of plan, including investment decisions and contribution schedule lie with the Board 
of Trustees of the Fund.

 The Company faces the investment, longevity, salary increase, withdrawal and discount rate fluctuation risks on account of gratuity plan as explained in note 9.3.

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

 The expense is recognized in the following:
  Operating expenses 27  114,065   46,295
  General and administration expenses 30   44,238   17,306
  Technical services   58,747   20,491
      217,050   84,092

9.5  This includes an amount of Rs 8,419 million (2022: Rs 7,020 million) received from customers on account of additional revenue due to enhanced gas price incentive as explained in 
note 26.1. This also includes an amount of Rs 1,484 million (2022: 1,484 million) representing the interest earned by OGDCL Employees’ Empowerment Trust (OEET) on dividends 
previously paid by the Company to OEET which has been transferred by OEET to the Company during the year ended 30 June 2022. For details, refer note 10.

9.6  Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC) amounting to Rs 2,255 million (2022: Rs 2,255 million) is recoverable from customers and payable to the GoP. These financial 
statements do not reflect the said amount since under the provisions of the GIDC laws and regulations, the Company is required to pay the said amount as and when the same is 
collected from customers. The GIDC is presented as payable to the extent that it is received from customers but not deposited with the GoP. As at period end, no such amount 
was received which was not deposited with the GoP. On 13 August 2020, the Supreme Court of Pakistan has decided the matter of GIDC by restraining from charging GIDC from 
01 August 2020 onward and ordered gas consumers to pay GIDC arrears due upto 31 July 2020 in instalments. The fertilizer companies have obtained stay against recovery from 
the Sindh High Court, where the matter is subjudice.
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10  UNPAID DIVIDEND

 This includes an amount of Rs 37,046 million (2022: Rs 33,459 million) on account of shares held by OGDCL Employees’ Empowerment Trust (OEET) under the Benazir Employees’ 
Stock Option Scheme (BESOS) since the GoP was considering to revamp BESOS as was communicated to the Company by Privatization Commission of Pakistan (PCP). PCP vide 
letter no. F. No. 13(4)12/PC/BESOS/OGDCL dated 15 May 2018 informed that the matter of BESOS, as a scheme, was pending adjudication before the Honorable Supreme Court 
of Pakistan, hence status quo may be maintained till final decision of Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan. The PCP vide letter no D.O. No. 1(2)PC/BESOS(Wind-up)2019 dated 
30 December 2020 informed that the fund maintained by PCP has been closed since December 2020, therefore, the amounts retained on account of Employees Empowerment 
Fund be directly deposited in the Federal Consolidated Fund maintained by Finance Division.

 During the year ended 30 June 2022, the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan has issued detailed judgement and declared the BESOS scheme to be ultra vires and that any 
benefits arising out of this scheme are illegal and unprotected. The Ministry of Energy, GoP vide letter dated 16 April 2022 required that the matter of transfer of all the accrued 
BESOS principal amount along with interest earned thereon be placed before the Board of Trustees of Employee Empowerment Trusts (EETs). In pursuance of which OEET through 
Board of Trustees resolution dated 25 April 2022 approved and transferred to the Company Rs 2,316 million representing dividends previously received from OGDCL and Rs 1,484 
million representing interest earned thereon for onward settlement by the Company with the GoP. The Finance Division vide letter no F.No.8(6)AO-CF/2021-22 dated 09 May 2022 
directed the Company to deposit the balance in the Federal Consolidated Fund within seven days as it was agreed with SOEs that the amount will be settled through cash deposit 
or non-cash adjustment. The Company requested vide its letter dated 16 May 2022 that BESOS amount should be settled as a non cash adjustment against the Company’s circular 
debt. Management is currently under discussion with the GoP for settlement of these amounts.

11  CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

11.1 Contingencies

11.1.1 Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts amounted to Rs 212 million at year end (2022: Rs 224 million).

11.1.2 On 17 December 2018, Attock Refinery Limited (ARL) filed a writ petition against the Company before Islamabad High Court and has disputed and withheld amounts invoiced to 
it prior to the signing of sales agreement i.e. 13 March 2018 on account of adjustment of premium or discount as announced by Saudi Aramco for deliveries to Asian customers/ 
destinations under the sales agreement. The amount withheld and disputed by ARL amounts to Rs 1,292 million (2022: Rs 1,292 million). Further, ARL has also contested and 
claimed the amounts already paid in this respect during the period 2007 to 2012 amounting to Rs 562 million (2022: Rs 562 million). The Company believes that the debit notes/ 
invoices have been raised in accordance with the sale agreements signed with the GoP and no provision is required in this respect.

11.1.3 Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) vide its decision dated 22 June 2018 decided that LPG producers, in public or private sector, cannot charge signature bonus in compliance 
with LPG Policy 2016. The Company has challenged this decision in Islamabad High Court on 23 July 2018. Signature bonus recognized as income by the Company after decision 
of OGRA amounts to Rs 2,863 million (2022: Rs 1,918 million). The Company believes that the matter will be decided in favour of the Company. Also refer note 28.1.

11.1.4 During the year ended 30 June 2022, Large Taxpayers Office Islamabad vide notices dated 05 October 2021 required all Exploration and Production (E&P) companies including 
OGDCL to provide information relating to the value of condensate sold during the period from July 2008 to September 2021, pursuant to the judgment of ATIR dated 08 September 
2021 in case of another E&P company wherein the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) held that condensate is separate product other than crude oil and is subject to sales 
tax @ 17% against zero percent charged by the E&P companies. OGDCL and other E&P companies have filed writ petitions before Islamabad High Court challenging issuance of 
above notices dated 05 October 2021 where stay has been granted to the Company till the date of next hearing. The Company is confident that the matter will be decided in its 
favor.
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11.1.5 Certain banks have issued guarantees on behalf of the Company in ordinary course of business aggregating Rs 1.281 million (2022: Rs 1.281 million), refer note 25.1 to the financial 
statements.

11.1.6 For contingencies related to income tax matters, refer note 23.1 to 23.4, 32.2 and 32.3.

11.1.7 For contingencies related to sales tax and federal excise duty, refer note 20.1 and 20.2.

11.1.8 For matter relating to conversion of certain blocks to Petroleum Policy 2012, refer note 26.1.

11.1.9 As part of the investment in Pakistan International Oil Limited (PIOL), each associate of the consortium companies including OGDCL have provided, joint and several, parent 
company guarantees to Abu Dhabi National Oil Company (ADNOC) and Supreme Council for Financial and Economic Affairs Abu Dhabi, UAE to guarantee the obligations of the 
associate, PIOL. The exposure against the said guarantee as at year end amounts to US$ 195 million; Rs: 55,946 million (2022: US$ 225 million; Rs: 46,050 million).

11.2 Commitments

11.2.1 Commitments outstanding at the year end amounted to Rs 75,556 million (2022: Rs 48,663 million). These include amounts aggregating to Rs 42,409 million (2022: Rs 31,906 
million) representing the Company’s share in the minimum work commitments under Petroleum Concession Agreements (PCAs). The Company and its associated company has 
given corporate guarantees to GoP under various PCAs for the performance of obligations.

11.2.2 Letters of credit issued by various banks on behalf of the Company in ordinary course of the business, outstanding at period end amounted to Rs 1,957 million (2022: Rs 2,207 
million).

11.2.3 The Company’s share of associate commitments at year end is as follows:

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Commitment for capital expenditure   4,094,322   2,328,484

 Outstanding minimum work commitments under various PCAs   5,430,351   2,501,995

11.2.4 As part of the Shareholders Agreement with the consortium partners in PIOL, associate, the Company has committed to invest upto US$ 100 million in PIOL during the next five 
years from 31 August 2021, out of which US$ 35 million has been invested till 30 June 2023 (2022: US$ 25 million). The remaining amount of US$ 65 million; Rs 18,649 million 
(2022: US$ 75 million; Rs 15,350 million) will be invested in subsequent years. The Company’s share of associate commitment in this respect amounts to US$ 13 million; Rs 3,581 
million (2022: US$ 15 million; Rs 3,085 million).

11.2.5 As per the Joint Venture Agreement, for reconstitution of the Reko Diq project referred in note 15.3, the Company has committed to invest a total amount up to USD 396 million; 
Rs 113,612 million (including post-acquisition investments), to be adjusted for inflation, for funding its proportionate share during Phase-1 of the Reko Diq project. In addition, the 
company has committed to contribute, in the form of equity, up to USD 1 million; Rs 287 million per year towards its proportionate share in the administrative expenses of PMPL. 
Furthermore, the Company has provided a corporate guarantee to fund the aforementioned obligations.
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12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

    Buildings, Buildings,      Office and    Capital Stores 
  Freehold Leasehold offices offices Plant   Office and technical Furniture  Decom- work in held for

Description land land and roads and roads and Rigs Pipelines domestic data and Vehicles missioning progress capital Total
    on freehold on leasehold machinery   equipment computers fixtures  cost (Note expenditure   

   land land         12.4)
         (Rupees ‘000)

Cost

Balance as at 1 July 2021  264,416   54,039   4,724,530   8,389,738   158,126,995   5,444,330   13,154,959   1,414,656   2,463,748   231,235   5,365,099   2,081,432   2,164,383   7,327,527   211,207,087

Additions during the year  -     -     224,318   582,638   6,354,157   55,937   1,271,173   287,742   232,353   5,392   66,519   36,134   2,415,693   3,601,931   15,133,987

Revision due to change in estimate  -     -     (580)  (308)  (9,833)  -     -     -     -     -     -     740,822   -     -     730,101

Disposals/transfers during the year  -     -     -     -     (63,563)  (28,936)  -     (4,473)  (64,055)  -     (63,187)  -     (2,973,419)  (5,245,882)  (8,443,515)

Fields decommissioned/ surrendered during the year  -     -     (220,027)  (139,302)  (766,291)  (314)  (254,397)  (5,806)  (28,283)  (109)  (28,705)  -     -     -     (1,443,234)

Balance as at 30 June 2022  264,416   54,039   4,728,241   8,832,766   163,641,465   5,471,017   14,171,735   1,692,119   2,603,763   236,518   5,339,726   2,858,388   1,606,657   5,683,576   217,184,426

Balance as at 1 July 2022  264,416   54,039   4,728,241   8,832,766   163,641,465   5,471,017   14,171,735   1,692,119   2,603,763   236,518   5,339,726   2,858,388   1,606,657   5,683,576   217,184,426

Additions during the year  39,599   -     42,709   1,159,149   3,249,075   10,312   152,362   62,406   109,182   8,106   42,458   -     1,934,489   543,415   7,353,262

Revision due to change in estimate  -     -     (1,940)  (2,119)  (66,009)  -     (14,199)  -     -     -     -     (78,969)  -     -     (163,236)

Disposals/transfers during the year  -     -     -     -     (83,549)  (75,979)  -     (29,617)  (75,562)  (2,009)  (107,476)  -     (1,690,428)  (1,370,594)  (3,435,214)

Fields decommissioned/ surrendered during the year  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -

Balance as at 30 June 2023  304,015   54,039   4,769,010   9,989,796   166,740,982   5,405,350   14,309,898   1,724,908   2,637,383   242,615   5,274,708   2,779,419   1,850,718   4,856,397   220,939,238

Accumulated depreciation

Balance as at 1 July 2021  -     54,036   3,169,579   3,783,990   85,476,488   4,043,041   8,245,338   1,224,481   2,176,088   164,070   5,085,207   1,616,801   -     87,328   115,126,447

Charge for the year  -     -     170,600   402,568   8,190,872   385,078   1,090,695   87,891   174,047   12,902   109,492   68,127   -     (256)  10,692,016

On disposals   -     -     -     -     (63,453)  (28,929)  -     (4,370)  (63,146)  -     (51,069)  -     -     -     (210,967)

Fields decommissioned/ surrendered during the year  -     -     (158,823)  (10,916)  (676,186)  (314)  (254,397)  (5,806)  (28,283)  (109)  (28,705)  -     -     -     (1,163,539)

Balance as at 30 June 2022  -     54,036   3,181,356   4,175,642   92,927,721   4,398,876   9,081,636   1,302,196   2,258,706   176,863   5,114,925   1,684,928   -     87,072   124,443,957

Balance as at 1 July 2022  -     54,036   3,181,356   4,175,642   92,927,721   4,398,876   9,081,636   1,302,196   2,258,706   176,863   5,114,925   1,684,928   -     87,072   124,443,957

Charge for the year  -     -     171,116   421,758   8,181,493   369,393   1,166,901   91,378   205,404   13,779   79,113   280,390   -     -     10,980,725

On disposals   -     -     -     -     (83,107)  (70,798)  -     (29,228)  (73,999)  (1,980)  (97,515)  -     -     -     (356,627)

Fields decommissioned/ surrendered during the year  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -

Balance as at 30 June 2023  -     54,036   3,352,472   4,597,400   101,026,107   4,697,471   10,248,537   1,364,346   2,390,111   188,662   5,096,523   1,965,318   -     87,072   135,068,055

Accumulated impairment

Balance as at 1 July 2021  -     -     61,204   128,386   143,717   -     333   -     -     -     1,079   327   -     -     335,046

Charge for the year  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -

Fields decommissioned/ surrendered during the year  -     -     (61,204)  (128,386)  (90,105)  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     (279,695)

Balance as at 30 June 2022  -     -     -     -     53,612   -     333   -     -     -     1,079   327   -     -     55,351

Balance as at 1 July 2022  -     -     -     -     53,612   -     333   -     -     -     1,079   327   -     -     55,351

Charge for the year  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -

Fields decommissioned/ surrendered during the year  -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -     -

Balance as at 30 June 2023  -     -     -     -     53,612   -     333   -     -     -     1,079   327   -     -     55,351

Carrying amount- 30 June 2022  264,416   3   1,546,885   4,657,124   70,660,132   1,072,141   5,089,766   389,923   345,057   59,655   223,722   1,173,133   1,606,657   5,596,504   92,685,118

Carrying amount- 30 June 2023  304,015   3   1,416,538   5,392,396   65,661,263   707,879   4,061,028   360,562   247,272   53,953   177,106   813,774   1,850,718   4,769,325   85,815,832

Rates of depreciation (%)  -     3.3~4   2.5~8   2.5~8   4~20   10   10   15   33.33   10   20   2.5~10   -     -
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12.1  Particulars of the Company’s significant immovable property including location and area of land are as follows:

 Particulars of Field /  District Area of land in
 land and buildings Location  Acres

 Dakhni plant residential colony Dakhni Attock  65.58
 Dakhni (expansion of plant) Dakhni Attock  7.04
 Sadqal road Sadqal Attock  1.33
 I-9 workshop/ store/ OGTI Islamabad Base store I-9 Islamabad  10.91
 Head office Head office blue area Islamabad  0.73
 Masood Mansion  F-8 Markaz Islamabad  0.33
 Plot  Kuri road Islamabad  10.00
 Plant residential colony Nandpur Multan  21.54
 Plant residential colony Dhodhak plant Taunsa  381.82
 Dhodak colony Samajabad Multan  31.92
 Kot Adu logistic base Kot Adu Taunsa  29.74
 Regional office Quetta (Mastung) Quetta  40.99
 Filling point Tando Alam Hyderabad  20.28
 Officers residential colony Tando Alam Hyderabad  11.02
 Plant residential colony Bobi Sanghar  46.00
 Plant residential colony Qadirpur Ghotki  389.63
 Uch pipeline Uch Dera Bugti  107.30
 Mela to Nashpa flow line Mela Karak  15.84
 Rajian well-1 Rajian Chakwal  0.71
 Tabular yard Korangi Karachi  2.53
 Base store/ workshop Korangi Karachi  15.60
 Medical center Korangi Karachi  0.15
 Lodge, D-35 Clifton Karachi  0.20
 Computer center Fateh Jang Attock  0.50
 Security check post Nashpa plant Karak  14.99
 Base Store Khadejee Karachi  61.00
 Base Store Chak Naurang Chakwal  2.46
 Dhuliyan guest house Pindi Gheb Attock  0.25
 Shiekhan Togh Kohat  24.58
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12.2  Cost and accumulated depreciation as at 30 June 2023 include Rs 61,335 million (2022: Rs 59,969 million) and Rs 51,037  million (2022: Rs 47,619 million) respectively being the 
Company’s share in property, plant and equipment relating to joint operations operated by other working interest owners and are not in possession of the Company.

 Operator wise breakup in respect of capitalized items is summarized below:

     2023 2022 2023 2022

  Cost Accumulated depreciation

  (Rupees ‘000)

 Pakistan Petroleum Limited  10,780,585   10,765,443   6,838,853   5,853,090
 Eni Pakistan Limited  23,436,299   22,654,131   21,900,226   20,795,719
 Pakistan Oilfields Limited  832,746   827,600   830,468   826,423
 United Energy Pakistan Limited  2,625,676   2,899,373   2,625,676   2,760,645
 Spud Energy Pty Limited  122,758   121,879   120,781   120,781
 Ocean Pakistan Limited  359,778   357,649   348,326   334,868
 MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  16,621,436   16,059,416   12,223,470   11,137,856
 UEP Beta GmbH  6,459,806   6,188,703   6,055,980   5,698,844
 Petroleum Exploration (Pvt) Limited  95,624   95,014   92,991   91,021
     61,334,708   59,969,208   51,036,771   47,619,247

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

12.3  The depreciation charge has been allocated to:

 Operating expenses 27   9,834,236   9,513,789
 General and administration expenses 30   192,688   218,991
 Technical services   953,801   959,236
      10,980,725   10,692,016

12.4  Capital work in progress

 Production facilities and other civil works in progress:
  Wholly owned   245,047   187,622
  Joint operations   1,109,660   1,036,910
      1,354,707   1,224,532
 Construction cost of field offices and various bases/ offices owned by the Company   496,011   382,125
      1,850,718   1,606,657
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12.5  Details of property, plant and equipment sold:

     Cost Book value Sale proceeds Gain/ (loss)
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Vehicles sold to following in-service/ retiring employees as per the Company’s policy:

 Mr. Iftikhar Rizvi  3,183   1,592   1,592   -
 Mr. Abdul Jabbar  2,783   928   928   -
 Mr. Saeed Ahmad Malik  2,729   1,820   1,820   -
 Mr. Zahoor Mohyuddin  2,729   1,456   1,456   -
 Mr. Javed Iqbal  2,331   467   467   -
 Mr. Muhammad Iqbal Memon  2,331   428   428   -
 Mr. Qurban Ali  1,807   1   181   180
 Mr. Malik Ijaz Ahmad  1,807   1   181   180
 Mr. Sohail Anwar  1,807   1   181   180
 Mr. Irshad Muhammad  1,807   1   181   180
 Syed Arif Ali  1,745   728   728   -
 Dr. Afshan Kamran  1,745   786   786   -
 Mr. Muhammad Saeed Anwar  1,745   989   989   -
 Dr. Farhat Noshin  1,745   728   728   -
 Mr. Iqbal Moin  1,250   1   125   124
 Mr. Farhat Ullah Khan  1,250   1   125   124
 Syed Masood Asghar Shah  1,250   1   125   124
     34,044   9,929   11,021   1,092

 Computers/ mobile phones, with individual book value not exceeding Rs 500,000,
  sold to employees as per Company’s policy  15,493   1,205   2,448   1,243

 Property, plant and equipment sold through public auction:
  Abdullah Engineering Works  25,834   4,963   9,763   4,800
  Items with individual book value not exceeding Rs 500,000  298,821   1,468   108,663   107,195
     324,655   6,431   118,426   111,995

 30 June 2023  374,192   17,565   131,895   114,330

 30 June 2022  224,214   13,247   55,497   42,250
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

13.  DEVELOPMENT AND PRODUCTION ASSETS 

  Producing fields Shut-in fields/fields Stores held for  
   in development development 

Wells in  Decom-

  Description Wholly Joint Wholly Joint and production 
progress

  Sub total missioning Total  
 owned owned operations owned operations activities (Note 13.1)  cost

  (Rupees ‘000)

Cost
Balance as at 1 July 2021  87,141,372   155,050,407   16,622,807   33,076,296   3,258,989   4,146,768   299,296,639   9,735,935   309,032,574
Transfers between producing fields and shut-in fields/ fields in development  (1,748,327)  2,477,119   1,748,327   (2,477,119)  -     -     -     -     -
Additions during the year  -     -     -     -     4,582,195   11,677,793   16,259,988   603,015   16,863,003
Transfers in/(out) during the year
 - Wells  4,907,180   6,855,793   761,089   421,631   -     (12,945,693)  -     -     -
 - Stores  -     -     -     -     (3,266,535)  -     (3,266,535)  -     (3,266,535)
Transfer from exploration and evaluation assets during the year  -     -     7,554,646   4,678,837   -     -     12,233,483   -     12,233,483
Revision due to change in estimate  -     (17,106)  -     -     -     -     (17,106)  10,391,588   10,374,482
Fields decommissioned/ surrendered during the year  -     -     (1,226,299)  -     -     -     (1,226,299)  (56,366)  (1,282,665)
Balance as at 30 June 2022  90,300,225   164,366,213   25,460,570   35,699,645   4,574,649   2,878,868   323,280,170   20,674,172   343,954,342

Balance as at 1 July 2022  90,300,225   164,366,213   25,460,570   35,699,645   4,574,649   2,878,868   323,280,170   20,674,172   343,954,342
Transfers between producing fields and shut-in fields/ fields in development  1,446,454   327,626   (1,446,454)  (327,626)  -     -     -     -
Additions during the year  -     -     -     -     3,003,885   16,593,454   19,597,339   487,999   20,085,338
Transfers in/(out) during the year
 - Wells  3,839,693   4,648,793   54,993   709,942   -     (9,253,421)  -     -     -
 - Stores  -     -     -     -     (4,587,591)  -     (4,587,591)  -     (4,587,591)
Transfer from exploration and evaluation assets during the year  4,455,242   1,058,171   -     -     -     -     5,513,413   -     5,513,413
Revision due to change in estimate  -     (16,079)  -     -     -     -     (16,079)  7,893,403   7,877,324
Balance as at 30 June 2023  100,041,614   170,384,724   24,069,109   36,081,961   2,990,943   10,218,901   343,787,252   29,055,574   372,842,826

Accumulated amortization
Balance as at 1 July 2021  69,718,371   120,699,186   4,425,903   3,703,630   -     -     198,547,090   4,615,087   203,162,177
Transfers between producing fields and shut-in fields/ fields in development  (696,709)  (2,288,595)  696,709   2,288,595   -     -     -     -     -
Charge for the year  4,048,876   12,662,275   -     -     -     -     16,711,151   910,614   17,621,765
Fields decommissioned/ surrendered during the year  -     -     (1,226,299)  -     -     -     (1,226,299)  (56,366)  (1,282,665)
Balance as at 30 June 2022  73,070,538   131,072,866   3,896,313   5,992,225   -     -     214,031,942   5,469,335      219,501,277

Balance as at 1 July 2022  73,070,538   131,072,866   3,896,313   5,992,225   -     -     214,031,942   5,469,335   219,501,277
Transfers between producing fields and shut-in fields/ fields in development  (2,201,343)  (47,251)  2,201,343   47,251   -     -     -     -     -
Charge for the year  5,046,430   11,613,814   -     -     -     -     16,660,244   2,955,765   19,616,009
Balance as at 30 June 2023  75,915,625   142,639,429   6,097,656   6,039,476   -     -     230,692,186   8,425,100   239,117,286

Accumulated impairment
Balance as at 1 July 2021  1,325,217   1,004,360   966,035   1,920,296   -     -     5,215,908   239,355   5,455,263
Charge for the year  -     -     559,361   -     -     -     559,361   154,465   713,826
Balance as at 30 June 2022  1,325,217   1,004,360   1,525,396   1,920,296   -     -     5,775,269   393,820      6,169,089

Balance as at 1 July 2022  1,325,217   1,004,360   1,525,396   1,920,296   -     -     5,775,269   393,820   6,169,089
Charge for the year  2,018,874   -     2,816,364   -     -     -     4,835,238   140,025   4,975,263
Balance as at 30 June 2023  3,344,091   1,004,360   4,341,760   1,920,296   -     -     10,610,507   533,845   11,144,352

Carrying amount- 30 June 2022  15,904,470   32,288,987   20,038,861   27,787,124   4,574,649   2,878,868   103,472,959   14,811,017      118,283,976
Carrying amount- 30 June 2023  20,781,898   26,740,935   13,629,693   28,122,189   2,990,943   10,218,901   102,484,559   20,096,629   122,581,188
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   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

13.1 Wells in progress at year end represent:

 Wholly owned   914,587   340,803
 Joint operations   9,304,314   2,538,065
      10,218,901   2,878,868

13.2 The Company performed an impairment assessment for development and production assets and related property, plant and equipment. The test was performed by the management 
based on the estimate of the recoverable value of the CGU. The gas production from the Thal Petroleum Concession has continued to decline significantly due to drop in wellhead 
flowing pressures and excessive formation water production caused by a water breakthrough in the naturally fractured reservoir. Based on management’s assessment, the 
recoverability of the reserves is not economically feasible. The calculation involved estimates and judgements, such as estimation of volume of oil and gas recoverable reserves, 
future oil and gas prices, costs and discount rate. As a result of the assessment, an impairment charge of Rs. 4,975 million was recorded using a discount rate of 15.16%. The 
recoverable amount of CGU was Nil as at 30 June 2023.

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

14  EXPLORATION AND EVALUATION ASSETS

 Balance at beginning of the year   12,780,350   16,495,762
 Additions during the year   5,012,660   16,174,730
      17,793,010   32,670,492

 Cost of dry and abandoned wells during the year 29   (7,161,919)  (7,656,659)
 Cost of wells transferred to development and production assets during the year   (5,513,413)  (12,233,483)
      (12,675,332)  (19,890,142)
      5,117,678   12,780,350
 Stores held for exploration and evaluation activities   1,004,539   459,115
 Balance at end of the year   6,122,217   13,239,465

14.1  Liabilities, other assets and expenditure incurred on exploration and evaluation activities are:

 Liabilities related to exploration and evaluation   555,037   1,344,795

 Exploration and prospecting expenditure 29   19,023,821   15,585,757

14.2  The cash outflow relating to exploration and evaluation activities including prospecting expenditure amounts to Rs 18,210 million (2022: Rs 24,554 million).
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

15  LONG TERM INVESTMENTS

 Investment in associates:
  Mari Petroleum Company Limited, quoted 15.1  33,768,989   26,221,901
  Pakistan International Oil Limited, unquoted 15.2  5,565,865   2,169,062
  Pakistan Minerals (Private) Limited, unquoted 15.3  50,361,218   -
 Investments at amortized cost 15.4  28,983,048   13,547,967
      118,679,120   41,938,930

15.1  Mari Petroleum Company Limited- associate, quoted

 Mari Petroleum Company Limited
 Cost of investment [26,680,500 (2022: 26,680,500) fully paid ordinary shares of
  Rs 10 each including 19,330,500 (2022: 19,330,500) bonus shares]   73,500   73,500
 Post acquisition profits brought forward   26,148,401   23,052,901
      26,221,901   23,126,401

 Share of profit for the year- net of taxation   11,225,742   6,612,602
 Share of remeasurement gain on defined benefit plans- net of taxation   14,512   3,269
 Share of effect of translation of investment in foreign associate   302,016   104,397
 Dividend received   (3,995,182)  (3,624,768)
      7,547,088   3,095,500
      33,768,989   26,221,901

 Mari Petroleum Company Limited (MPCL) is a listed company incorporated in Pakistan and is principally engaged in exploration, production and sale of hydrocarbons. The Company 
has 20% (2022: 20%) holding in the associate.  The market value of the investment in associate as at year end is Rs 40,411 million (2022: Rs 46,417 million). At the year end, 
222,338 bonus shares (2022: 222,338) have not been issued by MPCL due to pending resolution of issue relating to withholding tax on issuance of bonus shares.

 Share of profit of associate and the below summarized financial information of the associate is based on the amounts presented in the annual audited financial statements of the 
associate for the year ended 30 June 2023 (2022: year ended 30 June 2022).
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   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Summarized statement of financial position

 Current assets   123,795,261   85,950,046
 Assets classified as held for sale    -     64,790
 Non-current assets   130,801,536   99,125,189
 Current liabilities   (62,635,182)  (38,012,839)
 Non-current liabilities   (23,535,275)  (16,268,419)
 Net assets  168,426,340 130,858,767

 Reconciliation to carrying amounts:

 Opening net assets   130,858,767   115,533,565
 Total comprehensive income for the year   57,711,351   33,601,345
 Dividends paid   (20,143,778)  (18,276,143)
 Closing net assets   168,426,340   130,858,767

 Company’s percentage shareholding  in the associate  20% 20%

 Company’s share in carrying value of net assets   33,685,268   26,171,753
 Others- effect of dividends due to pending issue of bonus shares   83,721   50,148
 Carrying amount of investment   33,768,989   26,221,901

 Summarized statement of comprehensive income

 Revenue for the year- gross   163,156,446   108,969,625

 Profit for the year   56,128,711   33,063,011
 Other comprehensive income for the year   1,582,640   538,334
 Total comprehensive income for the year   57,711,351   33,601,345

15.2 Pakistan International Oil Limited, unquoted

 Pakistan International Oil limited
 Cost of investment (3,500,000 (2022: 2,500,000) fully paid ordinary shares of USD 10 each).   6,403,750   4,176,250
 Post acquisition loss brought forward   (2,007,188)  -
      4,396,562   4,176,250

 Share of loss for the year- net of taxation   (296,445)  (2,502,980)
 Effect of translation of investment   1,465,748   495,792
      1,169,303   (2,007,188)
      5,565,865   2,169,062
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 Pakistan International Oil Limited (PIOL) is a company engaged in the business of extraction of oil and natural gas and is registered as a limited liability company in the Emirate of Abu 
Dhabi and incorporated in Abu Dhabi Global Market. Each consortium company (investors) which includes OGDCL, Mari Petroleum Company limited (MPCL), Pakistan Petroleum 
Company Limited (PPL) and Government Holdings (Private) Limited (GHPL) have a 25% equity stake in PIOL. The concession agreement between PIOL and Abu Dhabi National 
Oil Company (ADNOC) was signed on 31 August 2021 and following the award of Offshore Block 5 in Abu Dhabi on 31 August 2021, the Company subscribed 2.5 million ordinary 
shares of PIOL, by paying USD 25 million (Rs 4,167 million). During the year, the Company subscribed to a further 1 million ordinary shares of PIOL, by paying further USD 10 million 
(Rs 2,228 million).

 The share of loss of PIOL and the below summarized financial information is based on the audited financial statements of the associate for the period upto to 31 December 2022, 
adjusted for transactions and events upto 30 June 2023 based on management accounts, in USD, converted to PKR at closing exchange rate.

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Summarized statement of financial position

 Current assets   14,105,115   2,972,289
 Non-current assets   8,861,287   6,319,464
 Current liabilities   (702,944)  (615,506)
 Net assets  22,263,458  8,676,247

 Reconciliation to carrying amounts:

 Company’s percentage shareholding  in the associate  25% 25%

 Company’s share in carrying value of net assets   5,565,865   2,169,062

 Summarized statement of comprehensive income

 Total comprehensive loss for the year   (1,185,780)  (10,011,920)

 Share of comprehensive loss   (296,445)  (2,502,980)

15.3  Pakistan Minerals (Private) Limited - associate, unquoted

 Cost of investment   36,727,161   -

 Share of loss for the year- net of taxation   (386,040)  -
 Share of effect of translation of investment in foreign associate- net of taxation   14,020,097   -
      13,634,057   -
      50,361,218   -

 The Company made a deposit of Rs 36,727 million (2022: Rs 34,463 million) for investment in Reko Diq Project, subject to conditions precedent as set out in Framework Agreement 
signed on 20 March 2022. The Framework Agreement sets out the conditions for the reconstitution and development of Reko Diq Mining Project. All the conditions precedent, 
including but not limited to, the signing of the definitive agreements and judicial validation were completed as on 15 December 2022. The Company has invested in the project 
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company, i.e. Reko Diq Mining Company (Private) Limited (RDMC) through Pakistan Minerals (Private) Limited (PMPL), an entity incorporated in Pakistan with initial subscribed 
share capital of 12,000 shares with par value of Rs 10 each in accordance with the agreements for collective representation of the Company, Pakistan Petroleum Limited (PPL) and 
Government Holding (Private) Limited (GHPL), together called the State Owned Enterprises (SOEs). RDMC is engaged in the mineral exploration activities in Pakistan. PMPL holds 
an indirect working interest of 25% (8.33% of each SOE) in the RDMC through offshore holding companies namely Reko Diq Holdings Limited and Reko Diq Investments Limited 
(hereinafter referred to as “Holdcos”). RDMC is incorporated in Pakistan and Holdcos are incorporated in Bailiwick of Jersey. The Company’s equity interest in PMPL is 33.33% with 
an effective interest of 8.33% in RDMC. The SOEs have representation on the Boards of Holdcos and RDMC through PMPL.

 The investment in PMPL by the Company has been accounted for as an associate with the carrying amount of investment amounting to Rs 36,059 million, based on the total 
purchase consideration paid by the Company in the form of initial entry fee Rs 34,463 million and the interest payments Rs 1,596 million thereon till 15 December 2022. Initial 
accounting in respect of acquisition under the applicable financial reporting framework involves identifying and determining the fair values to be assigned to the investee’s identifiable 
assets and liabilities, for determination of goodwill or bargain purchase gain, if any. The Company has conducted its assessment for identification and valuation of assets and 
liabilities of the investee, and as a result of this assessment has not identified any goodwill or bargain purchase gain in the aforesaid acquisition.

 During the year, the Company made additional investment in PMPL amounting to Rs 668 million which increased the total equity investment of the Company in the associate to Rs 
36,727 million as at 30 June 2023. In addition to the initial subscribed share capital, PMPL is in the process of issuing shares to the Company against further equity contributions. 
Furthermore, discussions are currently in progress in respect of the interest expressed by a potential investor in the equity stake of PMPL in the Reko Diq project. However, as of 
the date of approval of these financial statements, nothing has been materialized.

 Financial information of PMPL is summarized below, which is based on the audited financial statements of the associate for the period ended 30 June 2023.

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Summarized statement of financial position

 Current assets   120,521   -
 Non-current assets   167,171,543   -
 Current liabilities   (8,590)  -
 Non Current liabilities   (16,710,030)  -
 Net assets   150,573,444   -

 Reconciliation to carrying amounts

 Company’s percentage shareholding in the associate  33%  -

 Company’s share in carrying value of net assets   50,191,148   -
 Others- Exchange rate difference in equity contribution   170,070   -
      50,361,218   -

 Summarized statement of comprehensive income

 Total comprehensive income for the year   40,902,171   -

 Share of comprehensive income   13,634,057   -
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

15.4 Investments at amortized cost

 Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) 15.4.1  14,947,967   13,547,967
 Pakistan Investment Bonds (PIBs) 15.4.2  14,522,249   -
 Term Finance Certificates (TFCs) 15.4.3  155,207,468   140,694,637
      184,677,684   154,242,604

 Less: Current portion shown under current assets
     Pakistan Investment Bonds (PIBs)   (487,168)  -
     Term Finance Certificates (TFCs)   (155,207,468)  (140,694,637)
      (155,694,636)  (140,694,637)
     28,983,048  13,547,967

15.4.1 This represents investments in local currency TDRs and includes interest amounting to Rs 4,947 million (2022: Rs 3,547 million) carrying effective interest rate of 14% (2022: 14%) 
per annum and have maturities of five (5) years. These investments are earmarked against self insurance reserve as explained in note 5.2 to the financial statements.

15.4.2 On 27 June 2023 Company received PIBs from Uch Power (Private) Limited against partial settlement of overdue trade receivables. Fair value and face value of the PIBs on the date 
of initial recognition amounts to Rs 15,128 million and Rs 14,522 million respectively and are carried at floating interest rate of 21.95% per annum. The Company has adjusted the 
trade receivables against the face value and has recognized a fair value loss amounting to Rs 1,094 million as disclosed in note 28.

15.4.3 This represents investment in privately placed TFCs amounting to Rs 82,000 million. In 2013, the Government of Pakistan (GoP), for partial resolution of circular debt issue prevailing 
in the energy sector, approved issuance of TFCs amounting to Rs 82,000 million by Power Holding Limited (PHL), which is government owned entity and a related party. These 
TFCs were subscribed by the Company in order to settle its overdue receivables from oil refineries and gas companies.

 As per original terms of investor agreement between the Company and PHL, TFCs were for a period of seven (7) years including grace period of three (3) years carrying interest rate 
of KIBOR + 1%, payable semi-annually. The principal portion of these TFCs was to be paid in eight (8) equal instalments starting from 42nd month of date of transaction. National 
Bank of Pakistan executed the transaction on 10 September 2012 as Trustee. These TFCs are secured by Sovereign Guarantee of the GoP, covering the principal, mark-up, and/
or any other amount becoming due for payment in respect of investment in TFCs.

 On 23 October 2017, PHL communicated to the Company that a proposal was submitted by the Ministry of Energy (Power Division) to Economic Coordination Committee (ECC) 
of the Cabinet for extension in the tenure of TFCs of Rs 82,000 million from seven (7) years to ten (10) years including extension in grace period from three (3) years to six (6) years. 
The ECC of the Cabinet considered and approved the proposal of Ministry of Energy (Power Division) subject to the condition that a revised term sheet, based on above, with the 
Company shall be agreed by PHL. PHL requested the Company to prepare revised term sheet for onward submission to Finance Division of the GoP for approval. During the year 
ended 30 June 2020, the Board of Directors resolved that the management may take further steps for the extension of investor agreement with PHL for a further period of three (3) 
years. However, the revised term sheet has not yet been signed with PHL. Currently, management is in discussion with Ministry of Energy and Ministry of Finance for settlement of 
outstanding principal and interest.
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 As per the revised terms, principal repayment amounting to Rs 82,000 million (2022: Rs 71,750 million) was past due as at 30 June 2023. Further, interest due as of 30 June 2023 
was Rs 73,207 million (2022: Rs 58,695 million) of which Rs 73,207 million (2022: Rs 55,577 million) was past due. The Company considers the principal and interest to be fully 
recoverable as these are backed by Sovereign Guarantee of the GoP. As disclosed in note 2.5.3, SECP has deferred the applicability of ECL model till financial year ending on or 
before 31 December 2024 on financial assets due directly/ ultimately from the GoP in consequence of the circular debt.

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

16  LONG TERM LOANS

 Long term loans:
  Secured 16.1  9,654,397   9,811,981
  Unsecured   -     -
      9,654,397   9,811,981

16.1 Long term loans- secured

 Considered good:
  Loans to employees 16.1.1  11,801,135   11,884,445
  Current portion shown under loans and advances 20   (2,146,738)  (2,072,464)
      9,654,397   9,811,981

16.1.1 Movement of carrying amount of long term loans to employees:

 Balance at beginning of the year   11,884,445   10,637,889
 Disbursements   2,432,826   3,419,871
 Repayments   (2,516,136)  (2,173,315)
 Balance at end of the year   11,801,135   11,884,445

16.1.2 The loans are granted to the employees of the Company in accordance with the Company’s service rules. House building and conveyance loans are for maximum period of 15 and 
5 years respectively. These loans are secured against the underlying assets. Included in these are loans of Rs 11,502 million (2022: Rs 10,954 million) which carry no interest. The 
balance amount carries an effective interest rate of 11.20% (2022: 10.30%) per annum. Interest free loans to employees have not been discounted as required by IFRS 9 “Financial 
Instruments” as its effect is immaterial.

16.1.3 Loans to employees include an amount of Rs 41 million (2022: Rs 46 million) receivable from key management personnel. Maximum aggregate amount outstanding at any time 
during the year was Rs 83 million (2022: Rs 69 million).
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17  LEASE RECEIVABLES

 Net investment in lease has been recognized on Gas Sale Agreements (GSAs) with power companies i.e. Uch Power (Private) Limited (UPL) and Uch-II Power (Private) Limited (Uch-
II) as follows:

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

 Net investment in lease 17.1  158,657,324   69,937,832
 Less: Current portion of net investment in lease 17.2  (37,625,777)  (29,822,984)
      121,031,547   40,114,848

17.1  Movement during the year in net investment in lease:

 Balance at the beginning of the year   69,937,832   59,512,720
 Interest income   8,058,535   6,997,648
 Exchange gain   16,597,521   11,484,519
 Interest income received during the year   (6,438,898)  (5,393,113)
 Principal repayments during the year   (4,973,555)  (2,663,942)
 Gain on modification 17.3  75,475,889   -
 Balance at the end of the year   158,657,324   69,937,832

17.2 Current portion of net investment in lease includes amounts billed to customers of Rs 26,950 million (2022: Rs 21,532 million) out of which Rs 24,688 million (2022: Rs 19,907 
million) is overdue on account of inter-corporate circular debt. As disclosed in note 2.5.3, SECP has deferred the applicability of ECL model till financial year ending on or before 
31 December 2024 on debts due directly/ ultimately from the GoP in consequence of the circular debt. The amount is considered to be fully recoverable as the GoP is committed, 
hence continuously pursuing for satisfactory settlement of inter-corporate circular debt issue. The Company has contractual right and is entitled to charge interest if lease payments 
are delayed beyond agreed payment terms, however, the same is recognized when received by the Company.

17.3 The GSA between the Company and UPL was amended on 26 June 2023 to extend the lease term for a period of five (5) years till September 2028. At the date of modification, 
the Company has reassessed that the lease arrangement would have been classified as finance had the modification been known at the lease inception. Considering the significant 
modification of lease receivable, the carrying amount of original lease receivable of Rs 3,016 million was derecognized and new lease receivable of Rs 78,492 million was recognized, 
resulting in modification gain of Rs 75,476 million. The new lease receivable was determined by discounting expected future contractual cash flows as per amended terms.

17.4 Income relating to variable lease payments as a result of change in index during the year amounts to Rs 8,084 million (2022: Rs: 6,257 million) has been recorded as revenue for 
the year.
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17.5 Following is the maturity analysis of lease receivables, showing the undiscounted lease payments to be received after the reporting date:

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

 Less than one year   59,660,642   37,190,435
 One to two years   32,710,946   9,037,828
 Two to three years   32,710,946   6,830,891
 Three to four years   32,710,946   6,830,891
 Four to five years   32,710,946   6,830,891
 Beyond year 5   108,718,697   80,262,973
 Total undiscounted lease receivable- Gross investment in lease   299,223,123   146,983,909
 Unearned finance income    (140,565,799)  (77,046,077)
 Net investment in lease   158,657,324   69,937,832

18  STORES, SPARE PARTS AND LOOSE TOOLS

 Stores, spare parts and loose tools   26,460,563   22,822,354
 Stores and spare parts in transit   783,006   726,962
      27,243,569   23,549,316
 Provision for slow moving, obsolete and in transit stores 18.1  (5,194,200)  (3,591,101)
      22,049,369   19,958,215

18.1 Movement of provision for slow moving, obsolete and in transit stores

 Balance at beginning of the year   3,591,101   3,464,743
 Provision for the year    1,603,099   126,358
 Balance at end of the year   5,194,200   3,591,101

 During the year, a fire incident occurred at a warehouse located in the Company’s partner operated Tal Block. Based on detailed assessment of the damaged items by the operator 
of the field, operating assets and stores amounting to Rs 25 million and Rs 842 million respectively, have been written off during the year.

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

19  TRADE DEBTS

 Un-secured- considered good   576,968,545   456,594,833
 Un-secured- considered doubtful   97,613   100,363
      577,066,158   456,695,196
 Provision for doubtful trade debts 36.1.3  (97,613)  (100,363)
      576,968,545   456,594,833
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19.1  Trade debts include overdue amount of Rs 510,849 million (2022: Rs 393,170 million) on account of Inter-corporate circular debt, receivable from oil refineries, gas companies and 
power producers out of which Rs 210,304 million (2022: Rs 167,949 million) and Rs 200,577 million (2022: Rs 146,101 million) are overdue from related parties, Sui Southern Gas 
Company Limited and Sui Northern Gas Pipeline Limited respectively. The Government of Pakistan (GoP) is committed, hence continuously pursuing for satisfactory settlement of 
Inter-corporate circular debt issue, however, the progress is slower than expected resulting in accumulation of Company’s trade debts. The Company considers this amount to be 
fully recoverable because the Government of Pakistan has been assuming the responsibility to settle the Inter-corporate circular debt in the energy sector. The Company recognizes 
interest/ surcharge, if any, on delayed payments from customers when the interest/ surcharge on delayed payments is received by the Company. As disclosed in note 2.5.3, SECP 
has deferred the applicability of ECL model till financial year ending on or before 31 December 2024 on financial assets due directly/ ultimately from the GoP in consequence of the 
circular debt.

19.2  Total amount due from related parties as on 30 June 2023 is Rs 452,483 million (2022: Rs 346,708 million) and maximum amount due at the end of any month during the year was 
Rs 452,483 million (2022: Rs 346,708 million). For party wise details refer note 39 and for aging of amount due from related parties, refer note 36.1.3.

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

20  LOANS AND ADVANCES

 Advances considered good:
  Suppliers and contractors  852,382   461,705
  Sales tax 20.1 & 20.2  3,569,769   3,839,837
  Adhoc salaries and festival advance to employees   1,152,220   1,355,093
  Others  37,990   42,779
     5,612,361  5,699,414

 Receivable from partners in joint operations 20.3  8,919,453   8,831,612
 Current portion of long term loans- secured 16.1 2,146,738  2,072,464
     16,678,552  16,603,490
 Advances considered doubtful  187,655  187,655
     16,866,207  16,791,145
 Provision for doubtful advances   (187,655)  (187,655)
     16,678,552  16,603,490

20.1 This includes an amount of Rs 3,180 million (2022: Rs 3,180 million) paid under protest to Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) on account of sales tax demand raised in respect of 
capacity invoices from Uch gas field for the period July 2004 to March 2011. Based on Sales Tax General Order (STGO) 1 of 2000 dated 24 January 2000, the matter was argued 
before various appellate forums, however, the Supreme Court of Pakistan finally decided the issue against the Company on 15 April 2013. The FBR granted time relaxation to 
the Company for issuance of debit note for an amount of Rs 750 million for the period April 2011 to May 2012, accounted for as trade debt. Uch Power (Private) Limited (UPL) 
challenged the grant of time relaxation  to the Company by FBR before Islamabad High Court. On 27 December 2013, the Honorable Court  decided the matter in favor of the 
Company. In light of the Islamabad High Court decision, the Company has applied to FBR for obtaining condonation of time limit for issuing debit notes to UPL/ revision of sales 
tax returns for the remaining amount of Rs 3,180 million for the period July 2004 to March 2011, FBR responded that as per the decision of Islamabad High court no condonation 
is required for payment of sale tax.
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 UPL filed an intra-court appeal against the decision of the Islamabad High Court (IHC). IHC through its order dated 17 November 2016 dismissed the intra-court appeal in favour of 
the Company. In January 2017, UPL filed a Civil Petition for Leave to Appeal (CPLA) against the Company and others, before the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan against the 
decision of IHC. On 21 August 2023, the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan dismissed UPL’s CPLA as infructuous on the grounds that FBR had withdrawn their earlier granted 
condonation dated 30 June 2012, vide letter dated 12 July 2017.

 As per the direction of the Honorable Islamabad High Court, for the period July 2008 onward, debit notes can be issued without condonation of time relaxation. However, for revision 
of sales tax returns condonation of time relaxation is required from FBR. The Company is in the process of issuing debit note for the period from 2008 onward and for obtaining 
required condonations and is confident that the said condonation will be obtained and the amount will be recovered from UPL. Accordingly, no provision in this respect has been 
made in these financial statements.

20.2 This also includes recoveries of Rs 317 million (2022: Rs 317 million) made by the tax department during the year ended 30 June 2016, against Sales Tax and Federal Excise Duty 
(FED) demand of Rs 6,708 million (2022: Rs 6,708 million) relating to periods July 2012 to June 2014. The Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) has accepted the Company’s 
appeals and annulled the demands passed by the tax authorities being void ab-initio and without jurisdiction. The Commissioner Inland Revenue (CIR) has filed sales tax reference 
before Islamabad High Court (IHC) against judgment of ATIR on 09 February 2018. These demands were raised by tax authorities due to difference between computation of sales/ 
production reported by the Company in its sales tax returns and sales/ production based on other sources of data.

 During the year ended 30 June 2021, additional demand of Rs 9,668 million relating to periods 2017-18 and 2018-19 were raised on the same issue by the Deputy Commissioner 
Inland Revenue (DCIR), against which, the Company had filed appeals before Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals) CIRA. During the year, CIRA vide order dated 29 November 
2022 remanded back the case to DCIR. The Company has filed appeal before ATIR on 24 January 2023 which is pending.

 The Company believes that these demands were raised without legal validity and will be decided by IHC and CIRA in favor of the Company as previously decided by ATIR in favour 
of the Company.

20.3 Total amount due from related party and associated companies as partner in joint operations in accordance with terms of related PCAs in relation to operational activities of the 
Concessions as at 30 June 2023 is Rs 6,772 million (2022: Rs 6,104 million) and maximum amount due at the end of any month during the year was Rs 6,772 million (2022: Rs 
6,914 million). For party wise details, refer note 39 and for aging of amount due from related parties, refer note 36.1.3.

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

21  DEPOSITS AND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS

 Security deposits   28,755   28,837
 Short term prepayments   1,256,773   1,178,831
 Deposits with Central Depository Company (CDC) 21.1  209,021   -
      1,494,549   1,207,668

21.1 This represents the amount deposited by the Company with CDC which acts as its paying agent for distribution of dividend payable in cash to entitled shareholders on behalf of the 
Company.
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

22  OTHER RECEIVABLES

 Claims receivable  520,050   520,050
 Gratuity fund 9.4  -     15,173
 Others   351,584   474,709
      871,634   1,009,932
 Claims considered doubtful   8,946   8,946
      880,580   1,018,878
 Provision for doubtful claims   (8,946)  (8,946)
      871,634   1,009,932

23  INCOME TAX- ADVANCE

 Income tax- advance at beginning of the year   31,914,172   45,751,659
 Income tax paid during the year   116,480,131   70,473,738
 Provision for current taxation- profit or loss 32  (110,875,305)  (87,041,170)
 Tax (charge) /credit related to remeasurement gain/ (loss) on employee retirement benefit plans
  - other comprehensive income   (4,203,965)  2,729,945
 Income tax- advance at end of the year 23.1 to 23.4  33,315,033   31,914,172

23.1  This includes amount of Rs 29,727 million (2022: Rs 29,727 million) paid to tax authorities on account of disallowance of actuarial loss amounting to Rs 63,232 million (2022: Rs 
58,744 million) which the Company claimed in its return for the tax years 2014 to 2018, 2020 and 2022. This actuarial loss was recognized in the books as a result of retrospective 
application of IAS 19 (as revised in June 2011) ‘Employee Benefits’ from the year ended 30 June 2014 and onwards. CIRA upheld the disallowances on account of the actuarial 
loss for tax years 2015 and 2016, however, allowed to claim the actuarial loss for tax years 2014, 2017 and 2018 over a period of seven years.  Being aggrieved, the Company has 
filed appeals against the orders of CIRA in the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) for tax years 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2020 on 08 January 2016, 30 June 2020, 
05 January 2018, 21 August 2019, 12 February 2020 and 20 January 2023 respectively which are currently pending. For tax year 2022, the Company has filed appeal before CIRA 
on 27 March 2023 which is currently pending. The management, based on opinion of its tax consultant, believes that the actuarial loss is an admissible expense under the tax laws 
and there is reasonable probability that the matter will be decided in favour of Company by appellate forums available under the law.

23.2  During the year ended 30 June 2014, tax authorities raised demands of Rs 13,370 million (2022: Rs 13,370 million) by disallowing effect of price discount on sale of crude oil from 
Kunnar field and have recovered Rs 5,372 million (2022: Rs 5,372 million) from the Company upto 30 June 2023. During the year ended 30 June 2015, appeal before ATIR against 
the said demands were decided against the Company. The Company filed a reference application before Islamabad High Court (IHC) against the decision of ATIR. IHC vide order 
dated 17 February 2016, set aside the order of ATIR and remanded the case back to ATIR with the instructions to pass a speaking order. The case is currently pending before ATIR. 
Further, IHC vide order dated 14 January 2019 directed ATIR to decide the appeal expeditiously and until seven days after the decision on the Company’s appeal, the tax department 
is restrained from adopting coercive measures for the recovery of the disputed tax liability in the event the appeal is dismissed. Management and its legal advisor are of the view 
that the price discount is not the income of the Company and hence not liable to tax. Accordingly, management is confident that the matter will be decided in favor of the Company 
as the discounted price for Kunnar field was finally determined by the Ministry of Energy (Petroleum Division) and the total amount of price discount amount has been paid to the 
Government of Pakistan (GoP) upon directions from the Ministry of Finance, to this effect.
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23.3 Income tax advance includes Rs 1,259 million (2022: Rs 1,259 million) on account of disallowances made by the Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) in respect of 
decommissioning cost for tax year 2015. The CIRA vide order dated 18 March 2020 has remanded the case back to ACIR and the Company has filed an appeal against the order of 
CIRA in ATIR on 30 June 2020. Management believes that the disallowance is against income tax laws and regulations and accordingly no provision has been made in this respect 
in these financial statements.

23.4 Tax authorities have raised demand of Rs 17,280 million for tax years 2016, 2020, 2021 and 2022 (2022: Rs 17,942 million) on account of alleged production differences and by 
making disallowances on account of post retirement medical benefits, compensated absences, cost of dry and abandoned wells, field decommissioned/ surrendered during the 
year, workers’ profit participation fund, GIDC payable and certain other expenditures due to alleged non deduction of withholding taxes out of which Rs 16,520 million (2022: Rs 
11,926 million) has been paid. Appeals were filed by the Company for tax year 2016, 2020, 2021 and 2022 with CIRA. During the year, CIRA decided the matters in favor of the 
Company/ remanded back to the assessing office while for tax year 2022 matters are pending adjudication. The Company has filed appeals for all tax years with ATIR on 20 January 
2023 which are currently pending. Management is confident that the above disallowances do not hold any merits and the related amounts have been lawfully claimed in the tax 
returns as per the applicable tax laws. Accordingly, no provision has been made in respect of these in the financial statements.

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

24  OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

 Investment in Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs)- at amortized cost 24.1 87,074,657   48,244,891
 Investment at fair value through profit or loss- NIT units   229,830   295,074
      87,304,487   48,539,965

24.1 This represents foreign currency TDRs amounting to USD 300.926 million; Rs 86,185 million (2022: USD 236 million; Rs 48,302 million), and accrued interest amounting to USD 
3.104 million; Rs 890 million (2022: USD 0.619 million; Rs 127 million), carrying interest rate ranging from 10.15% to 13.56% (2022: 5.83% to 11.20%) per annum, having maturities 
up to six months (2022: six months).

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

25  CASH AND BANK BALANCES

 Cash at bank:
  Deposit accounts 25.1 25,454,348  31,240,504
  Current accounts 25.2 271,331  353,481
     25,725,679  31,593,985
 Cash in hand  40,028  37,066
      25,765,707   31,631,051
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25.1 These deposit accounts carry interest rate of 2.10% to 19.80% (2022: 0.4% to 14%) per annum and include foreign currency deposits amounting to USD 44.087 million;  Rs 12,627 
million (2022: USD 1.248 million; Rs 255 million). Deposits amounting to Rs 1.281 million (2022: Rs 1.281 million) with banks were under lien to secure bank guarantees issued on 
behalf of the Company.

25.2 This includes foreign currency current account amounting to USD 0.349 million; Rs 100 million (2022: USD 0.124 million; Rs 25 million).

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

26  SALES- NET

 Gross sales
  Crude oil   203,568,100   182,410,718
  Gas   207,370,205   157,865,216
  Liquefied petroleum gas   47,180,204   44,262,484
  Sulphur   380,948   862,814
  Gas processing   -     8,119
      458,499,457   385,409,351

 Government levies
  General sales tax   (41,463,591)  (46,162,827)
  Petroleum levy   (1,222,337)  (1,375,564)
  Excise duty   (2,219,520)  (2,407,235)
      (44,905,448)  (49,945,626)
      413,594,009   335,463,725
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26.1 In respect of six of its operated concessions, namely, Gurgalot, Sinjhoro, Bitrisim, Khewari, Nim and TAY Blocks and one non-operated Tal Block, Petroleum Concession Agreements 
(PCAs) were executed under the framework of Petroleum Policies 1994 and 1997. Later on, in pursuance to the option available under Petroleum Policy (PP) 2012, the Tal Block 
working interest owners wherein the Company’s working interest is 27.7632% signed the Supplemental Agreement (SA) dated 28 August 2015 with the GoP for conversion of 
eligible existing and future discoveries under Tal PCA to the PP 2012. Further, for aforementioned operated Concessions, the Company also signed the SAs for conversion to PP 
2012. Under the said arrangement, price regimes prevailing in PP 2007, PP 2009 and PP 2012 in terms of PP 2012 shall be applicable, correlated with the spud dates of the wells 
in the respective policies starting from 27 November 2007. The conversion package as defined in the SAs included windfall levy on natural gas only.

 Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (OGRA) has been notifying the revised wellhead prices in accordance with the relevant Supplemental Agreements for the period from the 
commencement of production of the respective discoveries. Accordingly, the financial impacts of the price revision were duly accounted for in the financial statements for the years 
ended 30 June 2016, 30 June 2017 and 30 June 2018 on completion of the process laid down in the law and in line with the Company’s accounting policy.

 On 27 December 2017, the Ministry of Energy (Petroleum Division) notified amendments in PP 2012 after approval from the Council of Common Interests (CCI) dated 24 November 
2017. These amendments include imposition of Windfall Levy on Oil/Condensate (WLO). Under the said Notification, the Supplemental Agreements already executed for conversion 
from Petroleum policies of 1994 and 1997 shall be amended within 90 days, failing which the working interest owners will not remain eligible for gas price incentive. On 03 January 
2018, the Directorate General Petroleum Concessions (DGPC) has required all exploration and production companies to submit supplemental agreements to incorporate the 
aforementioned amendments in PCAs signed under 1994 and 1997 policies, for execution within the stipulated time as specified above.

 Based on a legal advice, the Company is of the view that terms of the existing PCAs as amended to-date through the supplemental agreements already executed cannot 
unilaterally be amended by the GoP through introduction of amendment nor can the GoP lawfully require and direct that such amendments be made to include imposition of WLO 
retrospectively and nor the GoP unilaterally hold and direct that the gas price incentive to which the Company is presently entitled to and receiving under the conversion package 
as enshrined under the supplemental agreement stands withdrawn or the Company ceases to be eligible for such incentive in case of failure to adopt the unilateral amendments 
in the existing PCAs. Accordingly, the aforementioned amendments as well as the subsequent letters requiring implementation of the amendments are not enforceable or binding 
upon the Company.

 The Company along with other Joint Operation Partners has challenged the applicability of WLO against the backdrop of supplemental agreements already executed pursuant to 
PP 2012 in the Honorable Islamabad High Court which has granted stay order till next date of hearing against the CCI decision dated 24 November 2017 on imposition of WLO. As 
mentioned above, the Company on the advice of its legal counsel is confident that it has sound grounds to defend the aforesaid issue in the Court and that the issue will be decided 
in favour of the Company.

 The cumulative past benefit accrued and recorded in the financial statements by the Company upto 23 November 2017 in the form of revenue and profit after tax is Rs 8,550 million 
and Rs 4,426 million respectively. However, without prejudice to the Company’s stance in the court case, revenue of Rs 31,090 million (2022: Rs 22,426 million) related to gas price 
incentive against the supplemental agreements has been set aside on a point forward basis effective 24 November 2017 (the date of decision of CCI).

26.2 Gas Sale Agreement (GSA) in respect of Kunnar Pasakhi Deep (KPD) fields between the Company and Sui Southern Gas Company Limited is being finalized and adjustments, if 
any, will be accounted for in the financial statements after execution of GSA.

26.3 Gas sales include sales from Nur-Bagla field invoiced on provisional prices. There may be adjustment in revenue upon issuance of final wellhead prices notification by Ministry of 
Energy (Petroleum Division).
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

27  OPERATING EXPENSES

 Salaries, wages and benefits   27.1   30,170,658   28,835,221
 Stores and supplies consumed   3,008,474   2,339,892
 Contract services   3,827,964   3,085,223
 Joint operations expenses   (177,705)  (1,110,397)
 Workover charges   3,903,637   3,354,607
 (Reversal)/ charge of provision for decommissioning cost   (36,960)  123,179
 Travelling and transportation   1,442,423   851,251
 Repairs and maintenance    3,574,313   2,092,669
 Rent, fee and taxes   4,740,998   2,854,392
 Insurance   586,921   372,145
 Communication   36,138   38,747
 Utilities    142,512   114,051
 Land and crops compensation   651,396   794,649
 Desalting, decanting and naphtha storage charges   138,053   57,334
 Gas processing charges    -   114,900
 Training, welfare and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)   1,881,912   1,880,528
 Provision for slow moving, obsolete and in transit stores   1,603,099   126,358
 Reversal of trade debts provision   (2,750)  (750)
 Stores inventory written off   7,834   99,780
 Depreciation 12.3  9,834,236   9,513,789
 Amortization of development and production assets 13   19,616,009   17,621,765
 Impairment of development and production assets   4,975,263   713,825
 (Reversal)/ charge due to change in decommissioning cost estimates   (121,366)  449,762
 Transfer from general and administration expenses 30   4,589,109   4,420,181
 Miscellaneous   6,483   5,975
      94,398,651   78,749,076

 Stock of crude oil and other products:
  Balance at beginning of the year   560,679   404,339
  Balance at end of the year   (1,349,347)  (560,679)
      93,609,983   78,592,736

27.1 These include charge against employee retirement benefits of Rs 4,268 million (2022: Rs 3,146 million).
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

28  FINANCE AND OTHER INCOME

 Income from financial assets

 Interest income on:
  Investments and bank deposits   27,386,004   11,648,827
  Finance income- lease   8,058,535   6,997,648
      35,444,539   18,646,475

 Delayed payments from customers   3,371,001   -
 Gain on modification of finance lease  17.3   75,475,889   -
 Fair value loss on PIBs  15.4.2  (1,093,819)  -
 Dividend income from NIT units   11,078   7,310
 Un-realized loss on investments at fair value through profit or loss   (65,244)  (46,947)
 Exchange gain- net   38,287,248   26,532,640
      151,430,692   45,139,478

 Income from non financial assets

 Signature bonus/ contract renewal fee 28.1  1,700,714   641,597
 Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment   114,330   42,250
 Gain on disposal of stores, spare parts and loose tools    226,782   101,090
 Income /(reversal) on account of liquidated damages/ penalty imposed on suppliers   222,925   (183,309)
 Others   996,642   829,416
      3,261,393   1,431,044
      154,692,085   46,570,522

28.1 This includes income of Rs 945 million (2022: Rs 642 million) recognized on account of signature bonus/ contract renewal fee in respect of allocation of LPG quota. For contingency 
related to this matter refer note 11.1.3. This further includes an amount of Rs 756 million received from joint operation partner in consideration for the transfer of assigned interest.

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

29  EXPLORATION AND PROSPECTING EXPENDITURE

 Cost of dry and abandoned wells 14   7,161,919   7,656,659
 Prospecting expenditure   11,861,902   7,929,098
      19,023,821   15,585,757
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

30  GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES

 Salaries, wages and benefits  30.1  8,883,761   8,387,354
 Joint operations expenses   1,782,472   1,266,879
 Unallocated expenses of technical services   1,400,628   363,374
 Travelling and transportation   566,961   492,701
 Repairs and maintenance   77,064   42,864
 Stores and supplies consumed   112,702   98,802
 Rent, fee and taxes   781,713   306,498
 Communication   61,871   52,513
 Utilities   186,892   149,052
 Training and scholarships   45,381   31,431
 Legal and professional services   52,974   35,871
 Contract services   374,525   257,462
 Auditors’ remuneration  30.2  34,215   72,777
 Advertising   190,444   188,554
 Insurance   2,256   355
 Depreciation 12.3  192,688   218,991
 Miscellaneous   66,827   55,681
      14,813,374   12,021,159
 Allocation of expenses to:
  Operations 27   (4,589,109)  (4,420,181)
  Technical services   (2,972,593)  (2,690,489)
      (7,561,702)  (7,110,670)
      7,251,672   4,910,489

30.1 These include charge against employee retirement benefits of Rs 1,276 million (2022: Rs 968 million).
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

30.2  Auditors’ remuneration

 M/s KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co., Chartered Accountants
 Annual audit fee   4,416   3,840
 Half yearly review   1,656   1,440
 Concession/ Joint operations audit fee    -     3,632
 Verification of Central Depository Company record   100   100
 Verification of statement of free float of shares   200   200
 Diagnostic review of procurement services   -     3,975
 Tax services   -     370
 Dividend certification   200   200
 Reimbursement of cost for regulatory review   -     8,000
 Out of pocket expenses   657   5,600
      7,229   27,357

 M/s A. F. Ferguson & Co., Chartered Accountants
 Annual audit fee   4,416   3,840
 Half yearly review   1,656   1,440
 Concession/ Joint operations audit fee    3,839   4,638
 Verification of Central Depository Company record   100   100
 Verification of statement of free float of shares   200   200
 Dividend certification   400   100
 Decommissioning certification   1,551   1,426
 Tax services   13,005   14,131
 Physical verification- Stores, spare parts & loose tools   -     2,350
 Physical verification- Fixed Assets   -     2,985
 Services for certification of payment to Government   434   431
 Reimbursement of cost for regulatory review   -     8,000
 Out of pocket expenses   1,385   5,779
      26,986   45,420
      34,215   72,777

31  FINANCE COST

 Unwinding of discount on provision for decommissioning cost 8   4,708,300   2,335,482
 Others   6,855   4,714
      4,715,155   2,340,196
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   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

32  TAXATION

 Current tax- charge for the year   110,875,305   87,041,170
 Deferred tax- charge for the year   48,279,661   11,696,443
      159,154,966   98,737,613

32.1 Reconciliation of tax charge for the year:

 Accounting  profit    383,772,763   232,521,360

 Tax rate  50.17% 50.83%

 Tax on accounting profit at applicable rate   192,538,795   118,190,607
 Tax effect of royalty allowed for tax purposes   (18,906,779)  (14,771,559)
 Tax effect of depletion allowance   (25,493,460)  (20,258,659)
 Tax effect of exempt income   27,175   20,148
 Tax effect of unwinding of discount on provision for decommissioning cost   2,362,154   1,187,126
 Tax effect of income chargeable to tax at reduced corporate rate   (15,498,475)  (8,619,599)
 Effect of super tax   23,004,337   22,452,133
 Others   1,121,219   537,416
      159,154,966   98,737,613

32.2 Various appeals in respect of assessment years 1992-93 to 2002-03, tax years 2003 to 2022 are pending at different appellate forums in the light of the order of the Commissioner of 
Inland Revenue (Appeals) and decision of the Adjudicator, appointed by both the Company as well as the Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) mainly on the issues of decommissioning 
cost, depletion allowance, prospecting, exploration and development expenditure, tax rate, super tax and unrealized exchange gain/ loss. Total amount of tax demand against the 
major issues, raised in respect of assessment years 1992-93 to 2002-03 and tax years 2003 to 2022 amounts to Rs 179,780 million out of which an amount of Rs 167,584 million 
has been paid to tax authorities and has also been provided for in the financial statements. Prospecting, exploration and development expenditure and unrealized exchange gain/ 
loss are timing differences, hence, the relevant impacts are also taken in deferred tax.

32.3 During the year ended 30 June 2021, tax authorities have raised demand of Rs 1,047 million for tax year 2013 (2022: Rs 1,047 million) on account of alleged issue of not offering 
consideration of sale of working interest in a block for tax. Appeal has been filed by the Company before CIRA on 30 June 2021, which is currently pending adjudication. Management 
is confident that the above demand does not hold any merit under the applicable tax laws. Accordingly, no provision has been made in respect of these in these financial statements.
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   2023 2022

33  EARNINGS PER SHARE- BASIC AND DILUTED

 Profit for the year (Rupees ‘000)  224,617,797  133,783,747

 Average number of shares outstanding during the year (‘000)  4,300,928  4,300,928

 Earnings per share- basic (Rupees)  52.23  31.11

 There is no dilutive effect on the earnings per share of the Company.

34  SALARIES, WAGES AND BENEFITS

 Salaries, wages and benefits have been allocated as follows:

      Operating  General and Technical Total
     expenses administrative services 
      expenses 
     Note 27 Note 30 Note 34.1 
        (Rupees ‘000) 

 For year ended 30 June 2023
 Salaries and wages  17,601,113   5,163,178   8,560,611   31,324,902
 Awards and bonuses  3,051,693   1,047,913   1,289,491   5,389,097
 Charge for accumulating compensated absences   2,664,107   491,801   1,283,979   4,439,887
 Gratuity expense  114,065   44,238   58,747   217,050
 Charge for post retirement medical benefits  1,872,099   452,259   1,077,169   3,401,527
 Charge for employees’ pension  2,282,068   779,151   1,143,664   4,204,883
 Other allowances and benefits  2,585,513   905,221   1,711,128   5,201,862
     30,170,658   8,883,761   15,124,789   54,179,208

 For year ended 30 June 2022
 Salaries and wages  17,845,806   5,053,044   9,429,645   32,328,495
 Awards and bonuses  3,816,931   1,258,225   2,003,316   7,078,472
 Charge for accumulating compensated absences   1,622,127   311,590   784,901   2,718,618
 Gratuity expense  46,295   17,306   20,491   84,092
 Charge for post retirement medical benefits  1,139,224   279,624   684,617   2,103,465
 Charge for employees’ pension  1,960,941   671,222   1,033,433   3,665,596
 Other allowances and benefits  2,403,897   796,343   1,565,139   4,765,379
     28,835,221   8,387,354   15,521,542   52,744,117

34.1  Salaries, wages and benefits relating to in-house technical services of the Company are further allocated to various cost centers including wells, projects and prospecting expenditure 
as per the Company’s policy.
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35  OPERATING SEGMENTS

 For management purposes, the activities of the Company are organized into a single reportable segment. The operating interests of the Company are confined to Pakistan except 
for investment in PIOL, which is disclosed in detail in note 15.2. The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of a single reportable segment. Revenue from external 
customers for products of the Company is disclosed in note 26.

 
Following are the details of the major customers with whom the revenue transactions amounting to 10% or more of the Company’s overall gross revenue and which constitutes 59% 
(2022: 55%) of total revenue for the year:

  Customer Name Product 2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited (SNGPL) Gas  90,746,666   64,911,625
 Sui Southern Gas Company Limited (SSGCL) Gas & LPG  54,393,876   42,522,882 
 Attock Refinery Limited Crude oil  125,106,544   103,634,153 
     
 The sales to Government owned entities other than SNGPL and SSGCL as mentioned above amounts to Rs 67,829 million (2022: Rs 67,758 million).  

 
36  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

 The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

 -  Credit risk
 -  Liquidity risk
 -  Market risk

 This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Company’s objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and 
the Company’s management of capital. Further, quantitative disclosures are included throughout the financial statements.

 The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The Board is responsible for developing and 
monitoring the Company’s risk management policies.

230 Annual Report 2023 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

 The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the Company to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks 
and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company through 
its training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and 
obligations.

 The Board’s Risk Management Committee assists the Board in the identification and monitoring of the principal risks and opportunities of the Company ensuring that appropriate 
systems and internal control framework are in place to manage these risks and opportunities, including, safeguarding the public reputation of the Company. The Committee is 
required to oversee, report and make recommendations to the Board in respect of financial and non-financial risks faced by the Company.

36.1  Credit risk

 Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. As part of these processes, the 
financial viability of all counterparties is regularly monitored and assessed.

 The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating and certain investing activities and the Company’s credit risk exposures are categorized under the following headings:

36.1.1 Counterparties

 The Company conducts transactions with the following major types of counterparties:

 Trade debts and lease receivables

 Trade debts and lease receivables are essentially due from oil refining companies, gas distribution companies and power generation companies and the Company does not expect 
these companies to fail to meet their obligations. Majority of sales to the Company’s customers are made on the basis of agreements approved by the GoP.

 Sale of crude oil and gas is at prices specified in relevant agreements and/ or as notified by the Government authorities based on agreements with customers or relevant applicable 
petroleum policy or Petroleum Concession Agreements. Prices of liquefied petroleum gas are determined by the Company subject to maximum price notified by OGRA.

 The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade debts and lease receivables that are due directly/ ultimately 
from the GoP till 30 June 2023 as per policy disclosed in note 3.15.4 to the financial statements.

 Bank balances and investments

 The Company limits its exposure to credit risk by investing in liquid securities and maintaining bank accounts only with counterparties that have a credit rating of at least A. In addition 
to the exposure with Banks, the Company also holds investments in Term Finance Certificates (TFCs) issued by PHL and PIBs issued by State Bank of Pakistan. Investment in TFCs 
is secured by sovereign guarantee of the GoP. Investment in PIBs are also secured by GoP guarantee. While bank balances and investments in term deposits are also subject to the 
requirements of IFRS 9, the identified impairment loss was immaterial as the counter parties have reasonably high credit ratings. The credit rating of the counterparties is as follows:
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   2023 2022

  Short term Long term  Short term Long term Credit rating agency 

 National Bank of Pakistan A-1+ AAA A-1+ AAA PACRA
 Allied Bank Limited A-1+ AAA A-1+ AAA PACRA
 Askari Bank Limited A-1+ AA+ A-1+ AA+ PACRA
 Bank Alfalah Limited A-1+ AA+ A-1+ AA+ PACRA
 Bank Al-Habib Limited A-1+ AAA A-1+ AAA PACRA
 Standard Chartered Bank A-1+ AAA A-1+ AAA PACRA
 Faysal Bank A-1+ AA A-1+ AA PACRA
 Habib Bank Limited A-1+ AAA A-1+ AAA VIS
 Habib Metropolitan Bank A-1+ AA+ A-1+ AA+ PACRA
 Dubai Islamic Bank A-1+ AA A-1+ AA VIS
 MCB Bank A-1+ AAA A-1+ AAA PACRA
 Soneri Bank Limited A-1+ AA- A-1+ AA- PACRA
 United Bank Limited A-1+ AAA A-1+ AAA VIS
 Citibank N.A. P-1 Aa3 P-1 Aa3 Moody’s
 Meezan Bank Limited A-1+ AAA A-1+ AAA VIS
 National Investment Trust - AM1 - AM1 PACRA

36.1.2 Exposure to credit risk

 The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

 Long term investments 15.4  28,983,048   13,547,967
 Long term loans 16.1  9,654,397   9,811,981
 Trade debts- net of provision 19  576,968,545   456,594,833
 Lease receivable 17  121,031,547   40,114,848
 Loans and advances 20  12,256,401   12,301,948
 Deposits 21  28,755   28,837
 Other receivables 22  871,634   994,759
 Current portion of long term investments 15.4  155,694,636   140,694,637
 Current portion of lease receivables 17  37,625,777   29,822,984
 Other financial assets 24  87,304,487   48,539,965
 Bank balances 25  25,725,679   31,593,985
      1,056,144,906   784,046,744
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 The maximum exposure to credit risk for financial assets at the reporting date by type of counter party was:

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Oil refining companies   30,897,796   35,792,205
 Gas distribution companies    438,842,868   334,946,707
 Power generation companies    264,694,802   154,784,116
 National Bank of Pakistan   67,551,172   25,615,994
 Banks and financial institutions-others   60,426,961   68,065,923
 Power Holding Limited   155,207,468   140,694,637
 Employees of the Company   11,801,135   11,884,445
 Partners in joint operations   8,919,453   8,831,612
 Others   17,803,251   3,431,105
      1,056,144,906   784,046,744

 The Company’s most significant customers, are an oil refining company and two gas distribution companies (related parties), amounts to Rs 453,577 million of trade debts as at 30 
June 2023 (2022: Rs 355,346 million).

 The credit quality of financial assets that can be assessed by reference to external credit ratings or to historical information about counterparty default rates:

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

 Investments
 AAA  15.4  14,947,967   13,547,967
 Unrated - Government guaranteed 15.4  169,729,717   140,694,637
      184,677,684   154,242,604

 Other financial assets
 A-1+   87,074,657   48,244,891
 AM1   229,830   295,074
     24   87,304,487   48,539,965

 Bank balances
 AAA    25,305,594   27,517,149
 AA+    130,301   525,889
 AA    18,309   3,197,357
 AA-    145   110
 A-1+   271,321   353,471
 P-1    9   9
     25   25,725,679   31,593,985
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 The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the reporting date by type of product was:

   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

 Crude oil   31,298,622   36,268,564
 Gas    545,522,331   420,201,896
 Liquefied petroleum gas   103,224   80,005
 Other operating revenue   44,368   44,368
    19  576,968,545   456,594,833

36.1.3 Impairment losses

 The aging of trade debts at the reporting date was:

      2023  2022

     Gross debts Impaired Gross debts  Impaired

    Note                             (Rupees ‘000) 

 Not past due  62,120,209   -     59,513,292   -
 Past due 0-30 days  19,116,249   -     14,065,691   -
 Past due 31-60 days  18,389,027   -     13,677,130   -
 Past due 61-90 days  10,854,765   -     12,602,795   -
 Over 90 days  466,585,908   (97,613)  356,836,288   (100,363)
    19   577,066,158   (97,613)  456,695,196   (100,363)
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36.1.3 Impairment losses - continued

 The aging of trade debts from related parties at the reporting date was:

  Not past Past due Past due Past due Over 90 Impaired
 Total due 0-30 days 31-60 days 61-90 days days balance
 (Rupees ‘000)

 30 June 2023
 Enar Petroleum Refining Facility  4,280,179   4,261,603   -     9,937   (2,038)  10,677   -
 Pakistan Refinery Limited  4,558,039   1,584,625   641,322   856,809   620,391   854,892   -
 Pak Arab Refinery Company Limited  4,801,605   4,402,431   337,725   49,972   (27,168)  38,645   -
 Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited  219,057,832   18,313,234   7,794,252   7,764,878   3,309,390   181,876,078   -
 Sui Southern Gas Company Limited  219,785,035   9,149,949   4,417,963   4,510,403   2,080,701   199,626,019   -
 WAPDA    -     -     -     -     -     21,282   (21,282)
     452,482,690   37,711,842   13,191,262   13,191,999   5,981,276   382,427,593   (21,282)

 30 June 2022
 Enar Petroleum Refining Facility  4,358,739   4,200,464   96,264   51,334   -     10,677   -
 Pakistan Refinery Limited  2,667,949   2,377,523   295,525   -     -     (5,099)  -
 Pak Arab Refinery Company Limited  4,735,042   4,211,782   257,221   31,729   -     234,310   -
 Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited  158,516,655   12,248,227   5,537,813   5,434,650   4,521,043   130,774,922   -
 Sui Southern Gas Company Limited  176,430,052   8,282,029   3,772,075   3,927,092   3,439,259   157,009,597   -
 WAPDA    -     -     -     -     -     21,282   (21,282)
     346,708,437   31,320,025   9,958,898   9,444,805   7,960,302   288,045,689   (21,282)

The movement in the allowance for impairment in respect of trade debts during the year was as follows:

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Balance at beginning of the year   100,363   101,113
 Reversal during the year   (2,750)  (750)
 Balance at end of the year   97,613   100,363

 The aging of current portion of lease receivables billed to the customers at the reporting date was:

 Not past due   2,261,293   1,624,502
 Past due 0-30 days   1,537,577   1,129,448
 Past due 31-60 days   1,434,350   1,120,880
 Past due 61-90 days   1,434,350   1,120,880
 Over 90 days   20,282,127   16,536,090
      26,949,697   21,531,800
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 As explained in note 17.2 and note 19 to the financial statements, the Company believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in respect of lease receivables and trade debts 
past due other than the amount provided. Trade debts and lease receivables are essentially due from oil refining companies, natural gas and liquefied petroleum gas transmission 
and distribution companies and power generation companies, the Company is actively pursuing for recovery of debts and the Company does not expect these companies to fail 
to meet their obligations. Impact of ECL on financial assets not covered under exemption as explained in note 2.5.3 was not material and accordingly has not been included in the 
financial statements.

 The aging of loan and advances from related parties at the reporting date was:

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Not past due   6,772,394   6,103,943
 Past due   -     -
      6,772,394   6,103,943
 Impaired    -     -
      6,772,394   6,103,943

 Expected credit loss on loans, advances, deposits and other receivables is calculated using general approach as disclosed in note 3.15.4. As at the reporting date, Company 
envisages that default risk on account of loans, advances, deposits and other receivables is immaterial based on historic trends adjusted to reflect forward looking information. The 
movement in the expected credit loss allowance in respect of the financial assets during the year was as follows:

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Balance at beginning of the year   196,601   196,601
 Reversed/ written off during the year   -     -
 Balance at end of the year   196,601   196,601

 The aging of principal amount of TFCs at the reporting date was:

 Not past due   -     10,250,000
 Past due   82,000,000   71,750,000
      82,000,000   82,000,000

 The aging of interest accrued on TFCs at the reporting date was:

 Not past due   -     3,117,438
 Past due   73,207,468   55,577,199
      73,207,468   58,694,637

 As explained in note 15.4.3 to the financial statements, the TFCs are secured by sovereign guarantee of the GoP, covering the principal, markup, and/ or any other amount becoming 
due for payment. ECL has not been assessed in respect of TFCs as disclosed in note 2.5.3.
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36.2 Liquidity risk

 Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and 
marketable securities to close out market positions due to dynamic nature of the business. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will 
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company’s 
reputation.

 The maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on the contractual amounts is as follows:

      2023  2022

     Carrying Contractual  Carrying Contractual
     amount cash flows amount cash flows

                                 (Rupees ‘000) 

 All the trade and other payables have maturity upto one year
 Trade and other payables  47,723,441   47,723,441   43,481,087   43,481,087
 Unpaid dividend  37,452,267   37,452,267   33,736,527   33,736,527
 Unclaimed dividend  205,560   205,560   207,557   207,557
      85,381,268   85,381,268   77,425,171   77,425,171

36.3 Market risk

 Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates, equity price and crude oil price will affect the Company’s income or the value of 
its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the 
return on risk.

36.3.1 Foreign currency risk management

 PKR is the functional currency of the Company and as a result currency exposure arise from transactions and balances in currencies other than PKR. The Company’s potential 
currency exposure comprise;

 -   Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency monetary items.
 -   Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure and revenues.

 The potential currency exposures are discussed below;

 Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency monetary items
 Monetary items, including financial assets and liabilities, denominated in currencies other than the functional currency of the Company are periodically restated to PKR equivalent, 

and the associated gain or loss is taken to the statement of profit or loss. The foreign currency risk related to monetary items is managed as part of the risk management strategy.
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 Transactional exposure in respect of non functional currency expenditure and revenues
 Certain operating and capital expenditure is incurred by the Company in currencies other than the functional currency. Certain sales revenue is earned in currencies other than the 

functional currency of the Company. These currency risks are managed as a part of overall risk management strategy. The Company does not enter into forward exchange contracts.

 Exposure to foreign currency risk
 The Company’s exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on carrying values:

   2023 2022
  (USD ($) ‘000)

 Trade debts   28,714   39,641
 Lease receivable   459,072   236,508
 Other financial assets   304,030   236,619
 Cash and bank balances   44,436   1,372
 Loans and advances   31,089   43,150
      867,341   557,290

 Trade and other payable (‘000)

  USD   141,626   80,762
  Euro   1,021   1,463
  GBP   -     31
  CNY   3,570   3,179

   (Rupees ‘000)

 Foreign currency commitments outstanding at year end are as follows:

  USD   193,452,215   52,012,547
  Euro   10,556,815   11,048,499
  CNY   2,238,783   1,140,008
  GBP   1,495,265   19,885
      207,743,078   64,220,939

 The following significant exchange rates were applied during the year:

   Average rate  Reporting date spot rate

     2023 2022 2023 2022

                                 (Rupees) 

 USD 1 248.18 178.24 286.90 204.67
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 Foreign currency sensitivity analysis
 A 10 percent strengthening of the PKR against the USD at 30 June 2023 would have decreased equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that 

all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for 30 June 2022.

   2023 2022
   (Rupees ‘000)

 Statement of profit or loss   12,065,633   6,207,854

 A 10 percent weakening of the PKR against the USD at 30 June 2023 would have had the equal but opposite effect on USD to the amounts shown above, on the basis that all 
other variables remain constant. The sensitivities for currencies other than USD are not material.

36.3.2 Interest rate risk management

 The interest rate risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in the market interest rates. Sensitivity to interest rate risk arises from mismatches 
of financial assets and liabilities that mature in a given period. The Company adopts a policy to ensure that  interest rate risk is minimized by investing in fixed rate investments like 
TDRs and PIBs while the Company has no borrowings.

 Profile
 The return on investments in TFCs amounting to Rs 82,000 million is related with KIBOR as disclosed in note 15.4.3. The interest rate profile of the Company’s remaining interest- 

bearing financial instruments at the reporting date is as follows:

     2023 2022 2023 2022

      (%) (Rupees ‘000) 

 Floating rate instrument

 Financial assets
 Investment 21.95  -     14,522,249   -

 Fixed rate instruments

 Financial assets
 Investments 14 14  14,947,967   13,547,967
 Long term loans 11.2 10.3  299,454   930,086
 Other financial assets 10.15 to 13.56 5.83 to 11.2  87,074,657   48,244,891
 Cash and bank balances 2.1 to 19.8 0.4 to 14  25,454,348   31,240,504
       127,776,426   93,963,448
 Financial liabilities    -     -
       127,776,426   93,963,448
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 Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments
 The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, and the Company does not have derivatives as hedging instruments 

recognized under fair value hedge accounting model. Therefore, a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit or loss.

36.3.3 Other market price risk

 The Company is following a policy to set aside reserve for self insurance of rigs, buildings, wells, plants, pipelines, workmen compensation, inventory, terrorism, vehicle repair 
and losses for petroleum products in transit and is keeping such reserve invested in specified investments. The primary goal of the Company’s investment strategy is to maximize 
investment returns on surplus funds. The Company’s price risk arises from investments in NIT units which are designated at fair value through profit or loss, however, in accordance 
with the investment strategy the performance of NIT units is actively monitored and they are managed on a fair value basis.

 Sensitivity analysis of price risk
 A change of Rs 5 in the value of investments at fair value through profit or loss would have increased or decreased profit or loss by Rs 21.566 million (2022: Rs 21.566 million).

 Sensitivity analysis of crude oil price risk
 A change of USD 5 in average price of crude oil would increase or decrease profit by Rs 5,279 million (2022: Rs 4,155 million) on the basis that all other variables remain constant.

36.4 Classification of financial assets and liabilities, fair values and risk management

 The following table shows the classification, carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and liabilities. The fair value of financial assets measured at fair value is shown 
below. It does not include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value as the carrying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair 
value because the current financial assets and liabilities are short term and some financial assets are also interest bearing. Further, the financial assets due directly/ ultimately from 
the GoP carries enforceable contractual right and entitlement to receive interest on late payment and is exempt from ECL accounting/ disclosure as disclosed in note 2.5.3. The 
non-current financial assets are also interest bearing.

240 Annual Report 2023 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

      Carrying amount

     Financial assets Fair value Financial  
     at amortized through profit liabilities at Total
     cost or loss amortized cost

    Note                             (Rupees ‘000) 

 30 June 2023

 Financial assets measured at fair value
 Other financial assets- NIT Units 24  -     229,830   -     229,830

 Financial assets not measured at fair value
 Long term investments 15.4  28,983,048   -     -     28,983,048
 Long term loans 16.1  9,654,397   -     -     9,654,397
 Trade debts- net of provision 19  576,968,545   -     -     576,968,545
 Lease receivable 17  121,031,547   -     -     121,031,547
 Loans and advances   12,256,401   -     -     12,256,401
 Deposits 21  28,755   -     -     28,755
 Other receivables 22  871,634   -     -     871,634
 Current portion of long term investments 15.4  155,694,636   -     -     155,694,636
 Current portion of lease receivable 17  37,625,777   -     -     37,625,777
 Other financial assets 24  87,074,657   -     -     87,074,657
 Bank balances 25  25,725,679   -     -     25,725,679
 Cash in hand 25  40,028   -     -     40,028
      1,055,955,104   229,830   -     1,056,184,934

 Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
 Trade and other payables   -     -     47,723,441   47,723,441
 Unpaid dividend 10   -     -     37,452,267   37,452,267
 Unclaimed dividend   -     -     205,560   205,560
      -     -     85,381,268   85,381,268
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      Carrying amount

     Financial assets Fair value Financial  
     at amortized through profit liabilities at Total
     cost or loss amortized cost

    Note                             (Rupees ‘000) 

 30 June 2022

 Financial assets measured at fair value
 Other financial assets- NIT units 24  -     295,074   -     295,074

 Financial assets not measured at fair value
 Long term investments 15.4  13,547,967   -     -     13,547,967
 Long term loans 16.1  9,811,981   -     -     9,811,981
 Trade debts- net of provision 19  456,594,833   -     -     456,594,833
 Lease receivable 17  40,114,848   -     -     40,114,848
 Loans and advances   12,301,948   -     -     12,301,948
 Deposits 21  28,837   -     -     28,837
 Other receivables 22  994,759   -     -     994,759
 Current portion of long term investments 15.4  140,694,637   -     -     140,694,637
 Current portion of lease receivable 17  29,822,984   -     -     29,822,984
 Other financial assets 24  48,244,891   -     -     48,244,891
 Bank balances 25  31,593,985   -     -     31,593,985
 Cash in hand 25  37,066   -     -     37,066
      783,788,736   295,074   -     784,083,810

 Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
 Trade and other payables   -     -     43,481,087   43,481,087
 Unpaid dividend 10  -     -     33,736,527   33,736,527
 Unclaimed dividend   -     -     207,557   207,557
      -     -     77,425,171   77,425,171

 Interest rates used for determining fair value
 The interest rates used to discount estimated cash flows, when applicable, are based on the government yield curve at the reporting date plus an adequate credit spread. Since the 

majority of the financial assets are fixed rate instruments, there is no significant difference in market rate and the rate of instrument, fair value significantly approximates to carrying 
value.
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 Fair value hierarchy
 The table below analyses financial instruments carried at fair value, by valuation method. The different levels have been defined as follows:

 Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

 Level 2: inputs other than quoted market prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

 Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

  Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
   (Rupees ‘000)

 Financial assets measured at fair value
 Other financial assets- NIT units

 30 June 2023  229,830   -     -
 30 June 2022  295,074   -  -

 Determination of fair values
 A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require the determination of fair value, for both financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. Fair values have 

been determined for measurement and/ or disclosure purposes based on the following methods.

 Investment in fair value through profit or loss
 The fair value of held for trading investment is determined by reference to their quoted closing repurchase price at the reporting date.

 Investment in associate
 The fair value of investment in associate is determined by reference to their quoted closing bid price at the reporting date. The fair value is determined for disclosure purposes. Refer 

note 15.1 to 15.3.

 Recognition of finance lease receivable on modification
 The finance lease receivable at modification date is determined by discounting expected contractual cashflows using a risk adjusted discount rate.

 Capital management
 The Company’s objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders 

and benefits for other stakeholders, and to maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its businesses.

 The Company manages its capital structure which comprises capital and reserves by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic 
conditions. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders and/ or issue new shares. There were no 
changes to Company’s approach to capital management during the year and the Company is not subject to externally imposed capital requirement.
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   2023 2022
 Note (Rupees ‘000)

37  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 Cash and bank balances  25   25,765,707   31,631,051
 Investment in Term Deposit Receipts 24   87,074,657   48,244,891
      112,840,364   79,875,942

   2023 2022

38  NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

 Total number of employees at the end of the year were as follows:
  Regular   10,686   10,967
  Contractual   521   660
      11,207   11,627

 Average number of employees during the year were as follows:
  Regular   10,827   10,704
  Contractual   591   1,057
      11,418   11,761

39 RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

 Government of Pakistan owns 74.97% (2022: 74.97%) shares of the Company. Pursuant to the decision of the Supreme Court of Pakistan as explained in note 10, the shares 
currently held by OGDCL Employees’ Empowerment Trust (OEET) 10.05% (2022: 10.05%) will be transferred back to the GoP and accordingly, the GoP holding will be increased. 
Therefore, all entities owned and controlled by the Government of Pakistan are related parties of the Company. Other related parties comprise associated companies, major 
shareholders, directors, companies with common directorship, key management personnel, OGDCL employees empowerment trust, employees pension trust and gratuity fund. 
The Company in normal course of business pays for airfare, electricity, telephone, gas, yield analysis required under Petroleum Concession Agreements and make regulatory 
payments to entities controlled by the GoP which are not material, hence not disclosed in the financial statements. Transactions with related parties other than disclosed below are 
disclosed in relevant notes to these financial statements. Transactions of the Company with related parties and balances outstanding at year end are as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2023
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   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 MPCL- Associated company- 20% shareholding of the Company and common directorship

 Share of profit in associate- net of taxation   11,225,742   6,612,602
 Share of other comprehensive income of the associate- net of taxation   316,528   107,666
 Dividend received   3,995,182   3,624,768
 Expenditure charged (by)/ to joint operations partner- net   (1,254,057)  955,313
 Cash calls (paid)/ received from joint operations partner- net   (1,092,169)  998,493
 Share (various fields) payable as at 30 June   660,716   1,608,409
 Share (various fields) receivable as at 30 June   245,562   1,355,143

 PIOL- Associated company- 25% shareholding of the Company and common directorship

 Cost of investment made during the year   2,227,500   4,176,250
 Share of loss in associate   (296,445)  (2,502,980)
 Share of other comprehensive income   1,465,748   495,792

 PMPL- Associated company- 33.33% shareholding of the Company and common directorship

 Investment   36,727,161   -
 Share of loss in associate   (386,040)  -
 Share of other comprehensive income   14,020,097   -

 Major shareholders

 Government of Pakistan (74.97% shareholding)

 Dividend paid   24,087,541   18,138,001
 Dividend paid- Privatization Commission of Pakistan   2,676,424   2,015,381
 Deposit against Reko Diq project   -     34,462,500

 OGDCL Employees’ Empowerment Trust (10.05% shareholding)- note 10

 Dividend withheld   37,046,008   33,458,839
 Dividend returned by OEET    -     2,316,291
 Interest earned returned by OEET   -     1,483,709

 Related parties by virtue of the GoP holdings and/ or common directorship

 Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited
 Sale of natural gas   90,746,666   64,911,625
 Trade debts as at 30 June   219,057,832   158,516,655

 Pakistan State Oil Company Limited
 Sale of liquefied petroleum gas   1,152,594   1,727,779

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Purchase of petroleum, oil and lubricants   105,113   60,513
 Payable as at 30 June   6,000   10,600
 Advance against sale of LPG as at 30 June   189,612   146,820

 Pakistan Petroleum Limited
 Expenditure charged (by)/ to joint operations partner- net   (2,193,396)  341,980
 Cash calls (paid to)/ received from joint operations partner- net   (1,392,551)  2,963,465
 Share (various fields) receivable as at 30 June   2,141,494   1,758,657
 Share (various fields) payable as at 30 June   3,148,848   1,965,166

 Pak Arab Refinery Company Limited
 Sale of crude oil   25,741,685   30,468,312
 Trade debts as at 30 June   4,801,605   4,735,042

 PARCO Pearl Gas (Private) Limited
 Sale of liquefied petroleum gas   1,046,194   791,553
 Advance against sale of LPG as at 30 June   54,626   67,079

 Pakistan Refinery Limited
 Sale of crude oil   11,590,190   10,723,446
 Trade debts as at 30 June   4,558,039   2,667,949

 Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Oil & Gas Company (KPOGCL)
 Expenditure charged to joint operations partner   1,347,853   60,639
 Cash calls received from joint operations partner   27,033   88,332
 KPOGCL share (various fields) receivable as at 30 June   1,340,155   19,335
 Signature bonus received   755,798   -

 Sindh Energy Holding Company Limited (SEHCL)
 Expenditure charged to joint operations partner   10,491   34,520
 Cash calls received from joint operations partner   30,541   76,043
 SEHCL share (various fields) receivable as at 30 June   7,777   27,827

 Sui Southern Gas Company Limited
 Sale of natural gas   53,071,085   41,385,006
 Sale of liquefied petroleum gas   1,322,791   1,137,876
 Pipeline rental charges   -     36,660
 Trade debts as at 30 June   219,785,035   176,430,052
 Advance against sale of LPG as at 30 June   30,638   22,472
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   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Sui Southern Gas Company LPG (Pvt) Limited 
 Sale of liquefied petroleum gas   839,098   479,711
 Advance against sale of LPG as at 30 June   104,732   64,708

 Government Holdings (Private) Limited (GHPL)
 Expenditure charged to joint operations partner   5,620,049   4,823,379
 Cash calls received from joint operations partner   5,537,092   3,644,809
 GHPL share (various fields) receivable as at 30 June   3,037,406   2,942,981
 GHPL share (various fields) payable as at 30 June   1,763,555   2,233,568

 National Investment Trust
 Investment as at 30 June   229,830   295,074
 Dividend received   11,078   7,310

 National Bank of Pakistan
 Balance at bank as at 30 June   14,255,115   14,386,644
 Balance of investment in TDRs as at 30 June   53,296,057   11,229,350
 Interest earned   3,412,688   403,778

 Power Holding Limited (PHL)
 Mark-up earned   14,512,832   7,979,521
 Balance of investment in TFCs not yet due as at 30 June   -     10,250,000
 Balance of past due principal repayment of TFCs as at 30 June   82,000,000   71,750,000
 Balance of mark-up receivable on TFCs not yet due as at 30 June   -     3,117,438
 Balance of past due mark-up receivable on TFCs as at 30 June   73,207,468   55,577,199

 National Insurance Company Limited
 Insurance premium paid   690,411   1,089,498
 Payable as at 30 June   -     164

 National Logistic Cell
 Crude transportation charges paid   1,180,356   2,404,736
 Payable as at 30 June   510,457   390,890

 Enar Petrotech Services Limited
 Consultancy services    41,841   38,422

 Enar Petroleum Refining Facility
 Sale of crude oil   27,458,845   23,566,963
 Trade debts as at 30 June   4,280,179   4,358,739
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   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Other related parties
 Contribution to pension fund   2,750,000   1,500,000
 Contribution to gratuity fund   189,213   405,969
 Remuneration including benefits and perquisites of key management personnel- note 39.1   763,626   636,921

39.1 Key management personnel

 Key management personnel comprises chief executive, chief financial officer, company secretary, executive directors and general managers of the Company.

   2023 2022
  (Rupees ‘000)

 Managerial remuneration   285,694   206,542
 Housing and utilities   184,088   138,931
 Award and bonus   60,048   127,562
 Other allowances and benefits   179,630   105,026
 Leave encashment   10,883   13,526
 Medical benefits   3,198   4,111
 Pension fund   18,933   14,307
 Gratuity fund   21,152   26,916
      763,626   636,921

 Number of persons  30 29

39.2 The amounts of the trade debts outstanding are unsecured and will be settled in cash. For details of trade debts from related parties, refer note 36.1.3.

39.3 The names of key management personnel during the year or at year end are as follows:

 1  Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani 11  Mr. Kamran Yusuf Shami 21  Mr. Jamal Nasir
 2  Mr. Ahmed Hayat Lak 12  Mr. Shahid Waqar Malik 22  Mr. Irshad Muhammad
 3  Mr. Muhammad Anas Farook 13 Mr. Jahangaiz Khan 23  Mr. Pir Asim Jan Sirhandi
 4  Mr. Muhammad Aamir Salim 14  Mr. Muhammad Iqbal Khosa 24  Mr. Khalid Amin Khan
 5  Mr. Shahzad Safdar 15  Syed Nadeem Hassan Rizvi 25  Mr. Shaukat Hayat
 6  Mr. Atif Ghafoor Mirza 16 Mr. Ameen Aftab Khan 26  Mr. Abdur Raziq Khattak
 7  Mr. Zia Salahuddin 17  Syed Iftikhar Mustafa Rizvi 27  Mr. Muhammad Iqbal Memon
 8  Mr. Farrukh Saghir 18  Mr. Muhammad Azim 28  Mr. Khurram Shiraz
 9  Lt Col (R) Tariq Hanif 19  Mr. Abdul Rashid Wattoo 29  Mr. Shams-ud-Din Baig
 10  Mr. Salim Baz Khan 20  Mr. Qamar-ud-Din 30  Mr. Wasim Ahmad
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40  REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVES, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

 The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements for the remuneration of the chief executive and executives is as follows:

     2023 2022

  Chief Executive Executives Chief Executive Executives

  (Rupees ‘000)

 Managerial remuneration  23,722   8,740,531   9,733   7,077,500
 Housing and utilities  8,008   7,167,339   5,352   5,774,683
 Award and bonus  8,436   2,352,347   8,927   4,156,804
 Other allowances and benefits  4,434   11,178,608   21,145   5,512,906
 Leave encashment  -     1,798,525   2,659   1,094,740
 Medical benefits  27   351,163   62   330,616
 Pension fund  -     1,160,542   -     848,542
 Gratuity fund  611   101,690   -     173,204
     45,238   32,850,745   47,878   24,968,995

 Number of persons including those who worked part of the year  2 4,032 2 3,463

-   Executive means any employee whose basic salary exceeds Rs 1,200,000 (2022: Rs 1,200,000) per year. Non management employees whose basic salary is more than Rs 
1,200,000 per year have also been included in the executives.

-   Awards are paid to employees on start of commercial production and new discoveries of natural resources. Bonus includes performance bonus with respect to officers and 
for staff under section 10-C of the West Pakistan Industrial and Commercial Employment (standing orders) Ordinance 1968.

-   The aggregate amount charged in the financial statements in respect of fee to 15 directors (2022: 15) was Rs 40.625 million (2022: Rs 41.875 million).

-   The employees of the Company have option to avail car facility as per the entitlement policy of the Company.

41 INFORMATION RELATING TO PROVIDENT FUND

 Oil and Gas Development Company Limited (OGDCL) Employees’ Provident Fund is a contribution plan for benefit of permanent employees of the Company. For employees 
regularized before 01 January 2016, the Company does not contribute to the fund in respect of employees who are eligible for pension benefits and the contributions are made by 
the employees only. Investments out of Provident Fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for 
the purpose.

 During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Company changed its policy for entitlement of pension fund whereby employees regularized after 01 January 2016 will contribute one 
basic salary towards provident fund annually and the Company shall match the contribution. Contributory provident fund trust in this respect has not yet been created.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

Annual Report 2023 249



42 DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SHARES ISLAMIC INDEX

 Following information has been disclosed as required under para 10 of Part-I of the Fourth Schedule to the Companies Act, 2017.

 Description Explanation (Rupees ‘000)

i) Bank balances as at 30 June 2023 Placed under Shariah permissible arrangement  30,119

ii) Return on bank deposits for the year ended 30 June 2023 Placed under Shariah permissible arrangement  357,281 

iii) Revenue earned for the year ended 30 June 2023 Earned from Shariah compliant business  413,594,009

iv) Relationship with banks having Islamic windows Meezan Bank Limited, Dubai Islamic Bank & Faysal Bank Limited

 Disclosures other than above are not applicable to the Company.

43 CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

 Saleable production (net) from Company’s fields including share from non-operated fields is as under:

Product Unit 2023 2022

 Crude oil/condensate (at ambient temperature) Barrels 11,854,368 12,881,744
 Natural gas MMSCF 278,903 301,286
 Liquefied petroleum gas M.Ton 262,852 294,747
 Sulphur M.Ton 10,635 14,160
      
 Due to nature of operations of the Company, installed capacity of above products is not relevant.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

250 Annual Report 2023 



44 INTEREST IN JOINT OPERATIONS, WHOLLY OWNED CONCESSIONS AND GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF ALL BUSINESS UNITS

44.1 The Company has working interest in the following operated and non operated exploration licenses/ leases in Pakistan and their geographical location and addresses are as follows:

   Working Interest

 Exploration licenses Location 2023 2022
  (%)

 Operated by OGDCL- Wholly owned concessions

 Bela North* Khuzdar, Awaran & Lasbela 100 100
 Bostan  Ziarat, Pishin, Killah Abdullah & Quetta 100 100
 Cholistan Bahawalnagar &  Bahawalpur 100 100
 Fateh Jang  Islamabad, Rawalpindi & Attock 100 100
 Jhelum Jhelum and Gujrat 100 100
 Lilla  Chakwal, Jhelum & Khushab 100 100
 Sujawal South Thatta 100 100
 Hazro Attock, Swabi & Haripur 100 100
 Vehari Bahawalpur, Vehari & Lodhran 100 100
 Sutlej Bahawalpur, Vehari, Khanewal & Bahawalnagar 100 100
 Khewari East Khairpur 100 100
 Jandaran  Barkhan, Kohlu & Loralai 100 100
 Jandran West  Kohlu & Barkhan 100 100
 Zhob   Zhob, Musa Khail Bazar & Tribal area of D.I. Khan 100 100
 Kharan  Kharan & Noshki 100 100
 Ladhana* Muzaffargarh, Layyah & Multan  -   -
 Lakhi Rud  Loralai, Musakhel, Barkhan & Kohlu 100 100
 Latamber * Bannu & Tribal area adjacent to Bannu  -   -
 Mari East  Ghotki, Rahim Yar Khan & Rajanpur 100 100
 Samandar  Awaran & uthal 100 100
 Saruna  Khuzdar & Lasbella 100 100
 Shaan* Zhob, Qila Saifullah & Musakhel Bazar  -   -
 Alipur* Multan, Bahawalpur, Rahim Yar Khan & Muzaffargarh  -   -
 Shahana  Washuk & Punjgur 100 100
 Soghri Attock, Punjab & Kohat, KPK  100 100
 Thal  Khairpur, Sukkur & Ghotki 100 100
 Wali  South Waziristan Agency, Bannu, Lakki Marwat & Tribal area adjacent to Taank 100 100

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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   Working Interest

 Exploration licenses Location 2023 2022
  (%)

 Development and Production/ Mining Leases

 Soghri  Attock, Punjab & Kohat, KPK  100 100
 Bagla  Thatta & Badin, Sindh 100 100
 Bhal Syedan  Attock, Punjab 100 100
 Bhambra Sukkur, Sindh 100 100
 Bobi/ Dhamrakhi  Sanghar, Sindh 100 100
 Buzdar   Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Chak 5 Dim South  Sanghar, Sindh 100 100
 Dakhni  Attock, Punjab & Kohat, KPK  100 100
 Daru  Thatta, Sindh 100 100
 Dhodak  Dera Ghazi Khan, Punjab 100 100
 Fimkassar  Chakwal, Punjab 100 100
 Hundi  Dadu, Sindh 100 100
 Kal   Chakwal, Punjab 100 100
 Kunnar  Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Kunnar Deep  Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Kunnar West  Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Lashari Centre & South  Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Loti   Dera Bugti Agency, Balochistan 100 100
 Misan  Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Missa Keswal  Rawalpindi, Punjab 100 100
 Nur   Thatta & Badin, Sindh 100 100
 Pali   Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Pasakhi & Pasakhi North  Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Pasakhi Deep  Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Pirkoh  Sibi (Bugti Tribal Territory), Balochistan 100 100
 Pirkoh (Additional)  Dera Bugti Agency, Balochistan 100 100
 Rajian  Chakwal & Jehlum, Punjab                    100 100
 Sadkal  Attock, Punjab 100 100
 Sara West  Ghotki, Sindh 100 100

 * The Company has requested DGPC for relinquishment of these exploratory blocks.
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   Working Interest

 Exploration licenses Location 2023 2022
  (%)

 Development and Production/ Mining Leases

 Sari Sing  Dadu, Sindh          100 100
 Sono  Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Tando Alam  Hyderabad, Sindh                          100 100
 Thal East Sukkur, Sindh 100 100
 Thal West Khairpur & Sukkur, Sindh 100 100
 Thora/ Thora East & Thora Add  Hyderabad, Sindh 100 100
 Toot  Attock, Punjab                                       100 100
 Uch  Dera Bugti, Balochistan 100 100

 Operated by OGDCL - Joint operations

 Exploration licenses
 Baratai  Kohat  97.50   97.50
 Bitrism   Shaheed Benazirabad, Khairpur & Sanghar  95.00   95.00
 Gawadar   Gwadar & Kech  97.50   97.50
 Guddu   Rajanpur, Rahim Yar Khan, Ghotki & Kashmore  70.00   70.00
 Gurgalot   Kohat & Attock  75.00   75.00
 Kalchas   Kohlu, Dera Bugti & Rajanpur  50.00   50.00
 Nowshera Nowshera, Mardan, Charsada & Swabi  97.50   100.00
 Khanpur* Rahim Yar Khan  -     -
 Khewari   Khairpur & Shaheed Benazirabad  95.00   95.00
 Killah Saifullah Killah Saifullah  60.00   60.00
 Suleiman MusaKhel, Zhob, Killa Saifullah & Loralai  50.00   50.00
 Khuzdar North   Khuzdar  72.50   72.50
 Kohat   Kohat, Naushera, Orakzai Agency, Peshawar & Darra Adam Khel  50.00   50.00
 Kohlu   Kohlu, Dera Bugti & Barkhan  40.00   40.00
 Kulachi* D.I. Khan, D.G. Khan, Layyah & Bhakkar  -     -
 Nashpa   Kohat, Karak, North Waziristan & Mianwali  65.00   65.00
 Shakr Ganj West Pakpatan, Bahawalnagar, Vehari & Sahiwal  50.00   50.00
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INTEREST IN JOINT OPERATIONS, WHOLLY OWNED CONCESSIONS AND GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF ALL BUSINESS UNITS- Continued

   Working Interest

 Exploration licenses Location 2023 2022
  (%)

 Khuzdar South Khuzdar & Dadu  97.50   97.50
 Nim   Hyderabad & Tharparker  95.00   95.00
 Orakzai  Kurram, Orakzai Agency & Hangu  75.34   95.34
 Pasni West   Gwadar & Kech  97.50   97.50
 Pezu   D.G. Khan, Lakki Marwat, Taank, D.I. Khan & Tribal area of D.I. Khan  68.38   68.38
 Plantak* Washuk & Panjgur  97.50   97.50
 Rakhshan* Washuk  97.50   97.50
 Ranipur  Khairpur, Larkana & Naushahro Feroz  95.00   95.00
 Sinjhoro   Sanghar & Khairpur  76.00   76.00
 Tando Allah Yar  Hyderabad & Tharparker  95.00   95.00
 Tirah  Khyber, Kurram & Orakzai Agencies.   80.00   95.00
 Zin   Dera Bugti, Nasirabad, Kohlu & Sibbi  95.00   95.00
 Chahbali Mach, Mastung, Ketch & Kalat  70.00   -
 Zorgarh* Ghotki, Jaffarabad, Kashmore, Dera Bugti & Rajanpur  -     -
 Armala * Tharparkar  -     -
 Hetu* Bhakkar, Mianwali & D.I. Khan  -     -
 Warnalai* Chakwal, Jhelum & Rawalpindi  -     -

 * The Company has requested DGPC for relinquishment of these exploratory blocks.

 Development and Production/ Mining Leases

 Baloch Sanghar, Sindh  62.50   62.50
 Bitrism West Shaheed Benazirabad, Khairpur & Sanghar, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Chabaro Khairpur & Shaheed Benazirabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Chak Naurang Chakwal, Punjab  85.00   85.00
 Chak-63 Sanghar, Sindh  62.50   62.50
 Chak-63 South East Sanghar, Sindh  62.50   62.50
 Chak-66 Sanghar/Khairpur, Sindh  62.50   62.50
 Chak-7A Sanghar, Sindh  62.50   62.50
 Chanda  Kohat, KPK  72.00   72.00
 Chandio Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Chak-2 Sanghar, Sindh  62.50   62.50
 Dars Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
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   Working Interest

 Exploration licenses Location 2023 2022
  (%)

 Development and Production/ Mining Leases

 Dars Deep Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Dars West Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Dhok Hussain Kohat, KPK  97.50   97.50
 Gopang Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Gundanwari Shaheed Benazirabad, Khairpur & Sanghar, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Hakeem Dahu Sanghar/Khairpur, Sindh  62.50   62.50
 Jakhro Sanghar, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Jhal Magsi South Jhal Magsi, Balochistan  56.00   56.00
 Kunnar South Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Lala Jamali Sanghar, Sindh  62.50   62.50
 Maru  Ghotki, Sindh  57.76   57.76
 Maru South Ghotki, Sindh  57.76   57.76
 Mela Kohat, KPK  56.45   56.45
 Nashpa Karak, KPK  56.45   56.45
 Nim  Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Nim West Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Chutto & Mangrio Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Jarwar Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Norai Jagir Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Pasakhi East Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Pakhro Tando Mohammad Khan, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Qadirpur  Ghotki & Kashmore, Sindh  75.00   75.00
 Resham Sanghar, Sindh  62.50   62.50
 Reti  Ghotki, Sindh  57.76   57.76
 Saand Tando Allah Yar, Sindh  77.50   77.50
 Shah Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50 
 Tando Allah Yar Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50 
 Tando Allah Yar North Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50 
 Tando Allah Yar South West Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50 
 Unnar Hyderabad, Sindh  77.50   77.50 
 Togh/ Togh bala Kohat, KPK  50.00   50.00

INTEREST IN JOINT OPERATIONS, WHOLLY OWNED CONCESSIONS AND GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF ALL BUSINESS UNITS- Continued

Annual Report 2023 255



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June 2023

INTEREST IN JOINT OPERATIONS, WHOLLY OWNED CONCESSIONS AND GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF ALL BUSINESS UNITS- Continued

   Working Interest

 Exploration licenses Location Operator 2023 2022
  (%)

 Non Operated- Joint operations

 Exploration Licenses
 Block-28   Kohlu, Dera Bughti & Barkhan Mari Petroleum Company Limited  5.00   5.00
 Bunnu West  Bannu & North Waziristan Agency Mari Petroleum Company Limited  35.00   35.00
 Offshore Indus-G Offshore Area Eni Pakistan Limited  25.00   25.00
 Musakhel Musa Khel & Zhob District, Balochistan Pakistan Petroleum Limited  35.30   35.30
 South Kharan  Washuk Pakistan Petroleum Limited  46.50   46.50
 Tal Block  Kohat, Karak & Bannu MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  30.00   30.00
 Makhad Attock, Punjab Kirthar Pakistan B.V. (KUFPEC)  15.00   15.00
 Punjab Pakpatan, Sahiwal, Okara and Bahawalnagar Pakistan Petroleum Limited  50.00   50.00
 Sharan Killa Saifullah and Zhob Mari Petroleum Company Limited  40.00   40.00

 Development and Production/ Mining Leases

 Adhi /Adhi sakessar Rawalpindi & Jhelum, Punjab Pakistan Petroleum Limited  50.00   50.00
 Ali Zaur* Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  15.00   15.00
 Badar  Kashmor, Sukkur & Ghotki, Sindh Petroleum Exploration (Pvt) Limited  50.00   50.00
 Badhra  Dadu, Sindh Eni Pakistan Limited  20.00   20.00
 Bhangali  Gujjar Khan, Punjab Ocean Pakistan Limited  50.00   50.00
 Bhit  Dadu, Sindh Eni Pakistan Limited  20.00   20.00
 Buzdar South  Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  49.00   49.00
 Dhurnal  Attock, Punjab Ocean Pakistan Limited  20.00   20.00
 Fateh Shah North  Thatta, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  15.00   15.00
 Jabo  Golarchi & Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  49.00   49.00
 Jagir  Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  24.00   24.00
 Jalal* Hyderabad, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  49.00   49.00
 Jhaberi South  Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  15.00   15.00
 Kadanwari  Khairpur, Sindh Eni Pakistan Limited  50.00   50.00
 Kato  Tando Muhammed Alam & Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  49.00   49.00
 Makori  Karak, KPK MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  27.76   27.76
 Makori Deep  Karak, KPK MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  27.76   27.76
 Makori East  Karak, KPK MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  27.76   27.76
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   Working Interest

 Exploration licenses Location Operator 2023 2022
  (%)

 Development and Production/ Mining Leases

 Mamikhel  Kohat & Hangu, KPK MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  27.76   27.76
 Mamikhel South Kohat & Hangu, KPK MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  27.76   27.76
 Manzalai  Karak, Kohat & Bannu, KPK  MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  27.76   27.76
 Maramzai  Kohat & Hangu, KPK MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  27.76   27.76
 Meyun Ismail  Hyderabad, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  49.00   49.00
 Miano  Sukkur, Sindh UEP Beta GmbH  52.00   52.00
 Muban  Hyderabad, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  24.00   24.00
 Paniro  Matli & Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  49.00   49.00
 Pindori  Chakwal, Punjab Pakistan Oilfields Limited  50.00   50.00
 Pir   Golarchi & Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  49.00   49.00
 Raj   Hyderabad, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  24.00   24.00
 Ratana  Attock, Punjab Ocean Pakistan Limited  25.00   25.00
 Rind* Tando Muhammed Alam & Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  49.00   49.00
 Sakhi Deep  Tando Muhammad Khan, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  24.00   24.00
 Sara  Ghotki, Sindh Spud Energy Pty Limited  40.00   40.00
 Shah Dino*  Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  15.00   15.00
 Suri  Ghotki, Sindh Spud Energy Pty Limited  40.00   40.00
 Tolang  Kohat, KPK MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  27.76   27.76
 Tolang West  Kohat, KPK MOL Pakistan Oil and Gas B.V.  27.76   27.76
 Zaur  Badin, Sindh United Energy Pakistan Limited  49.00   49.00

44.2 Geographical Locations of Regional Offices

 Office  Address Location

 Kohat  Bungalow # 22, CMH Road Kohat, KPK
 Quetta  House # 3, Jinnah Town Quetta, Balochistan
 Sukkur Bungalow # A-25, Shikarpur Road  Sukkur, Sindh
 Karachi Bangalow # 1, PECHS Shaheed-e-Millat Karachi, Sindh
 Hyderabad Muslim Housing Society Hyderabad, Sindh
 Multan  Piraan Ghaib Road Multan, Punjab

INTEREST IN JOINT OPERATIONS, WHOLLY OWNED CONCESSIONS AND GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF ALL BUSINESS UNITS- Continued

 * The Company has requested DGPC for relinquishment of these development and production leases.
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45 BENAZIR EMPLOYEES’ STOCK OPTION SCHEME (BESOS)

 On 14 August 2009, the Government of Pakistan (GoP) launched BESOS Scheme for employees of certain State Owned Enterprises (SOEs) and non-State Owned Enterprises 
where the GoP holds significant investments (non-SOEs).

 However, keeping in view the difficulties that may be faced by the entities covered under the BESOS Scheme, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan had granted 
exemption to state owned enterprises from the application of IFRS2 to the Scheme vide SRO 587 (I)/2011 dated 07 June 2011.

 During the year ended 30 June 2022, the Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan has issued the detail order and declared the BESOS scheme to be ultra vires and that any benefits 
arising out of this scheme are illegal and unprotected. Also refer note 10.

46  NON ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER REPORTING DATE

46.1  The Board of Directors recommended final cash dividend for the year ended 30 June 2023 at the rate of Rs 2.75 per share amounting to Rs 11,828 million in its meeting held on 
28 September 2023.

47  GENERAL

47.1  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of rupees, unless otherwise stated.

48  DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

 The financial statements were authorized for issue on 28 September 2023 by the Board of Directors of the Company.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
 As at 30 June 2023

Number of 
Shareholders

Shareholding Slab
Total Shares Held

from to
4055 1 100  212,701 
10798 101 500  4,528,418 
7118 501 1000  6,689,478 
7227 1001 5000  17,810,159 
1638 5001 10000  12,610,237 
598 10001 15000  7,675,721 
352 15001 20000  6,366,529 
226 20001 25000  5,274,115 
160 25001 30000  4,530,568 
116 30001 35000  3,832,124 
80 35001 40000  3,063,626 
73 40001 45000  3,151,204 
85 45001 50000  4,180,478 
46 50001 55000  2,436,362 
47 55001 60000  2,751,278 
37 60001 65000  2,322,249 
36 65001 70000  2,460,226 
39 70001 75000  2,862,185 
26 75001 80000  2,041,104 
20 80001 85000  1,661,771 
15 85001 90000  1,319,944 
13 90001 95000  1,223,679 
54 95001 100000  5,349,092 
14 100001 105000  1,434,771 
9 105001 110000  976,260 
11 110001 115000  1,236,250 
16 115001 120000  1,898,121 
8 120001 125000  987,460 
12 125001 130000  1,546,431 
9 130001 135000  1,195,328 
7 135001 140000  970,857 
6 140001 145000  858,997 
23 145001 150000  3,430,144 
6 150001 155000  913,855 
5 155001 160000  791,800 
4 160001 165000  657,151 
8 165001 170000  1,345,585 
6 170001 175000  1,038,994 
5 175001 180000  886,539 
5 180001 185000  910,822 
8 185001 190000  1,507,430 
14 195001 200000  2,780,393 

Number of 
Shareholders

Shareholding Slab
Total Shares Held

from to
6 200001 205000  1,214,522 
3 205001 210000  626,875 
4 210001 215000  849,657 
3 215001 220000  655,743 
3 220001 225000  675,000 
3 225001 230000  684,734 
3 230001 235000  699,800 
2 235001 240000  475,560 
1 240001 245000  241,654 
8 245001 250000  1,993,400 
2 250001 255000  508,323 
1 255001 260000  260,000 
2 265001 270000  536,600 
2 270001 275000  545,266 
3 275001 280000  838,500 
2 280001 285000  570,000 
3 285001 290000  857,256 
8 295001 300000  2,392,299 
3 300001 305000  907,194 
3 305001 310000  925,964 
1 310001 315000  311,340 
1 315001 320000  320,000 
3 320001 325000  966,008 
4 325001 330000  1,311,395 
2 330001 335000  665,125 
1 340001 345000  343,634 
3 345001 350000  1,045,500 
2 350001 355000  709,871 
2 355001 360000  711,460 
2 360001 365000  729,795 
2 365001 370000  733,321 
5 370001 375000  1,864,500 
3 375001 380000  1,134,529 
1 380001 385000  382,980 
2 385001 390000  772,987 
2 390001 395000  790,000 
7 395001 400000  2,800,000 
3 400001 405000  1,210,813 
3 415001 420000  1,252,122 
2 420001 425000  848,391 
2 425001 430000  857,719 
2 430001 435000  868,546 
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
 As at 30 June 2023

Number of 
Shareholders

Shareholding Slab
Total Shares Held

from to
1 435001 440000  438,535 
2 440001 445000  885,935 
2 445001 450000  894,584 
1 450001 455000  455,000 
1 455001 460000  456,246 
4 460001 465000  1,850,904 
1 465001 470000  466,997 
2 475001 480000  952,120 
1 480001 485000  482,000 
1 485001 490000  488,285 
3 495001 500000  1,496,313 
3 510001 515000  1,544,000 
1 515001 520000  518,000 
2 520001 525000  1,047,233 
1 525001 530000  525,100 
2 530001 535000  1,066,500 
1 535001 540000  539,350 
1 540001 545000  544,843 
3 545001 550000  1,645,111 
1 550001 555000  551,000 
1 570001 575000  575,000 
1 580001 585000  585,000 
1 605001 610000  608,469 
1 620001 625000  623,400 
1 635001 640000  637,900 
3 645001 650000  1,950,000 
1 650001 655000  653,500 
1 655001 660000  655,640 
1 660001 665000  664,540 
1 675001 680000  677,555 
2 680001 685000  1,369,720 
1 685001 690000  685,300 
3 695001 700000  2,099,982 
1 705001 710000  705,900 
1 730001 735000  735,000 
2 745001 750000  1,500,000 
1 750001 755000  754,053 
1 755001 760000  759,195 
1 780001 785000  782,000 
1 820001 825000  820,702 
1 845001 850000  849,814 
1 850001 855000  855,000 

Number of 
Shareholders

Shareholding Slab
Total Shares Held

from to
1 890001 895000  891,325 
1 895001 900000  900,000 
1 900001 905000  901,000 
2 910001 915000  1,824,908 
1 975001 980000  980,000 
5 995001 1000000  5,000,000 
4 1000001 1005000  4,008,750 
1 1020001 1025000  1,021,765 
1 1035001 1040000  1,039,234 
1 1050001 1055000  1,053,754 
1 1065001 1070000  1,067,931 
2 1085001 1090000  2,175,099 
1 1090001 1095000  1,090,748 
2 1095001 1100000  2,198,900 
1 1115001 1120000  1,117,520 
2 1125001 1130000  2,254,666 
2 1195001 1200000  2,398,600 
1 1205001 1210000  1,210,000 
1 1240001 1245000  1,241,833 
1 1265001 1270000  1,269,500 
1 1290001 1295000  1,292,090 
2 1295001 1300000  2,596,424 
1 1305001 1310000  1,308,042 
1 1345001 1350000  1,346,667 
1 1350001 1355000  1,350,222 
1 1360001 1365000  1,365,000 
1 1385001 1390000  1,387,089 
1 1430001 1435000  1,433,800 
1 1455001 1460000  1,456,184 
1 1460001 1465000  1,465,000 
1 1475001 1480000  1,480,000 
2 1485001 1490000  2,974,267 
1 1495001 1500000  1,500,000 
1 1510001 1515000  1,511,900 
2 1515001 1520000  3,035,284 
1 1520001 1525000  1,524,300 
2 1530001 1535000  3,066,406 
1 1550001 1555000  1,554,572 
1 1640001 1645000  1,643,000 
1 1655001 1660000  1,656,310 
1 1680001 1685000  1,681,930 
1 1715001 1720000  1,719,613 
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
 As at 30 June 2023

Number of 
Shareholders

Shareholding Slab
Total Shares Held

from to
1 1785001 1790000  1,785,900 
1 1790001 1795000  1,792,984 
1 1795001 1800000  1,800,000 
1 1810001 1815000  1,815,000 
1 1890001 1895000  1,891,227 
1 1945001 1950000  1,947,451 
1 1990001 1995000  1,994,600 
1 2000001 2005000  2,000,800 
1 2005001 2010000  2,006,351 
1 2225001 2230000  2,227,501 
1 2275001 2280000  2,278,269 
1 2285001 2290000  2,285,600 
2 2315001 2320000  4,636,000 
1 2385001 2390000  2,388,519 
1 2465001 2470000  2,465,983 
1 2495001 2500000  2,500,000 
1 2545001 2550000  2,545,043 
1 2600001 2605000  2,601,472 
1 2695001 2700000  2,695,060 
1 2795001 2800000  2,800,000 
1 2845001 2850000  2,850,000 
1 2935001 2940000  2,938,238 
1 3065001 3070000  3,066,649 
1 3155001 3160000  3,158,188 
1 3195001 3200000  3,200,000 
2 3220001 3225000  6,444,440 
1 3270001 3275000  3,272,748 
1 3420001 3425000  3,425,000 
1 3560001 3565000  3,564,260 
1 3575001 3580000  3,577,700 
1 3645001 3650000  3,650,000 
1 3655001 3660000  3,657,568 
1 3875001 3880000  3,880,000 
1 3925001 3930000  3,928,123 
3 3995001 4000000  12,000,000 
1 4000001 4005000  4,002,177 
1 4025001 4030000  4,029,000 
1 4140001 4145000  4,142,871 
1 5605001 5610000  5,608,348 
1 5680001 5685000  5,681,503 
1 5735001 5740000  5,735,605 
1 6120001 6125000  6,125,000 

Number of 
Shareholders

Shareholding Slab
Total Shares Held

from to
1 6250001 6255000  6,254,772 
1 6560001 6565000  6,563,257 
1 6735001 6740000  6,736,686 
1 6830001 6835000  6,833,397 
1 6980001 6985000  6,983,487 
1 7055001 7060000  7,057,000 
1 7125001 7130000  7,128,496 
1 7135001 7140000  7,135,375 
1 7250001 7255000  7,250,345 
1 7270001 7275000  7,272,815 
1 7825001 7830000  7,825,388 
2 7995001 8000000  16,000,000 
1 8320001 8325000  8,325,000 
1 10250001 10255000  10,251,462 
1 13295001 13300000  13,297,334 
1 14470001 14475000  14,474,600 
1 16040001 16045000  16,040,336 
1 16525001 16530000  16,526,860 
1 17050001 17055000  17,051,000 
1 17525001 17530000  17,529,314 
1 17995001 18000000  18,000,000 
1 322460001 322465000  322,460,900 
1 400000000 450000000  432,189,039 
1 2900000000 2950000000  2,902,148,181 

                33,346  4,300,928,400 
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS
 As at 30 June 2023

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders  Shares Held  Percentage

Government Holding
Government of Pakistan  1   2,902,148,181  67.48
OGDCL - Employees Empowerment Trust  1   432,189,039  10.05
Privatization Commission of Pakistan, Ministry of Privatization & Investment  1   322,460,900  7.50

Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children
Mrs. Maliha Akbar  1   1,000  0.00
Mr. Akbar Ayub  1   1,000  0.00
Mrs. Ambreen Riaz  1   1,602  0.00
Mr. Muhammad Riaz Khan (04686)  1   1,301  0.00
Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani  2   11,000  0.00
Mr. Khuram Shiraz  1  53  0.00
Mr. Muhammad Sohail Khan Rajput  1   3,500  0.00

Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties  -     -    -

NIT and ICP  -     -    -

Banks Development Financial Institutions, Non-Banking Financial Institutions   20   63,663,601  1.48

Insurance Companies 30   50,689,868  1.18

Modarabas and Mutual Funds  99   104,954,287  2.44

General Public
a. Local  31,527   175,017,819  4.07
b. Foreign  1,022   3,524,782  0.08

Foreign Companies  67   106,824,717  2.48

Others  570   139,435,750  3.24

Total  33,346   4,300,928,400  100.00

 
Shareholders holding 10% or more  Shares Held   Percentage 
 
Government of Pakistan  2,902,148,181  67.48
OGDCL - Employees Empowerment Trust  432,189,039  10.05 
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CATEGORY WISE LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS
 As at 30 June 2023

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

Government Holding
1 - Government of Pakistan  2,902,148,181  67.48 
2 - OGDCL - Employees Empowerment Trust  432,189,039  10.05 
3 04705-35398 Privatization Commission of Pakistan, Ministry of 

Privatization & Investment
 322,460,900  7.50 

3  3,656,798,120  85.02 
Directors and their spouse(s) and minor children
1 23544 Mrs. Maliha Akbar  1,000  0.00 
2 32151 Mr. Akbar Ayub  1,000  0.00 
3 64461 Mrs. Ambreen Riaz  1,602  0.00 
4 10629-300809 Mr. Muhammad Riaz Khan (04686)  1,301  0.00 
5 01826-1131 Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani  10,000  0.00 
6 03277-67586 Syed Khalid Siraj Subhani  1,000  0.00 
7 12484-12823 Mr. Muhammad Sohail Khan Rajput  10,000  0.00 
5 03350-15467 Mr. Khuram Shiraz  10,000  0.00 

8  19,456  0.00 
Associated companies, undertakings and related parties

Nil  -  - 
0  -  - 

NIT and ICP
Nil  -  - 

0  -  - 
Banks Development Financial Institutions, Non-Banking Financial Institutions
1 01875-39 Samba Bank Limited  345,500  0.01 
2 02048-38 Allied Bank Limited  7,057,000  0.16 
3 02246-42 Habib Bank Limited -Treasury Division  2,320,000  0.05 
4 02295-39 Faysal Bank Limited  6,736,686  0.16 
5 02618-20 Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited  1,350,222  0.03 
6 02626-37 Bank AL Habib Limited  1,117,520  0.03 
7 02832-32 Meezan Bank Limited  7,128,496  0.17 
8 03079-42 Soneri Bank Limited - Ordinary Shares  1,947,451  0.05 
9 03111-46 United Bank Limited - Trading Portfolio  5,735,605  0.13 
10 03335-57 Bank Alfalah Limited  650,000  0.02 
11 03525-100145 Escorts Investment Bank Limited  107  0.00 
12 03525-105464 Innovative Investment Bank Limited 

(Under Liquidation)
 34,000  0.00 

13 03798-52 The Bank of Khyber  250,000  0.01 
14 03889-28 National Bank of Pakistan  477  0.00 
15 03889-44 National Bank of Pakistan  8,325,000  0.19 

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

16 04127-28 MCB Bank Limited - Treasury  16,526,860  0.38 
17 05132-26 Askari Bank Limited  2,601,472  0.06 
18 09944-24 Albaraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited  150,000  0.00 
19 12724-25 Sindh Bank Limited  1,090,000  0.03 
20 17285-25 Samba Bank Limited - MT  297,205  0.01 

20  63,663,601  1.48 
Insurance Companies
1 02139-29 Premier Insurance Limited  102,900  0.00 
2 02451-21 Jubilee General Insurance Company Limited  2,285,600  0.05 
3 02683-23 State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan  16,040,336  0.37 
4 03277-2184 EFU General Insurance Limited  225,000  0.01 
5 03277-4255 Pakistan Reinsurance Company Limited  350,000  0.01 
6 03277-6454 Alpha Insurance Co. Limited  13,800  0.00 
7 03277-7330 Reliance Insurance Company Limited  300,294  0.01 
8 03277-8372 Ghaf Limited  75,000  0.00 
9 03277-12023 East West Insurance Co. Limited  365,300  0.01 
10 03277-15009 Century Insurance Company Limited  25,353  0.00 
11 03277-90405 Dawood Family Takaful Limited  157,500  0.00 
12 03277-90406 Dawood Family Takaful Limited  42,500  0.00 
13 03277-102036 Jubilee General Window Takaful Fund-PTF  95,000  0.00 
14 03277-102037 Jubilee General Window Takaful Operations  40,000  0.00 
15 05264-167093 Infini3 Insurance Brokers (Private) Limited  7,500  0.00 
16 07450-1792 Dawood Family Takaful Limited  268,000  0.01 
17 12666-2276 IGI General Insurance Limited  70,334  0.00 
18 13748-600 Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited - Amaanat 

Fund
 2,500  0.00 

19 13755-21 Adamjee Insurance Company Limited  1,524,300  0.04 
20 14357-29 Alfalah Insurance Company Limited  197,164  0.00 
21 17343-35 Pak Qatar Family Takaful Limited  3,200,000  0.07 
22 17343-43 Pak Qatar Family Takaful Limited  4,000,000  0.09 
23 17343-50 Pak Qatar Family Takaful Limited  8,000,000  0.19 
24 17343-68 Pak Qatar Family Takaful Limited  1,100,000  0.03 
25 18036-23 Dawood Family Takaful Limited  4,000  0.00 
26 18044-22 Adamjee Life Assurance Company Limited  285,379  0.01 
27 18085-28 Efu Life Assurance Limited  7,135,375  0.17 
28 18093-27 Jubilee Life Insurance Company Limited  4,000,000  0.09 
29 18200-22 Efu General Insurance Limited  400,000  0.01 
30 18689-25 Atlas Insurance Limited  376,733  0.01 

30  50,689,868  1.18 
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CATEGORY WISE LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS
 As at 30 June 2023

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

Modarabas and Mutual Funds
1 00620-54317 UNICOL Limited Employees Provident Fund  5,000  0.00 
2 00620-68812 Trust Modaraba  30,000  0.00 
3 02113-21 First Equity Modaraba  8,698  0.00 
4 02113-708 First UDL Modaraba  3,000  0.00 
5 03277-1651 First UDL Modaraba  25,000  0.00 
6 03525-52268 First Elite Capital Modaraba  22,000  0.00 
7 05371-28 CDC - Trustee MCB Pakistan Stock Market Fund  911,665  0.02 
8 05488-25 CDC - Trustee Pakistan Capital Market Fund  94,000  0.00 
9 05645-24 CDC - Trustee HBL Investment Fund  438,535  0.01 
10 05652-23 CDC - Trustee JS Large Cap. Fund  133,500  0.00 
11 05777-29 CDC - Trustee HBL Growth Fund  1,129,000  0.03 
12 05819-23 CDC - Trustee Alhamra Islamic Stock Fund  1,800,000  0.04 
13 05959-27 CDC - Trustee Atlas Stock Market Fund  7,250,345  0.17 
14 05991-23 CDC - Trustee Meezan Balanced Fund  1,067,931  0.02 
15 06130-25 CDC - Trustee JS Islamic Fund  113,000  0.00 
16 06197-29 CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP Value Fund  89,900  0.00 
17 06213-25 CDC - Trustee Unit Trust of Pakistan  387,500  0.01 
18 06411-21 CDC - Trustee AKD Index Tracker Fund  183,137  0.00 
19 06437-29 CDC - Trustee HBL Energy Fund  655,640  0.02 
20 06726-23 CDC - Trustee Alhamra Islamic Asset Allocation Fund  750,000  0.02 
21 07062-23 CDC - Trustee Al Meezan Mutual Fund  3,657,568  0.09 
22 07070-22 CDC - Trustee Meezan Islamic Fund  17,529,314  0.41 
23 07252-20 CDC - Trustee Faysal Asset Allocation Fund  55,278  0.00 
24 07377-26 CDC - Trustee UBL Stock Advantage Fund  3,272,748  0.08 
25 07450-521 B.R.R. Guardian Modaraba  199,298  0.00 
26 09449-25 CDC - Trustee Atlas Islamic Stock Fund  4,002,177  0.09 
27 09456-24 CDC - Trustee Al-Ameen Shariah Stock Fund  5,681,503  0.13 
28 09480-21 CDC - Trustee NBP Stock Fund  6,833,397  0.16 
29 09506-26 CDC - Trustee NBP Balanced Fund  253,586  0.01 
30 10397-29 CDC - Trustee Meezan Tahaffuz Pension Fund  

- Equity Sub Fund
 4,029,000  0.09 

31 10603-21 CDC - Trustee APF-Equity Sub Fund  442,935  0.01 
32 10660-25 CDC - Trustee JS Pension Savings Fund  

- Equity Account
 39,750  0.00 

33 10710-28 CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP Islamic Stock Fund  1,085,099  0.03 
34 10728-27 CDC - Trustee Hbl - Stock Fund  147,455  0.00 

35 10801-27 CDC - Trustee NBP Islamic Sarmaya Izafa Fund  1,292,090  0.03 

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

36 10900-25 CDC - Trustee APIF - Equity Sub Fund  685,300  0.02 
37 11049-29 MC FSL - Trustee JS Growth Fund  782,000  0.02 
38 11056-28 CDC - Trustee HBL Multi - Asset Fund  121,000  0.00 
39 11262-23 CDC - Trustee MCB Pakistan Asset Allocation Fund  190,000  0.00 
40 11486-27 CDC - Trustee JS Islamic Pension Savings Fund  

- Equity Account
 27,619  0.00 

41 11809-26 CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP Stock Fund  496,313  0.01 
42 11924-22 CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP Alpha Fund  254,737  0.01 
43 12021-20 CDC - Trustee NIT State Enterprise Fund  6,254,772  0.15 
44 12120-28 CDC - Trustee NIT-Equity Market Opportunity Fund  2,227,501  0.05 
45 12195-21 CDC - Trustee ABL Stock Fund  2,465,983  0.06 
46 12310-25 CDC - Trustee Al Habib Stock Fund  52,000  0.00 
47 12336-23 CDC - Trustee Lakson Equity Fund  820,702  0.02 
48 12625-27 CDC - Trustee NBP Sarmaya Izafa Fund  302,400  0.01 
49 13391-26 CDC - Trustee HBL Islamic Stock Fund  198,300  0.00 
50 13607-28 CDC - Trustee HBL Equity Fund  405,000  0.01 
51 13698-29 CDC - Trustee HBL IPF Equity Sub Fund  80,800  0.00 
52 13714-25 CDC - Trustee HBL PF Equity Sub Fund  65,200  0.00 
53 13946-28 CDC - Trustee KSE Meezan Index Fund  2,388,519  0.06 
54 13953-27 MCBFSL - Trustee Pak Oman Advantage Asset 

Allocation Fund
 40,000  0.00 

55 14126-26 CDC - Trustee AL Habib Islamic Stock Fund  110,000  0.00 
56 14373-27 MCBFSL - Trustee ABL Islamic Stock Fund  1,387,089  0.03 
57 14472-25 CDC - Trustee UBL Asset Allocation Fund  164,700  0.00 
58 14514-28 CDC - Trustee First Capital Mutual Fund  65,500  0.00 
59 14605-27 CDC - Trustee Al-Ameen Islamic Asset Allocation Fund  429,477  0.01 
60 14761-29 CDC - Trustee AWT Islamic Stock Fund  61,300  0.00 
61 14845-29 CDC - Trustee Al-Ameen Islamic Ret. Sav. Fund 

- Equity Sub Fund
 849,814  0.02 

62 14860-27 CDC - Trustee UBL Retirement Savings Fund  
- Equity Sub Fund

 403,763  0.01 

63 14902-21 CDC - Trustee National Investment (Unit) Trust  2,545,043  0.06 
64 14969-25 CDC - Trustee HBL Islamic Equity Fund  164,000  0.00 
65 15362-27 CDC - Trustee ABL Islamic Pension Fund - Equity Sub 

Fund
 81,300  0.00 

66 15388-25 CDC - Trustee ABL Pension Fund - Equity Sub Fund  72,251  0.00 
67 15875-736 First Elite Capital Modaraba  14,960  0.00 
68 15974-23 CDC - Trustee NBP Islamic Stock Fund  2,938,238  0.07 
69 16030-25 CDC - Trustee AWT Stock Fund  61,500  0.00 
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CATEGORY WISE LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS
 As at 30 June 2023

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

70 16139-23 CDC - Trustee NIT Islamic Equity Fund  1,719,613  0.04 
71 16162-20 CDC - Trustee NITIPF Equity Sub-Fund  67,000  0.00 
72 16188-28 CDC - Trustee NITPF Equity Sub-Fund  56,500  0.00 
73 16386-24 CDC - Trustee Al Ameen Islamic Dedicated Equity Fund  41,859  0.00 
74 16410-29 Aba Ali Habib Securities (Pvt) Limited - MF  34,500  0.00 
75 16436-27 CDC - Trustee HBL Islamic Asset Allocation Fund  81,300  0.00 
76 16485-22 CDC - Trustee Faysal MTS Fund - MT  1,296,424  0.03 
77 16501-27 CDC - Trustee Meezan  Asset Allocation Fund  522,650  0.01 
78 16519-26 CDC - Trustee NBP Islamic Energy Fund  1,532,300  0.04 
79 16535-24 CDC - Trustee Lakson Tactical Fund  34,972  0.00 
80 16626-23 CDC - Trustee Lakson Islamic Tactical Fund  43,685  0.00 
81 16675-28 CDC - Trustee Meezan Energy Fund  1,021,765  0.02 
82 16733-20 MCBFSL Trustee ABL Islamic Dedicated Stock  

Fund
 78,798  0.00 

83 17160-29 CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP Islamic Dedicated Equity 
Fund

 47,330  0.00 

84 17210-22 CDC - Trustee - Meezan Dedicated Equity Fund  475,420  0.01 
85 17491-20 CDC - Trustee Al-Ameen Islamic Energy Fund  1,269,500  0.03 
86 17541-22 CDC - Trustee UBL Dedicated Equity Fund  40,500  0.00 
87 17640-20 CDC - Trustee Allied Finergy Fund  246,800  0.01 
88 17681-26 CDC - Trustee Atlas Islamic Dedicated Stock Fund  623,400  0.01 
89 17921-26 CDC - Trustee Golden Arrow Stock Fund  100,000  0.00 
90 17988-20 CDC - Trustee Faysal Islamic Dedicated Equity Fund  1,308,042  0.03 
91 18002-26 CDC - Trustee NIT Asset Allocation Fund  112,500  0.00 
92 18010-25 CDC - Trustee NIT Pakistan Gateway Exchange Traded 

Fund
 29,467  0.00 

93 18127-22 CDC - Trustee Faysal Islamic Stock Fund  417,180  0.01 
94 18218-21 CDC - Trustee Meezan Pakistan Exchange Traded  

Fund
 88,900  0.00 

95 18234-29 CDC - Trustee NBP Pakistan Growth Exchange Traded 
Fund

 56,238  0.00 

96 18390-39 CDC - Trustee HBL Income Fund - MT  759,195  0.02 
97 18721-29 CDC - Trustee Alfalah GHP Dedicated Equity Fund  18,750  0.00 
98 18770-24 CDC - Trustee HBL Financial Sector Income Fund Plan 

I - MT
 1,515,284  0.04 

99 18986-29 CDC - Trustee Pak-Qatar Islamic Stock Fund  488,285  0.01 
99  104,954,287  2.44 

General Public Local
31,527  175,017,819  4.07 

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

General Public - Foreign
1 01826-132795 Aamir Ahsan  100  0.00 
2 02626-8444 Shakeel Ahmad  100  0.00 
3 02626-8592 Shoaib Al i  Nagi  3,000  0.00 
4 02626-8998 Hafiz Muhammad Asad Khan  71  0.00 
5 02626-9079 Ashraf Ahmed  250  0.00 
6 02626-9467 Saba Tabbsum  300  0.00 
7 02832-2764 H.E. Sh. Ebrahim Khal i fa Al i  Al  Khal i fa  321,000  0.01 
8 03038-55271 Faisal Shiraz Merchant  6,000  0.00 
9 03038-71237 Syed Mobeen Hyder Naqvi  100  0.00 
10 03277-106056 Momeet Iqbal  3,106  0.00 
11 03277-106176 Abdur Rab  500  0.00 
12 03277-106177 Ahmad Raza  800  0.00 
13 03277-106185 Muhammad Qamar Zia  200  0.00 
14 03277-106227 Sadaqat Khan  1,500  0.00 
15 03277-106284 Adnan Khal id  285  0.00 
16 03277-106289 Rozi Al i  2,700  0.00 
17 03277-106295 Hassan Habib  1,000  0.00 
18 03277-106304 Muhammad Yasir  9,386  0.00 
19 03277-106308 Mal ik Naseem Abbas  1,377  0.00 
20 03277-106310 Jan Muhammad Kazi  100  0.00 
21 03277-106323 Omair Aziz Panjwani  1,900  0.00 
22 03277-106385 Waqas Ahmed  200  0.00 
23 03277-106389 Shujaat Al i  900  0.00 
24 03277-106397 Syed Kashif  Raza  100  0.00 
25 03277-106398 Mirza Muhammad Zubair Baig  600  0.00 
26 03277-106402 Al i  Raza  11,000  0.00 
27 03277-106405 Wahab Azam  2,000  0.00 
28 03277-106431 Syed Ayaz Ejaz  9,500  0.00 
29 03277-106432 Zamir Afzal Khan  4,000  0.00 
30 03277-106444 Irfan Murtaza Shaikh  5,000  0.00 
31 03277-106451 Siraj  Ahmed Faruqi  200  0.00 
32 03277-106455 Waqas Ahmed  5,250  0.00 
33 03277-106486 Syed At ique Bukhari  1,500  0.00 
34 03277-106497 Muhammad Mouavia Khan  550  0.00 
35 03277-106511 Ahmer At iq  200  0.00 
36 03277-106524 Waqar Ahmed Khan  600  0.00 
37 03277-106525 Nadeem Sultan  500  0.00 
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Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

38 03277-106529 Mohammad Nabeel Ikram  1,000  0.00 
39 03277-106546 Shahzad Rasool  5,000  0.00 
40 03277-106547 Rafay Mubeen  400  0.00 
41 03277-106593 Kaleem Ullah  5,650  0.00 
42 03277-106609 Mehr Muhammad Mursalan Haider  100  0.00 
43 03277-106613 Omair Akram  358  0.00 
44 03277-106615 Muhammad Naeem  5,000  0.00 
45 03277-106621 Asjad Majeed  600  0.00 
46 03277-106628 Dad ur Rahim  400  0.00 
47 03277-106641 Nida Ali Bhai  20,000  0.00 
48 03277-106646 Taimoor Abbas  2,500  0.00 
49 03277-106651 Zubair Sadiq  115  0.00 
50 03277-106695 Tayyab Arif  1,150  0.00 
51 03277-106703 Qamar Ul Islam  480  0.00 
52 03277-106705 Muhammad Shoaib  4,752  0.00 
53 03277-106719 Mazhar Ali  5,400  0.00 
54 03277-106733 Muhammad Kamran Bhutta  1,000  0.00 
55 03277-106735 Muhammad Tariq Javed  2,600  0.00 
56 03277-106775 Muhammad Arslan  800  0.00 
57 03277-106778 Waqar ul Islam Sohail  600  0.00 
58 03277-106784 Ashraf Nawaz  620  0.00 
59 03277-106814 Muhammad Fiaz  2,050  0.00 
60 03277-106821 Sadaf Rizwan  4,800  0.00 
61 03277-106865 Waqar Ahmed  550  0.00 
62 03277-106872 Shahid Mehmood Butt  1,700  0.00 
63 03277-106876 Athar Majeed  900  0.00 
64 03277-106879 Amir Ali Ahmed Lalji  2,900  0.00 
65 03277-106911 Waqar Arshad Zahid  45,000  0.00 
66 03277-106923 Muhammad Ashfaq  3,950  0.00 
67 03277-106932 Imtiaz Ahmad  498  0.00 
68 03277-106956 Muhammad Aqeel Muslim  2,250  0.00 
69 03277-106968 Syed Saqib Parvez  300  0.00 
70 03277-106984 Muhammad Saeed  2,000  0.00 
71 03277-107018 Sajjad Haider  600  0.00 
72 03277-107026 Zubair Nazir  10  0.00 
73 03277-107029 Najaf Maqbool  40  0.00 
74 03277-107030 Anwar ul Haque  280  0.00 
75 03277-107031 Muhammad Danish Qureshi  500  0.00 

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

76 03277-107049 Fahad Iqbal  3,000  0.00 
77 03277-107050 Aaqib Ullah  1,000  0.00 
78 03277-107055 Aleem Ullah Azim  4,000  0.00 
79 03277-107072 Saqib Sheeraz  400  0.00 
80 03277-107108 Syed Samee Uddin  100  0.00 
81 03277-107134 Abdul Waheed  400  0.00 
82 03277-107154 Abdul Aleem Khokhar  6,800  0.00 
83 03277-107172 Nazir Ahmed  1,200  0.00 
84 03277-107176 Siraj Muhammad  200  0.00 
85 03277-107178 Mudassar Hussain  15,000  0.00 
86 03277-107179 Laeeq ul Allah Khan  6,450  0.00 
87 03277-107185 Shahid Rehman  1,000  0.00 
88 03277-107210 Umer Naseer  100  0.00 
89 03277-107256 Mohammad Salman Sajid  13,000  0.00 
90 03277-107258 Muhammad Asif  4,900  0.00 
91 03277-107259 Muhammad Yousuf Khan  7,000  0.00 
92 03277-107284 Danish Ali  12  0.00 
93 03277-107286 Maaz Ahmed  237  0.00 
94 03277-107288 Nasr Ullah  200  0.00 
95 03277-107295 Mir Afzal Khan  347  0.00 
96 03277-107299 Mohammad Naveed  14,000  0.00 
97 03277-107304 Shoaib Qazi  500  0.00 
98 03277-107305 Mohammad Asfar  200  0.00 
99 03277-107342 Kalim Ul Haq  400  0.00 
100 03277-107347 Moiz Ahmed Khan  1,250  0.00 
101 03277-107387 Nadim Ahmed  400  0.00 
102 03277-107405 Mahmood Akhtar  6,000  0.00 
103 03277-107443 Ashhad Saeed  10,500  0.00 
104 03277-107450 Muhammad Asad Iqbal  1,000  0.00 
105 03277-107456 Muhammad Saeed Khurram  500  0.00 
106 03277-107495 Noorullah  2,200  0.00 
107 03277-107501 Zohaib Hyder Jaffari  2,215  0.00 
108 03277-107524 Muhammed Bilal  2,500  0.00 
109 03277-107608 Adnan Ashraf Sami  350  0.00 
110 03277-107610 Omer Khalid  4,899  0.00 
111 03277-107628 Tahoora  1,500  0.00 
112 03277-107657 Haroon Rasheed  3  0.00 
113 03277-107732 Sarmad Ghaffar Danish  900  0.00 
114 03277-107738 Khurram  1,500  0.00 
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115 03277-107744 Syed Masroor Hassan Rizvi  500  0.00 
116 03277-107747 Ahmed Ali Memon  500  0.00 
117 03277-107753 Abdul Khaliq Khan  300  0.00 
118 03277-107754 Muhammad Saleem Ismail  1,208  0.00 
119 03277-107757 Muhammad Rashid  1,800  0.00 
120 03277-107758 Muhammad Saleem  6,100  0.00 
121 03277-107808 Munawara Sultana  700  0.00 
122 03277-107812 Muhammad Farooq  5,000  0.00 
123 03277-107814 Assad Adnan  700  0.00 
124 03277-107815 Umair Hassan  70  0.00 
125 03277-107817 Akeel ur Rehman Faridee  200  0.00 
126 03277-107821 Muhammad Naeem Akhtar  9,100  0.00 
127 03277-107822 Muhammad Sajjad  1,000  0.00 
128 03277-107824 Sajid Mukhtar Chaudhry  300  0.00 
129 03277-107851 Sarmad Shahzad  12  0.00 
130 03277-107859 Javaria Fatima  3,000  0.00 
131 03277-107860 Muhammad Rafiq  5,000  0.00 
132 03277-107880 Mohammad Shaheryar Furqan  200  0.00 
133 03277-107895 Ahmed Ali Siddiqui  500  0.00 
134 03277-107897 Farhan Malik  5,000  0.00 
135 03277-107925 Rizwan Ahmed Thakir  900  0.00 
136 03277-107930 Najeeb Ahmed  200  0.00 
137 03277-107959 Shakeel Ahmad  300  0.00 
138 03277-107983 Erfan Ahmed Patel  11,500  0.00 
139 03277-108005 Zameer Ahmed Awan  14,000  0.00 
140 03277-108021 Abdul Aziz Shaikh  1,500  0.00 
141 03277-108024 Muhammad Saad  1,000  0.00 
142 03277-108029 Muhammad Saleem Malik  400  0.00 
143 03277-108033 Ihsan Ullah Khan  16,000  0.00 
144 03277-108102 Shahzad Ahmed  346  0.00 
145 03277-108116 Aqsa Shoaib  105,824  0.00 
146 03277-108120 Tahir Afzal  10,000  0.00 
147 03277-108122 Rana Muhammad Imran Sarwar  121  0.00 
148 03277-108138 Muhammad Khan  300  0.00 
149 03277-108158 Muhammad Yousuf  950  0.00 
150 03277-108172 Mohammad Zeeshan  13,500  0.00 
151 03277-108224 Saleem Nawazish  325  0.00 
152 03277-108241 Arsalan Khan Lodhi  250  0.00 
153 03277-108247 Usama Aziz  20  0.00 
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154 03277-108253 Sayyam Pervaiz  100  0.00 
155 03277-108261 Muhammad Mubeen  4,900  0.00 
156 03277-108280 Saad Zia Qureshi  1,508  0.00 
157 03277-108345 Safdar Hussain  1,000  0.00 
158 03277-108376 Khalid Umer  490  0.00 
159 03277-108377 Mohammad Daniyal Ashraf Syed  200  0.00 
160 03277-108417 Umair Saleem  1,700  0.00 
161 03277-108420 Muhammad Ruman Anjum  1,276  0.00 
162 03277-108421 Imran Siddique  1,000  0.00 
163 03277-108429 Muhammad Jamal Khurshid  280  0.00 
164 03277-108438 Osama Wajid Khan  100  0.00 
165 03277-108461 Muhammad Tahir Abbas  10  0.00 
166 03277-108471 Haseeb Akram  1,000  0.00 
167 03277-108479 Abdul Salam  2,473  0.00 
168 03277-108488 Anas Hasan  885  0.00 
169 03277-108515 Shahid Razzaq  1,500  0.00 
170 03277-108522 Talat Iqbal  1,099  0.00 
171 03277-108527 Adnan Bawa  10,000  0.00 
172 03277-108547 Amanullah Shar Baloch  300  0.00 
173 03277-108568 Syed Zain ul Arifeen  1,495  0.00 
174 03277-108577 Tahir Sharif  2,000  0.00 
175 03277-108601 Faisal Bashir  22,000  0.00 
176 03277-108625 Mohammad Baqir Badami  10,000  0.00 
177 03277-108626 Khalid Mehmood  6,000  0.00 
178 03277-108705 Muhammad Imran  200  0.00 
179 03277-108714 Magid Hafeez Chohan Bibi  300  0.00 
180 03277-108720 Muhammmad Tufail Shahzad  363  0.00 
181 03277-108740 Waqas Sarwar  100  0.00 
182 03277-108741 Ahmad Hassan  350  0.00 
183 03277-108755 Muhammad Shozab Abbas  5,000  0.00 
184 03277-108823 Qaisar Sohail  970  0.00 
185 03277-108855 Muhammad Shahzad Gourmani  200  0.00 
186 03277-108875 S M Naveed Zafar  1,349  0.00 
187 03277-108908 Hasan Rehmat  4,920  0.00 
188 03277-108916 Muhammad Adnan  580  0.00 
189 03277-108929 Usman Naveed  6,525  0.00 
190 03277-108952 Muhammad Ashraf  3,700  0.00 
191 03277-108962 Iftikhar Ahmed  900  0.00 
192 03277-109003 Mirza Taimur Ali Baig  4,500  0.00 
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193 03277-109064 Muhammad Kashif Rafiq  250  0.00 
194 03277-109116 Salman Munir  1,800  0.00 
195 03277-109168 Hafiz Muhammad Faisal Bahadar  1,854  0.00 
196 03277-109175 Shabbir Ahmad  800  0.00 
197 03277-109177 Attiq Ahmad  3,500  0.00 
198 03277-109180 Muhammad Amin  44  0.00 
199 03277-109181 Shams ul Haq  2,385  0.00 
200 03277-109183 Muhammad Numan Sarfraz  10  0.00 
201 03277-109274 Milhan Tariq  3,000  0.00 
202 03277-109303 Noor ul Qayyum  700  0.00 
203 03277-109308 Mohammad Omer Qadri  6,500  0.00 
204 03277-109351 Noman  3,000  0.00 
205 03277-109354 Muhammad Mohsin Raza  500  0.00 
206 03277-109362 Jahangir  900  0.00 
207 03277-109365 Abdul Wahid  700  0.00 
208 03277-109375 Akhtar Abbas  500  0.00 
209 03277-109389 Shehzad  3,000  0.00 
210 03277-109407 Mustafa Saleem  4,800  0.00 
211 03277-109432 Zafarullah  20  0.00 
212 03277-109434 Haris Khan  500  0.00 
213 03277-109456 Muhammad Saif rr Rehman  2,278  0.00 
214 03277-109467 Muhammad Mobeen Aslam  2,400  0.00 
215 03277-109472 Abdul Basit  200  0.00 
216 03277-109480 Syed Faisal Hasan  1,800  0.00 
217 03277-109509 Majid Ali Butt  250  0.00 
218 03277-109546 Muhammad Yasir  300  0.00 
219 03277-109569 Irfan Ali  100  0.00 
220 03277-109585 Tanveer Ahmed Shaikh  5,300  0.00 
221 03277-109589 Fareed dd Din A A Niazi  1,000  0.00 
222 03277-109613 Saqib Hussain  500  0.00 
223 03277-109645 Muhammad Uzair Abbas  120  0.00 
224 03277-109653 Saqib ul Hassan  7,510  0.00 
225 03277-109668 Muhammad Muneer Azam  260  0.00 
226 03277-109742 Fayyaz Hussain  900  0.00 
227 03277-109744 Malik Muhammad Tanveer  3,000  0.00 
228 03277-109763 Mohammad Idrees Durrani  1,255  0.00 
229 03277-109779 Muhammad Zia ur Rehman  500  0.00 
230 03277-109817 Mohammad Atiq  155  0.00 
231 03277-109831 Mansoor Mahmood  14,418  0.00 
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232 03277-109933 Waqar ul Hassan Ansari  110  0.00 
233 03277-109941 Muhammad Rizwan Qayyum  135  0.00 
234 03277-109972 Muhammad Maqsood Akhtar  17,500  0.00 
235 03277-110007 Muhammad Ali Shah  700  0.00 
236 03277-110031 Muhammad Nadeem  13,060  0.00 
237 03277-110049 Mubeen Shahid  100  0.00 
238 03277-110075 Muhammad Sohail  100  0.00 
239 03277-110084 Jabbar Ahmad  100  0.00 
240 03277-110096 Azeem Haider  300  0.00 
241 03277-110097 Muhammad Zain  10,000  0.00 
242 03277-110098 Sohail Raza  500,000  0.01 
243 03277-110099 Ghulam Murtaza Kalwar  1,400  0.00 
244 03277-110104 Ejaz Ahmed  6,600  0.00 
245 03277-110121 Farhan Ali  500  0.00 
246 03277-110123 Atif Shamraiz  1,001  0.00 
247 03277-110137 Shakil Arvi  1,850  0.00 
248 03277-110138 Hamza  300  0.00 
249 03277-110141 Waqas ur Rehman  200  0.00 
250 03277-110151 Ahmed Zaheeb Hasan  13,004  0.00 
251 03277-110153 Muhammad Abrar Sadiq  380  0.00 
252 03277-110167 Tayyab Siddique  1,690  0.00 
253 03277-110215 Saqib Ashraf  2,300  0.00 
254 03277-110216 Muhammad Zafar Iqbal  6,050  0.00 
255 03277-110227 Akif Zaka  4,600  0.00 
256 03277-110259 Chaudhry Imran Shafiq  800  0.00 
257 03277-110270 Tariq Raheem  520  0.00 
258 03277-110328 Mujahid Akhtar  2,000  0.00 
259 03277-110332 Muhammad Shoaib  1,050  0.00 
260 03277-110336 Shahbaz Ahmed  2,985  0.00 
261 03277-110345 Yasir Iqbal  500  0.00 
262 03277-110351 Adnan Gul Baloch  330  0.00 
263 03277-110358 Muhammad Awais Saqib  1,500  0.00 
264 03277-110376 Akhtar Rasool  4,200  0.00 
265 03277-110410 Shakeel Arif  5,000  0.00 
266 03277-110418 Noman Adil  2,000  0.00 
267 03277-110436 Khalid Jamil  150  0.00 
268 03277-110437 Hafiz Muhammad Waqar Butt  400  0.00 
269 03277-110444 Ovais Zakir Abowath  3,100  0.00 
270 03277-110449 Imran Afaq  500  0.00 
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271 03277-110494 Najam ul Hassan  1,375  0.00 
272 03277-110504 Rehan Ahmed  800  0.00 
273 03277-110513 Furqan Ali Khan  3,900  0.00 
274 03277-110522 Usman Azam  30  0.00 
275 03277-110554 Muhammad Athar Ilyas  2,000  0.00 
276 03277-110569 Muhammad Irfan  500  0.00 
277 03277-110575 Ayyaz Abbas  3,500  0.00 
278 03277-110579 Shahid Mahmood  1,000  0.00 
279 03277-110604 Ahmed Abdul Ghaffar  500  0.00 
280 03277-110638 Rizwan Ul Islam  1,500  0.00 
281 03277-110641 Arif Ali  1,100  0.00 
282 03277-110672 Qaim Ullah  200  0.00 
283 03277-110720 Najaf Nawaz  10  0.00 
284 03277-110772 Khalid Rashid Butt  1,000  0.00 
285 03277-110773 Khalid Latif Quadri  200  0.00 
286 03277-110794 Anil Sattar Khatri  3,000  0.00 
287 03277-110811 Mohammad Mazhar ud Din  2,800  0.00 
288 03277-110826 Wakil Ahmed  2,500  0.00 
289 03277-110838 Sohaib Choudhry  550  0.00 
290 03277-110861 Abdul Rehman Zafar  200  0.00 
291 03277-110898 Tauseef Ahmed  200  0.00 
292 03277-110905 Tayyeba Anwar  575  0.00 
293 03277-110915 Waqas Rehman  500  0.00 
294 03277-110931 Zohaib Ansar  100  0.00 
295 03277-110959 Syed Uzair Shah  510  0.00 
296 03277-110964 Farrukh Jahangir  246  0.00 
297 03277-110970 Sajid Imran  100  0.00 
298 03277-110993 Rajesh Kumar  1,000  0.00 
299 03277-111017 Asad Ullah Jatoi  75  0.00 
300 03277-111051 Rashid Bashir  1,000  0.00 
301 03277-111055 Muhammad Fahad Basit  1,140  0.00 
302 03277-111057 Mussab Hussain Ahmed  500  0.00 
303 03277-111061 Muhammad Adnan  400  0.00 
304 03277-111090 Khurshid Ahmad Khan  500  0.00 
305 03277-111110 Muhammad Abdullah  72  0.00 
306 03277-111117 Waqar Ahmad  200  0.00 
307 03277-111119 Qadir Bux  1,128  0.00 
308 03277-111147 Usman Niaz  15,800  0.00 
309 03277-111149 Jan Agha Syed  1,500  0.00 
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310 03277-111177 Syed Faizul Hussan Bukhari  1,000  0.00 
311 03277-111202 Piyar Ali Khowaja  6,318  0.00 
312 03277-111204 Muhammad Arif Shah  500  0.00 
313 03277-111217 Adnan Muhammad Niazi  1,000  0.00 
314 03277-111235 Muhammad Faisal Ahmed  100  0.00 
315 03277-111250 Abdullah Bin Jarrar  10  0.00 
316 03277-111251 Asif ur Rehman  1,000  0.00 
317 03277-111253 Mubashir Hafeez  300  0.00 
318 03277-111266 Hafiz Ahmed Owais  1,000  0.00 
319 03277-111276 Amjad Ali  1,000  0.00 
320 03277-111277 Younas Solaman  2,500  0.00 
321 03277-111278 Abdul Basit  3,000  0.00 
322 03277-111330 Mehmood  500  0.00 
323 03277-111339 Zain Abdullah  200  0.00 
324 03277-111355 Mansoor Alam Farooqui  22,800  0.00 
325 03277-111383 Syed Abdul Wasay Shafeeq  300  0.00 
326 03277-111395 Mohammad Nasrullah/Hanna Nasr  5,000  0.00 
327 03277-111402 Saquib Hanif  100  0.00 
328 03277-111421 Suliman Khan  150  0.00 
329 03277-111423 Syed Mohammad Yahya  195  0.00 
330 03277-111440 Muhammad Waqas Saleem  500  0.00 
331 03277-111457 Abdullah  750  0.00 
332 03277-111462 Pervez Meraj Ashraf  850  0.00 
333 03277-111488 Muhammad Aamir  1,000  0.00 
334 03277-111567 Syed Muhammad Faisal Karim  300  0.00 
335 03277-111573 Muhammad Riaz  5  0.00 
336 03277-111582 Shamshir Ali  5  0.00 
337 03277-111660 Muhammad Usman Afzal  1,200  0.00 
338 03277-111667 Hafiz Muhammad Uzair Barry  2,360  0.00 
339 03277-111670 Aamir Farooq  1,000  0.00 
340 03277-111696 Mohsin Raza  980  0.00 
341 03277-111751 Shahzad Sarwar  300  0.00 
342 03277-111753 Faisal Abbas  94  0.00 
343 03277-111794 Khalid Javed Malik  10  0.00 
344 03277-111796 Muhammad Saleem Yousaf  500  0.00 
345 03277-111797 Abid Hussain  5,400  0.00 
346 03277-111804 Muhammad Amir Nazir  2,000  0.00 
347 03277-111822 Muhammad Ishtiaq  2,000  0.00 
348 03277-111831 Abdul Haleem Naguman  600  0.00 
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349 03277-111844 Muhammad Mansoor Riaz  2,000  0.00 
350 03277-111858 Zeshan Ali  200  0.00 
351 03277-111865 Shahid Iqbal  2,300  0.00 
352 03277-111907 Ghulam Murtaza  121  0.00 
353 03277-111908 Muhammad Bilal Butt  1,500  0.00 
354 03277-111960 Arsalan Umer  150  0.00 
355 03277-111963 Omair Farooq  1,000  0.00 
356 03277-111965 Muhammad Aarif Nazir Bhatti  100  0.00 
357 03277-111980 Shahnawaz Akhter Sheikh  1,815  0.00 
358 03277-111981 Shoaib Sajid  10,502  0.00 
359 03277-111983 Kamran Syed  500  0.00 
360 03277-111984 Zahid Mehmood  200  0.00 
361 03277-112016 Zeeshan Qamar  200  0.00 
362 03277-112030 Umair Saeed Bhutta  2,170  0.00 
363 03277-112056 Muhammad Arsalan Chaudhry  15  0.00 
364 03277-112092 Muhammad Arsalan Khan  670  0.00 
365 03277-112093 Muhammad Arshad  1,220  0.00 
366 03277-112096 Syed Asad Ali  500  0.00 
367 03277-112101 Allah Bakhsh  185  0.00 
368 03277-112113 Shahzad Shaukat  2,000  0.00 
369 03277-112119 Mustansar Ali  1,990  0.00 
370 03277-112148 Moiz Azam  2,000  0.00 
371 03277-112149 Syed Yasir Hassan  500  0.00 
372 03277-112184 Haroon Liaqat Ali  550  0.00 
373 03277-112217 Muhammad Rashid Nizamani  150  0.00 
374 03277-112239 Ahsan Imtiaz  3,000  0.00 
375 03277-112241 Yousuf Jamal Safdar  130  0.00 
376 03277-112243 Tayyaba Reshad  500  0.00 
377 03277-112307 Jamshaid Iqbal  1,000  0.00 
378 03277-112318 Irfan Baloch  2,000  0.00 
379 03277-112339 Naveed Iqbal  42,000  0.00 
380 03277-112342 Imran ul Haq Umar  5,000  0.00 
381 03277-112384 Syed Fawad Ali Rizvi  44,000  0.00 
382 03277-112449 Shahid Ali  5,200  0.00 
383 03277-112456 Kamran Hussain  6,925  0.00 
384 03277-112463 Rehan Sarfraz  100  0.00 
385 03277-112465 Faisal ur Rehman  790  0.00 
386 03277-112495 Abdul Basit Zia  200  0.00 
387 03277-112501 Salman Arif  500  0.00 
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388 03277-112503 Shahid Fahim  300  0.00 
389 03277-112504 Usman Shareef  1,000  0.00 
390 03277-112508 Muhammad Usman Zaka  7,100  0.00 
391 03277-112524 Syed Mohammad Asif  367  0.00 
392 03277-112532 Faisal Rashid  500  0.00 
393 03277-112533 Rehmatullah  200  0.00 
394 03277-112540 Umair Tahir  705  0.00 
395 03277-112550 Muhammad Faisal Memon  900  0.00 
396 03277-112588 Waseem  112  0.00 
397 03277-112630 Sheikh Zafar Ali  100  0.00 
398 03277-112635 Hassan Farooq Choudhry  3,000  0.00 
399 03277-112689 Nadir Mustafa Shaukat  3,000  0.00 
400 03277-112698 Nazeer Hussain Abbasi  5,000  0.00 
401 03277-112728 Hasnain Mehdi  200  0.00 
402 03277-112731 Hafiz Saqib Mehmood  100  0.00 
403 03277-112770 Syed Hassan Zuhair Abbas  4,100  0.00 
404 03277-112788 Najam ul Hassan Awan  17,778  0.00 
405 03277-112804 Ghulam Mustafa  230  0.00 
406 03277-112817 Ali Rahman  15  0.00 
407 03277-112854 Muhammad Usman Siddique  220  0.00 
408 03277-112866 Tanveer Hussain Abdulaziz  500  0.00 
409 03277-112882 Rafaqat Hussain  300  0.00 
410 03277-112886 Qasim Hussain  2,630  0.00 
411 03277-112907 Syed Abbas Ali Zaidi  6,000  0.00 
412 03277-112952 Syed Awais Rizvi  100  0.00 
413 03277-112956 Faisal Yaqoob  100  0.00 
414 03277-112974 Aunas Manzoor  7  0.00 
415 03277-113000 Shamsuddin  100  0.00 
416 03277-113064 Tabarak Hussain  40  0.00 
417 03277-113102 Muhammad Waseem Anwar  40  0.00 
418 03277-113138 Muhammad Ibrahim Gul  961  0.00 
419 03277-113150 Sajjad Hussain Shah  2,000  0.00 
420 03277-113156 Karim Muhammad Bhatti  155  0.00 
421 03277-113162 Asim Shehzad  4,000  0.00 
422 03277-113169 Kamal Anwar  200  0.00 
423 03277-113172 Awais Ahmed  640  0.00 
424 03277-113197 Muhammad Farooq Tanzeem  130  0.00 
425 03277-113209 Yousef Khan  400  0.00 
426 03277-113225 Ali Messum  500  0.00 
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427 03277-113238 Takmeel Shah  1,100  0.00 
428 03277-113331 Habib Ahmed Khan  100  0.00 
429 03277-113333 Syed Obeidullah  300  0.00 
430 03277-113340 Mohammad Yasir  400  0.00 
431 03277-113344 Waleed Ahmad  3  0.00 
432 03277-113346 Syeda Areesha Mughni  400  0.00 
433 03277-113451 Muhammad Raza Mustafa  2,500  0.00 
434 03277-113454 Suleman Sarwar Gill  250  0.00 
435 03277-113485 Dileep Kumar  1,000  0.00 
436 03277-113490 Khalid Aziz  2,260  0.00 
437 03277-113528 Mir Syed Ali  100  0.00 
438 03277-113540 Danish Abbasi  10  0.00 
439 03277-113569 Moin Uddin Ahmed Khan  200  0.00 
440 03277-113570 Shaukat Ali  2,000  0.00 
441 03277-113578 Muhammed Bilal Fareed  200  0.00 
442 03277-113587 Atiq Ur Rehman Kayani  3,000  0.00 
443 03277-113613 Syed Abdul Qoodooss  550  0.00 
444 03277-113619 Syed Usman Karim  1,300  0.00 
445 03277-113622 Shajie Uddin Hyder Khan  2,500  0.00 
446 03277-113624 Ihsan ul Khaliq  3,936  0.00 
447 03277-113625 Zahid Khan  100  0.00 
448 03277-113639 Muhammad Waqas Sadiq  800  0.00 
449 03277-113640 Muhammad Kamran Naseem  1,000  0.00 
450 03277-113672 Kashif Afzal  200  0.00 
451 03277-113673 Shafqat Ullah Khan  4,000  0.00 
452 03277-113688 Azafar Imdad Chaduhary  500  0.00 
453 03277-113696 Khuram Nawab  600  0.00 
454 03277-113717 Bilal Abdul Haq  70  0.00 
455 03277-113725 Abdul Hafeez Shaikh  500  0.00 
456 03277-113760 Mian Said Wahid  260  0.00 
457 03277-113762 Asad-ur-Rehman  485  0.00 
458 03277-113804 Muhammad Shah  5  0.00 
459 03277-113807 Rehan Ahmad  450  0.00 
460 03277-113813 Faras Mohammad  10  0.00 
461 03277-113817 Muhammad Karim Uddin  1,015  0.00 
462 03277-113841 Waqas Javed  850  0.00 
463 03277-113847 Muhammad Islam  300  0.00 
464 03277-113885 Muhammad Amir  8,000  0.00 
465 03277-113922 Masood Hassan  650  0.00 

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
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466 03277-113959 Muhammad Sohail  5,000  0.00 
467 03277-113993 Khawaja Rameez Sohail  2,640  0.00 
468 03277-113994 Waqas Ahmed  2,380  0.00 
469 03277-114003 Amir Ilyas  200  0.00 
470 03277-114021 Abdul Samad  1,000  0.00 
471 03277-114053 Aman ul Haq Mirza  295  0.00 
472 03277-114055 Adnan Ahmed Qureshi  290  0.00 
473 03277-114096 Osama Hameed  500  0.00 
474 03277-114099 Muhammad Sarwar  20  0.00 
475 03277-114101 Mutee ur Rehman  200  0.00 
476 03277-114104 Syed Zulfiqar Ali Rizvi  100  0.00 
477 03277-114105 Fahad Javaid  300  0.00 
478 03277-114120 Imran Israr Mughal  114  0.00 
479 03277-114135 Fariha Sharif  300  0.00 
480 03277-114140 Rana Humayun Rasheed  775  0.00 
481 03277-114144 Syed Nadeem  500  0.00 
482 03277-114146 Hafeez ur Rehman  866  0.00 
483 03277-114154 Zeeshan  Zahir  100  0.00 
484 03277-114193 Attiq ur Rehman  100  0.00 
485 03277-114199 Muhammad Afzal Rehmani  115  0.00 
486 03277-114263 Syed Fahad Ali  50  0.00 
487 03277-114274 Waqas Ali  300  0.00 
488 03277-114293 Kashif Aslam  40  0.00 
489 03277-114309 Irfan Iqbal  800  0.00 
490 03277-114349 Rehan Ahmed  200  0.00 
491 03277-114357 Abdul Rahim Kath  1,000  0.00 
492 03277-114366 Atiya Shahid  1,000  0.00 
493 03277-114382 Syed Muhammad Hassan Shah  55  0.00 
494 03277-114386 Tehsin Javed  600  0.00 
495 03277-114486 Asif Kamran  300  0.00 
496 03277-114489 Asif Haji  1,725  0.00 
497 03277-114491 Muhammad Nasir  40  0.00 
498 03277-114515 Muhammad Shahzad Kaleem  2,270  0.00 
499 03277-114521 Malik Muhammed Rafiq Shad  1,400  0.00 
500 03277-114529 Mohammed Qasim  2,500  0.00 
501 03277-114562 Muhammad Shafique Ansari  500  0.00 
502 03277-114566 Moheez Ahmed  50  0.00 
503 03277-114582 Imran ul Haque  200  0.00 
504 03277-114648 Abdul Hafeez Tanwari  2,400  0.00 
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505 03277-114651 Muhammad Saleem Yaseen  1,400  0.00 
506 03277-114655 Waqar uz Zaman  400  0.00 
507 03277-114665 Inayat ur Rehman  50  0.00 
508 03277-114684 Syed Nizam Hussain Shah  300  0.00 
509 03277-114690 Khurram Majid Hasan  300  0.00 
510 03277-114691 Imran Riaz Maher  2,000  0.00 
511 03277-114694 Owais  100  0.00 
512 03277-114713 Mohammad Khalid  100  0.00 
513 03277-114733 Saqlain Haider  660  0.00 
514 03277-114744 Kaleem Shahzad  2,250  0.00 
515 03277-114773 Naeem Ahmed  10  0.00 
516 03277-114781 Aslam Abdul Hussain  6,600  0.00 
517 03277-114784 Zahid Amin Awan  300  0.00 
518 03277-114787 Farrukh Mehmood  2,017  0.00 
519 03277-114808 Abid  78  0.00 
520 03277-114813 Hafiz Fayyaz Ahmed  1  0.00 
521 03277-114825 Nadeem Javed  60  0.00 
522 03277-114828 Najeeb ul Hassan  400  0.00 
523 03277-114847 Muhammad Kashif Kamal  40  0.00 
524 03277-114864 Rehan Hameed Jaffery  250  0.00 
525 03277-114873 Syed Waseem Haider Rizvi  300  0.00 
526 03277-114883 Hameed Ullah Shariff  50  0.00 
527 03277-114920 Muhammad Ahmad  1,000  0.00 
528 03277-114926 Mohmmad Aurangzeb Khan  1,000  0.00 
529 03277-114942 Muhammad Adeel Niazi  100  0.00 
530 03277-115022 Shajar Zulfiqar Qureshi  700  0.00 
531 03277-115036 Sohail Akhtar  5,000  0.00 
532 03277-115039 Shoaib ur Rehman Shamim Ahmed  900  0.00 
533 03277-115053 Syed Athar Ali Raza  100  0.00 
534 03277-115086 Yousuf Hatim Ali  500  0.00 
535 03277-115114 Adnan Riaz  30  0.00 
536 03277-115120 Mirza Nafees Baig  1,500  0.00 
537 03277-115176 Qaisar Nisar  611  0.00 
538 03277-115180 Farman Ali  4,070  0.00 
539 03277-115186 Jehanzeb Memon  1,500  0.00 
540 03277-115207 Amir Idrees  10,725  0.00 
541 03277-115210 Taha Anwar Jamil  300  0.00 
542 03277-115219 Zeeshan Abbas  300  0.00 
543 03277-115222 Amer Rao  10  0.00 
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544 03277-115285 Zohaib Ashraf  150  0.00 
545 03277-115290 Ghazanfar Ali  160  0.00 
546 03277-115329 Jazab Ali  2,445  0.00 
547 03277-115348 Zeshan Zahid  500  0.00 
548 03277-115357 Arshad Sultan Muhammad  100  0.00 
549 03277-115387 Fahid Zia Saleem  6,900  0.00 
550 03277-115402 Muhammad Waqas Saleem  20  0.00 
551 03277-115405 Muhammad Rafeh Shahbaz  100  0.00 
552 03277-115408 Fahad Hashmat  2,500  0.00 
553 03277-115424 Abdul Haseeb  1,000  0.00 
554 03277-115431 Abdul Rehman Nadeem  700  0.00 
555 03277-115434 Zeeshan Uddin  340  0.00 
556 03277-115439 Muhammad Subail  100  0.00 
557 03277-115482 Hafiz Iftikhar Ahmed Nasir  500  0.00 
558 03277-115490 Kamran Ghous  100  0.00 
559 03277-115498 Tahir Iqbal  1,180  0.00 
560 03277-115504 Muhammed Ehsun Ullah Khan  42,000  0.00 
561 03277-115564 Mahmood Ahmad  164  0.00 
562 03277-115604 Irfan Ali  1,050  0.00 
563 03277-115620 Muhammad Kashif  2,800  0.00 
564 03277-115630 Syed Kashif Hussain  388  0.00 
565 03277-115649 Asif Rasool  5,000  0.00 
566 03277-115658 Sheheryar Ali  9,900  0.00 
567 03277-115680 Fouad Yaqub Salik  1,000  0.00 
568 03277-115701 Rizwan Khurshid  400  0.00 
569 03277-115721 Kamran Sarwar  1,257  0.00 
570 03277-115747 Badar Alam Khan  1,000  0.00 
571 03277-115750 Javaid Salim  2,040  0.00 
572 03277-115774 Hafiz Muhammad Hafeez  100  0.00 
573 03277-115799 Ibrar Hussain  1,000  0.00 
574 03277-115816 Wajahat Mahmood  400  0.00 
575 03277-115831 Muhammad Jaffar Shafique  15,000  0.00 
576 03277-115845 Ali Asad Awan  700  0.00 
577 03277-115846 Ismail Ahmad  100  0.00 
578 03277-115861 Abdul Jalal  600  0.00 
579 03277-115886 Jeetendar Kumar  200  0.00 
580 03277-115916 Muhammad Humair  100  0.00 
581 03277-116003 Mahboob Qayyum  4,000  0.00 
582 03277-116019 Hamdoon Subhani  190  0.00 
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583 03277-116023 Razi Uddin Shamsi  500  0.00 
584 03277-116070 Muddasar Naeem  500  0.00 
585 03277-116077 Muhammad Zaheer Buksh  80  0.00 
586 03277-116182 Imran Hussain  50  0.00 
587 03277-116229 Umair  132  0.00 
588 03277-116267 Abdul Aleem  175  0.00 
589 03277-116276 Hamza Ahmad  300  0.00 
590 03277-116277 Muhammed Nadeem Akhtar  4,625  0.00 
591 03277-116279 Muhammad Tassawar Khan  100  0.00 
592 03277-116324 Kaleem Hussain  7,000  0.00 
593 03277-116347 Salaheen Ismail  75  0.00 
594 03277-116361 Tariq Mahmood  4,500  0.00 
595 03277-116363 Sharjil Ijaz  400  0.00 
596 03277-116384 Syed Habib Hussain Shah  200  0.00 
597 03277-116396 Umer Ahmed  610  0.00 
598 03277-116397 Mehwish Malik  70  0.00 
599 03277-116442 Saqib Ali  50  0.00 
600 03277-116443 Imtiaz Hussain  200  0.00 
601 03277-116446 Muhammad Tasneem Fazal  5,800  0.00 
602 03277-116459 Saeed Akhtar  1,900  0.00 
603 03277-116512 Shahid Hussain  200  0.00 
604 03277-116553 Mohammed Usman  100,000  0.00 
605 03277-116576 Ameer Rafi Calcuttawala  3,000  0.00 
606 03277-116585 Niazmeen  4,950  0.00 
607 03277-116589 Shahbaz Ahmad  1,000  0.00 
608 03277-116596 Farrukh Rehman  100  0.00 
609 03277-116622 Adeel Umer  1,200  0.00 
610 03277-116655 Liaqat Ali Atif  400  0.00 
611 03277-116727 Mubashir Ejaz  200  0.00 
612 03277-116800 Sadaf Ali  25  0.00 
613 03277-116844 Muhammad Imran Ayub  1,567  0.00 
614 03277-116862 Aqeel Akhtar  26,616  0.00 
615 03277-116871 Saad Ahmad Khan  1,120  0.00 
616 03277-116951 Muhammad Akram  2,800  0.00 
617 03277-116961 Zia Ullah  1,040  0.00 
618 03277-116991 Muhammad Khalid Mahmood  8,600  0.00 
619 03277-117038 Muhammad Saqib  100  0.00 
620 03277-117071 Younis Ali  200  0.00 
621 03277-117092 Shahid Mehboob  1,000  0.00 
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622 03277-117094 Adnan Sikandar  600  0.00 
623 03277-117133 Nawaz Khan  30  0.00 
624 03277-117143 Mohammed Ali Ramzan  1,000  0.00 
625 03277-117144 Saeed Younas  3,965  0.00 
626 03277-117149 Zahid Iqbal  2,750  0.00 
627 03277-117227 Matee ur Rehman Qureshi Hashmi  500  0.00 
628 03277-117228 Muhammad Safdar Butt  197  0.00 
629 03277-117274 Nabeel Zafar Hussain  2  0.00 
630 03277-117389 Muhammad Kashif Nisar  8,750  0.00 
631 03277-117391 Muhammad Muneer  2,840  0.00 
632 03277-117393 Waqas Abdul Azeem  100  0.00 
633 03277-117415 Rizwan Ali  82  0.00 
634 03277-117439 Hassan Zahid Ali  700  0.00 
635 03277-117448 Said Qamar  160  0.00 
636 03277-117487 Rehan Khalil  34  0.00 
637 03277-117526 Taimoor Ali  5,000  0.00 
638 03277-117533 Anwar Zada  103  0.00 
639 03277-117575 Tahir Mehmood  500  0.00 
640 03277-117577 Ashar Aziz  2,000  0.00 
641 03277-117628 Muhammad Jawed Iqbal  232  0.00 
642 03277-117636 Ahmed Nauman Saeed  220  0.00 
643 03277-117640 Afzal Ahmed  100  0.00 
644 03277-117642 Asad Ali  50  0.00 
645 03277-117650 Muhammad Nazim Ameer Chaudhry  125  0.00 
646 03277-117737 Younis Rehan  1,386  0.00 
647 03277-117808 Muhammad Irfan  250  0.00 
648 03277-117819 Ateeq  140  0.00 
649 03277-117851 Bilal Hussain  200  0.00 
650 03277-117871 Muhammad Asghar  902  0.00 
651 03277-117951 Abad Hussain  100  0.00 
652 03277-117969 Anique Ahmad  1,400  0.00 
653 03277-117970 Kamran Abbas  115  0.00 
654 03277-117991 Skandar Zaman Bajwa  710  0.00 
655 03277-117996 Khuram Shahraz  2,750  0.00 
656 03277-117999 Rao Saif Ullah  460  0.00 
657 03277-118039 Iqbal Khan  100  0.00 
658 03277-118047 Khalid Hussain Khan  10  0.00 
659 03277-118060 Muhammad Tahir Alvi  500  0.00 
660 03277-118070 Aamir Shahzad  2,000  0.00 
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661 03277-118146 Waheed Ahmad  2,500  0.00 
662 03277-118171 Muhammad Farooq  315  0.00 
663 03277-118177 Saghir Ahmed  6,500  0.00 
664 03277-118203 Ajmal Hussain  500  0.00 
665 03277-118213 Akbar Ali  500  0.00 
666 03277-118224 Naeem Ahsan  700  0.00 
667 03277-118252 Ali Raza  5,000  0.00 
668 03277-118257 Syed Husamullah Jamal  5,000  0.00 
669 03277-118304 Khalid Ahmad  6,000  0.00 
670 03277-118335 Ali Ammar Mateen  2,000  0.00 
671 03277-118366 Danish Muzaffar  1  0.00 
672 03277-118388 Muhammad Faisal Khan  200  0.00 
673 03277-118405 Faisal Akram  200  0.00 
674 03277-118440 Mustafa Nafees  1,799  0.00 
675 03277-118444 Parvez Ahmed  20  0.00 
676 03277-118447 Mirza Ahmad Maaz  58  0.00 
677 03277-118456 Sahir Arshad  100  0.00 
678 03277-118459 Muhammad Masood  4,000  0.00 
679 03277-118470 Shahzad Hanif  319  0.00 
680 03277-118591 Perveiz  120  0.00 
681 03277-118607 Imran Shafi  5  0.00 
682 03277-118638 Ali Rehman  900  0.00 
683 03277-118680 Syed Moazzam Moin  1,800  0.00 
684 03277-118765 Waseem Anwar  87  0.00 
685 03277-118772 Sajid Hussain Khan  143  0.00 
686 03277-118833 Muhammad Nouman  10  0.00 
687 03277-118845 Raja Hassam Zafar  175  0.00 
688 03277-118853 Ahsen Saeed  450  0.00 
689 03277-118872 Sheikh Abrar Ahmad Yousaf  100  0.00 
690 03277-118924 Muhammad Nawaz  200  0.00 
691 03277-118947 Mansoor Ahmed  2,000  0.00 
692 03277-118971 Sagar Ali  525  0.00 
693 03277-119014 Raja Mohammad Naveed Khan  50  0.00 
694 03277-119037 Atiq Akram  2,500  0.00 
695 03277-119064 Muhammad Faisal  1,540  0.00 
696 03277-119074 Raja Asim Riaz  25  0.00 
697 03277-119076 Rana Shahid Hafeez  100  0.00 
698 03277-119104 Abid Ali Khokhar  410  0.00 
699 03277-119125 Muhammad Umar Zia  700  0.00 
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700 03277-119128 Imran Yousaf Janjua  1,720  0.00 
701 03277-119137 Muhammad Naveed Akhtar Saleem  5,985  0.00 
702 03277-119146 Khalid Mehmood  400  0.00 
703 03277-119161 Tasadduq Hussain  500  0.00 
704 03277-119175 Umar Shahzad  500  0.00 
705 03277-119185 Mirza Mushtaq Baig  1,100  0.00 
706 03277-119213 Muhammad Umar  200  0.00 
707 03277-119252 Basharat Ali  50  0.00 
708 03277-119264 Muhammad Raheel Minhas  3,900  0.00 
709 03277-119299 Hina Irram  150  0.00 
710 03277-119344 Ashfaq Ahmed  300  0.00 
711 03277-119356 Mukarram Hasan Ansari  1,555  0.00 
712 03277-119416 Muhammad Saeed Siddiqui  1,120  0.00 
713 03277-119474 Asif Khan  306  0.00 
714 03277-119485 Noor Mustafa  1,900  0.00 
715 03277-119497 Tuseef Ahmed  1,000  0.00 
716 03277-119507 Zahoor Ahmad  100  0.00 
717 03277-119508 Rizwan Ali  463  0.00 
718 03277-119540 Usama Ali  2,100  0.00 
719 03277-119569 Noman Jabbar  305  0.00 
720 03277-119577 Ahmad Shoaib Arshad  700  0.00 
721 03277-119603 Tahir Yousaf  450  0.00 
722 03277-119609 Muhammad Sajid  1,500  0.00 
723 03277-119626 Muhammad Saeed  203  0.00 
724 03277-119649 Faisal Naeem  500  0.00 
725 03277-119660 Shoaib Akhtar  700  0.00 
726 03277-119686 Obaid ur Rehman Khalil  2,100  0.00 
727 03277-119687 Maria Raheel  2,000  0.00 
728 03277-119688 Rana Abdul Waheed Khan  1,100  0.00 
729 03277-119690 Muhammad Haq Nawaz Toor  600  0.00 
730 03277-119713 Shaheryar Ahmed  122  0.00 
731 03277-119774 Muhammad Asif  100  0.00 
732 03277-119785 Umar Daraz  100  0.00 
733 03277-119786 Saadat Hussain Shah  150  0.00 
734 03277-119814 Hammad Raza Khan  50  0.00 
735 03277-119818 Muhammad Khizar Nawaz  600  0.00 
736 03277-119822 Haris Khan  60  0.00 
737 03277-119875 Muhammad Nadeem Tahir  1,200  0.00 
738 03277-119879 Rashid Hussain Khan  1,000  0.00 
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739 03277-119914 Muhammad Shahid Vayani  600  0.00 
740 03277-119919 Muhammad Tariq Mahmood  2,000  0.00 
741 03277-119920 Adeel Dandia  1,750  0.00 
742 03277-120004 Waqas Mehmood  100  0.00 
743 03277-120009 Abdul Hameed  500  0.00 
744 03277-120011 Zaid Ali  34  0.00 
745 03277-120016 Afzaal Hussain  330  0.00 
746 03277-120093 Arslan Tahir  5  0.00 
747 03277-120094 Faisal Waheed Khan  1,065  0.00 
748 03277-120122 Hassan Farooq  300  0.00 
749 03277-120129 Rashid Mehmood  200  0.00 
750 03277-120166 Abdul Raziq Bhatti  1,500  0.00 
751 03277-120168 Wajid Amir Raja  2,200  0.00 
752 03277-120171 Asad Muhammad Khan  1,200  0.00 
753 03277-120179 Muhammad Shahbaz Khan  100  0.00 
754 03277-120195 Said Wali Jan  1,000  0.00 
755 03277-120196 Syed Ali Shabbir Zaidi  1,200  0.00 
756 03277-120211 Umber Umer  607  0.00 
757 03277-120224 Meraj Ali  300  0.00 
758 03277-120228 Nabila Shafique  500  0.00 
759 03277-120256 Mirza Humair Baig  4,000  0.00 
760 03277-120326 Abdul Hannan  4,000  0.00 
761 03277-120338 Muhammad Asim Azeem Khawaja  1,052  0.00 
762 03277-120339 Faheem Akhtar  125  0.00 
763 03277-120358 Muhammad Ayub  7,000  0.00 
764 03277-120401 Usman Khan  4,000  0.00 
765 03277-120403 Mudasar Farman  100  0.00 
766 03277-120410 Muhammad Maqsood  900  0.00 
767 03277-120412 Haq Nawaz  105  0.00 
768 03277-120413 Nasrullah Arshad  70  0.00 
769 03277-120422 Muhammad Ayaz  12  0.00 
770 03277-120439 Rifat Jabeen  64  0.00 
771 03277-120440 Bakht Munir Khan  300  0.00 
772 03277-120441 Muhammad Muzaffar  2,000  0.00 
773 03277-120468 Ejaz Hanif Chaudhry  1,000  0.00 
774 03277-120476 Saad Masood  150  0.00 
775 03277-120480 Abdul Ghafoor  800  0.00 
776 03277-120499 Muhammad Tahir Malik  246  0.00 
777 03277-120501 Zohaib ur Rehman  200  0.00 
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778 03277-120511 Noor Khan  160  0.00 
779 03277-120536 Muhammad Shoaib  102  0.00 
780 03277-120562 Abdul Qadeer  95  0.00 
781 03277-120571 Syed Imran Ahmed  550  0.00 
782 03277-120572 Azhar Munawar  1,254  0.00 
783 03277-120607 Imtiaz Ali  50  0.00 
784 03277-120617 Qamar Islam  200  0.00 
785 03277-120621 Nabeel Mansoor  70  0.00 
786 03277-120656 Shoaib Ahmed  100  0.00 
787 03277-120672 Syed Samar Abbas  125  0.00 
788 03277-120674 Shahid Hussain  400  0.00 
789 03277-120681 Adeel Hussain Shah  300  0.00 
790 03277-120696 Adnan Yawar Chaudhry  250  0.00 
791 03277-120697 Sheeraz Ahmed  21,700  0.00 
792 03277-120703 Tahir Jamil  100  0.00 
793 03277-120713 Ghulam Murtaza  500  0.00 
794 03277-120728 Muhammad Kashif Iqbal  700  0.00 
795 03277-120747 Taimoor Ahmad Baig  2,000  0.00 
796 03277-120760 Israr Ahmad  150  0.00 
797 03277-120765 Abdul Sattar  10  0.00 
798 03277-120784 Muzammil Mahmood  211  0.00 
799 03277-120805 Naveed Ahmed Khan  800  0.00 
800 03277-120830 Naveed Khan  1,000  0.00 
801 03277-119312 Muhammad Faisal Riaz  200  0.00 
802 03277-119356 Mukarram Hasan Ansari  50  0.00 
803 03277-119373 Muhammad Arif Khilji  100  0.00 
804 03277-119414 Nadeem Iqbal  225  0.00 
805 03277-119416 Muhammad Saeed Siddiqui  870  0.00 
806 03277-119422 Muhammad Qazafi  2,500  0.00 
807 03277-119438 Sheikh Muhammad Faisal  3,156  0.00 
808 03277-119442 Sibtain Lawangeen  500  0.00 
809 03277-119474 Asif Khan  85  0.00 
810 03277-119485 Noor Mustafa  900  0.00 
811 03277-119497 Tuseef Ahmed  1,400  0.00 
812 03277-119507 Zahoor Ahmad  100  0.00 
813 03277-119508 Rizwan Ali  463  0.00 
814 03277-119532 Haris Iftikhar  2,000  0.00 
815 03277-119562 Talha Mohsin  400  0.00 
816 03277-119569 Noman Jabbar  305  0.00 
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817 03277-119577 Ahmad Shoaib Arshad  500  0.00 
818 03277-119579 Shamas Ashiq  320  0.00 
819 03277-119580 Muhammad Waqas  240  0.00 
820 03277-119603 Tahir Yousaf  450  0.00 
821 03277-119609 Muhammad Sajid  126  0.00 
822 03277-119626 Muhammad Saeed  200  0.00 
823 03277-119649 Faisal Naeem  450  0.00 
824 03277-119660 Shoaib Akhtar  100  0.00 
825 03277-119681 Salman Haider Rizvi  3,000  0.00 
826 03277-119686 Obaid Ur Rehman Khalil  2,100  0.00 
827 03277-119687 Maria Raheel  2,000  0.00 
828 03277-119688 Rana Abdul Waheed Khan  1,100  0.00 
829 03277-119690 Muhammad Haq Nawaz Toor  400  0.00 
830 03277-119713 Shaheryar Ahmed  122  0.00 
831 03277-119715 Mansoor Ahmed  300  0.00 
832 03277-119723 Muhammad Asim Nauman  1,000  0.00 
833 03277-119745 Nabeel Shafiq  410  0.00 
834 03277-119773 Qaim Ali  120  0.00 
835 03277-119774 Muhammad Asif  60  0.00 
836 03277-119779 Muhammad Azam Khan  500  0.00 
837 03277-119785 Umar Daraz  50  0.00 
838 03277-119786 Saadat Hussain Shah  112  0.00 
839 03277-119814 Hammad Raza Khan  50  0.00 
840 03277-119818 Muhammad Khizar Nawaz  300  0.00 
841 03277-119822 Haris Khan  60  0.00 
842 03277-119875 Muhammad Nadeem Tahir  1,200  0.00 
843 03277-119879 Rashid Hussain Khan  1,000  0.00 
844 03277-119914 Muhammad Shahid Vayani  600  0.00 
845 03277-119916 Mubeen Jabbar  21,000  0.00 
846 03277-119919 Muhammad Tariq Mahmood  2,000  0.00 
847 03277-119920 Adeel Dandia  2,250  0.00 
848 03277-119940 Gul Barkat  580  0.00 
849 03277-119997 Usman Ghani  1,000  0.00 
850 03277-120000 Hafiz Waqar Ahmad  100  0.00 
851 03277-120009 Abdul Hameed  1,200  0.00 
852 03277-120011 Zaid Ali  34  0.00 
853 03277-120013 Aftab Ahmed  2,000  0.00 
854 03277-120016 Afzaal Hussain  120  0.00 
855 03277-120043 Imran Haidar  400  0.00 
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856 03277-120093 Arslan Tahir  5  0.00 
857 03277-120094 Faisal Waheed Khan  1,065  0.00 
858 03277-120121 Qasim Malik  3,500  0.00 
859 03277-120129 Rashid Mehmood  200  0.00 
860 03277-120166 Abdul Raziq Bhatti  500  0.00 
861 03277-120167 Muhammad Arshad Mahmood  100  0.00 
862 03277-120168 Wajid Amir Raja  1,700  0.00 
863 03277-120172 Saad Sarwar Khan  1,000  0.00 
864 03277-120174 Kashif Hanif Sanwal  80  0.00 
865 03277-120179 Muhammad Shahbaz Khan  100  0.00 
866 03277-120198 Asif Nadeem  250  0.00 
867 03277-120221 Umber Umer  82  0.00 
868 03277-120232 Zeeshan Mumtaz  200  0.00 
869 03277-120234 Meraj Ali  300  0.00 
870 03277-120263 Samina Zafar  1,000  0.00 
871 03277-120330 Muhammad Jawad Yaqoob  774  0.00 
872 03277-120339 Faheem Akhtar  1,060  0.00 
873 03277-120358 Muhammad Ayub  4,000  0.00 
874 03277-120359 Muhammad Shahbaz  1,000  0.00 
875 03277-120398 Naeem Ahmed  650  0.00 
876 03277-120399 Muhammad Habib Salman  50  0.00 
877 03277-120401 Usman Khan  150  0.00 
878 03277-120403 Mudasar Farman  100  0.00 
879 03277-120413 Nasrullah Arshad  35  0.00 
880 03277-120420 Waqas Sharif  3,600  0.00 
881 03277-120422 Muhammad Ayaz  12  0.00 
882 03277-120439 Rifat Jabeen  64  0.00 
883 03277-120440 Bakht Munir Khan  300  0.00 
884 03277-120478 Kamran Abbas  600  0.00 
885 03277-120480 Abdul Ghafoor  800  0.00 
886 03277-120499 Muhammad Tahir Malik  40  0.00 
887 03277-120511 Noor Khan  100  0.00 
888 03277-120536 Muhammad Shoaib  102  0.00 
889 03277-120562 Abdul Qadeer  95  0.00 
890 03277-120574 Ali Raza  1,000  0.00 
891 03277-120602 Faisal Mehmood  10  0.00 
892 03277-120607 Imtiaz Ali  50  0.00 
893 03277-120631 Raja Muhammad Abid Khan  50  0.00 
894 03277-120656 Shoaib Ahmed  100  0.00 
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895 03277-120659 Sarfraz Hussain  8,000  0.00 
896 03277-120670 Muzammil Hussain  4,584  0.00 
897 03277-120672 Syed Samar Abbas  125  0.00 
898 03277-120674 Shahid Hussain  400  0.00 
899 03277-120675 Syed Usman Ali Shah  500  0.00 
900 03277-120676 Umair Salman  200  0.00 
901 03277-120681 Adeel Hussain Shah  300  0.00 
902 03277-120696 Adnan Yawar Chaudhry  250  0.00 
903 03277-120703 Tahir Jamil  100  0.00 
904 03277-120718 Shahzad Aslam  1,000  0.00 
905 03277-120747 Taimoor Ahmad Baig  2,000  0.00 
906 03277-120760 Israr Ahmad  150  0.00 
907 03277-120784 Muzammil Mahmood  150  0.00 
908 03277-120786 Muhammad Saqib  1,700  0.00 
909 03277-120788 Farrukh Saeed  100  0.00 
910 03277-120797 Muhammad Asif  1,500  0.00 
911 03277-120805 Naveed Ahmed Khan  600  0.00 
912 03277-120839 Faheem Ahmed Syed  600  0.00 
913 03277-120840 Sajjad Ahmed  900  0.00 
914 03277-120868 Hafiz Zohaib Mahmood  40  0.00 
915 03277-120870 Zeeshan Ali Ahmed Bhatti  411  0.00 
916 03277-120952 Nasim Iqbal  1,510  0.00 
917 03277-120959 Touseef Ali  116  0.00 
918 03277-120964 Muhammad Shoaib  200  0.00 
919 03277-120994 Bhura Lal  100  0.00 
920 03277-121050 Karamat Ghous  240  0.00 
921 03277-121061 Muhammad Rifaquat Ahmad  1,000  0.00 
922 03277-121086 Abid Ali  1,100  0.00 
923 03277-121103 Adnan Shafi  100  0.00 
924 03277-121112 Umar Khan  500  0.00 
925 03277-121114 Maaz Sultan Waheed  100  0.00 
926 03277-121125 Naveed Zafar  1,700  0.00 
927 03277-121154 Muhammad Sanaallah  500  0.00 
928 03277-121157 Faisal Maqsood  400  0.00 
929 03277-121215 Fahad Shams  5,100  0.00 
930 03277-121222 Afzaal Modassir Shaukat  700  0.00 
931 03277-121243 Bilal Shehbaz  200  0.00 
932 03277-121251 Mehboob Rasul  500  0.00 
933 03277-121274 Akbar Ali  477  0.00 
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934 03277-121350 Ishfaq Ahmad  20  0.00 
935 03277-121360 Abdur Raheem Butt  500  0.00 
936 03277-121466 Aqeel Ahmad Taimoor  500  0.00 
937 03277-121468 Mohsin Muzhar Noman  10  0.00 
938 03277-121472 Muhammad Zeeshan Gondal  60  0.00 
939 03277-121515 Arif Aziz  2,000  0.00 
940 03277-121551 Muhammad Faizan  400  0.00 
941 03277-121582 Said Umar Khan  625  0.00 
942 03350-139176 Nuhman Ayaz Mirza  10  0.00 
943 03574-3995 Syed Hussain Imam Abidi  13,000  0.00 
944 03590-2904 Naushad Noorali Merali  4,000  0.00 
945 03590-3100 Mohammad Saleem  15,000  0.00 
946 03939-50182 Waqas Ahmad Butt  4,900  0.00 
947 03939-50919 Muhammad Mehmood Shah Khan  10,000  0.00 
948 04366-31728 Talha Rahman  1,000  0.00 
949 04432-22496 Muhammad Tariq  200  0.00 
950 04457-89782 Javeria Ali Khan  1,000  0.00 
951 04895-7716 Muhammad Umair Khan  1,200  0.00 
952 04952-20026 Muhammad Hanif  500  0.00 
953 05348-34525 Syeda Shafaq Tirmizi  5,000  0.00 
954 05769-14757 Mohammad Rafay Malik  1,000  0.00 
955 05884-20982 Abdul Basit Qureshi  1,100  0.00 
956 06361-3758 Muhammed Yaqoob Kath  1,500  0.00 
957 06445-88841 Hassam ud Din  10  0.00 
958 06445-99657 Sarim Masood  50  0.00 
959 06452-25768 Faizan Kamran Khan  21,000  0.00 
960 06452-27426 Mohammed Anwar Pervez  443,000  0.01 
961 06452-48539 Hashim Husain  10,000  0.00 
962 06452-51871 Adam Joosub  8,000  0.00 
963 06452-56847 Abdul Ghaffar Abbasi  30,000  0.00 
964 06452-62852 Bilal Afsar  1,000  0.00 
965 06684-82217 Muhammad Amjad  2,500  0.00 
966 06684-249881 Muhammad Ejaz Chaudhry  675  0.00 
967 07443-2437 Rehan Riaz  33,000  0.00 
968 07443-2452 Sherbano Dossa  2,500  0.00 
969 07450-21022 Farzana Badar  200  0.00 
970 07450-35212 Shiraz Ahmed Khan  150  0.00 
971 03277-124899 Zain ul Islam  20  0.00 
972 03277-124920 Farhan Shahzad  15  0.00 
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973 03277-124976 Chaudhry Muhammad Nadeem  300  0.00 
974 03277-125046 Bilal Hussain  120  0.00 
975 03277-125084 Khizar Hayat  100  0.00 
976 03277-125086 Nadeem Ullah Khan  400  0.00 
977 03277-125110 Usama Ali  66  0.00 
978 03277-125112 Qamar Habib  550  0.00 
979 03277-125171 Shaheen Abbas  500  0.00 
980 03277-125284 Shais Tariq  100  0.00 
981 03277-125306 Syed Israr Ul Hassan Kazmi  2,500  0.00 
982 03277-125380 Muhammad Nawaz  2,000  0.00 

983 03277-125394 Mohammad Sohaib Yousuf  20  0.00 
984 03277-125413 Zahid Iqbal  60  0.00 
985 03277-125430 Aashif Sharif  24  0.00 
986 03277-125464 Waleed Qaisar  380  0.00 
987 03277-125498 Fawad Saleem  50  0.00 
988 03277-125523 Adnan Ahmad  88  0.00 
989 03277-125659 Muhammad Fahad Iqbal Sheikh  100  0.00 
990 03277-125746 Irfan Ali Nasrullah  100  0.00 
991 03277-125777 Umer Rashid  110  0.00 
992 03350-139176 Nuhman Ayaz Mirza  10  0.00 
993 03350-157574 Syed Shakil Haider  1,000  0.00 
994 03350-158424 Atiq ur Rehman  500  0.00 
995 03590-2904 Naushad Noorali Merali  4,000  0.00 
996 03939-50919 Muhammad Mehmood Shah Khan  10,000  0.00 
997 04085-147759 Muhammad Tayyab  3,000  0.00 
998 04366-31728 Talha Rahman  1,000  0.00 
999 04952-20026 Muhammad Hanif  500  0.00 
1000 05264-166079 Takmil Shah  100  0.00 
1001 05264-341193 Ahmad Maqsood Ali  1,000  0.00 
1002 05405-19437 Mohammad Tahir  200  0.00 
1003 05769-14757 Mohammad Rafay Malik  1,000  0.00 
1004 06361-3758 Muhammed Yaqoob Kath  1,500  0.00 
1005 06452-25768 Faizan Kamran Khan  50,000  0.00 
1006 06452-27426 Mohammed Anwar Pervez  443,000  0.01 
1007 06452-48539 Hashim Husain  10,000  0.00 
1008 06452-51871 Adam Joosub  8,000  0.00 
1009 06452-56847 Abdul Ghaffar Abbasi  30,000  0.00 
1010 06452-62852 Bilal Afsar  1,000  0.00 
1011 06700-40948 Waqas Ahmad  1,000  0.00 
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1012 07450-21022 Farzana Badar  200  0.00 
1013 07450-35212 Shiraz Ahmed Khan  150  0.00 
1014 10629-299530 Rafique Suleman  128  0.00 
1015 10629-351349 Omar Abdul Monem Yousuf Al Zawawi  20,000  0.00 
1016 11692-27545 Fatema Yusuf Jangbarwala  31,000  0.00 
1017 14332-5178 Amer Gulzar  200  0.00 
1018 14837-7009 Mushtaq Ahmed Khan  1,000  0.00 
1019 15057-3655 Rafy Asad Arain  14,500  0.00 
1020 15214-10577 Abrar Raza  3,630  0.00 
1021 16345-3816 Abrar Ahmad  200  0.00 
1022 18549-534 Syead Shazad Anjum  10,000  0.00 

1022  3,524,782  0.08 
Foreign Companies
1 93263 M/s State Street Bank & Trust Co  1  0.00 
2 00521-2920 Eaton Vance Collective Inv Trt for Emp Benefit Plans  168,405  0.00 
3 00521-3639 UPS Group Trust  1,090,748  0.03 
4 00521-3662 Parametric Emerging Markets Fund  424,891  0.01 
5 00521-3688 Parametric Tax-Managed Emerging Markets Fund  608,469  0.01 
6 00521-3811 Acadian Frontier Markets Equity Fund  69,668  0.00 
7 00521-4942 Earnest Institutional LLC  36,646  0.00 
8 00521-5105 SPDR S&P Emerging Markets Small Cap ETF  378,424  0.01 
9 00521-5246 Eaton Vance Trt Co CM Trt FD-Parmtc Str Eme Mkt Eqt 

CM Trt F
 235,560  0.01 

10 00521-7416 Public School Teachers Pension and Retirement FD of 
Chicago

 354,871  0.01 

11 00521-7655 Managed Pension Funds Limited  395,000  0.01 
12 00521-8257 Vanguard International High Dividend Yield Index Fund  286,603  0.01 
13 00521-10840 Societe Generale  4,013  0.00 
14 00521-11335 Blackrock Aquila Emerging Markets Fund  18,016  0.00 
15 00521-11343 Ensign Peak Advisors Inc.  637,900  0.01 
16 00521-11392 STA Str Gbl Advis Trt Co Invest Fds for Tax Exem Retire 

Plns
 42,621  0.00 

17 00521-11400 STA Str Gbl Advis Trt Co Invest Fds for Tax Exem Retire 
Plns

 119,121  0.00 

18 00521-11418 STA Str S&P Gbl Largemi Natu Resou Index Non-Lend 
Com Trt FD

 119,697  0.00 

19 00521-12689 Vanguard FTSE All-World Ex-Us Index Fund  1,346,667  0.03 
20 00521-14750 Invesco FTSE EME Mkts High Dividend Low Volatility 

Ucits ETF
 4,142,871  0.10 

21 00521-15153 The Miri Strategic Emrging Markets Fund LP  13,297,334  0.31 
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22 00547-2407 Legal & General Assurance (Pensions Management) 
Limited

 333,225  0.01 

23 00547-2761 J.P. Morgan Securities PLC  2,278,269  0.05 
24 00547-6622 BNP Paribas Arbitrage  800  0.00 
25 00547-6945 HSBC Trste (Cayman) Ltd as Trste of Fullerton FND C1-F.

VPIC F
 328,047  0.01 

26 00547-7133 Legal & General Global Emerging Markets Index Fund  151,376  0.00 
27 00547-7596 LSV Emerging Markets Equity Fund L.P  1,994,600  0.05 
28 00547-8073 Citigroup Global Markets Mauritius Private Limited  49,149  0.00 
29 00547-8115 Eaton Vance Intl Irlend F.P-Eatn V.intl Irlnd Pramtric E.M.F  356,365  0.01 
30 00547-9089 Unilever Overseas Holdings Limited  100  0.00 
31 00547-9691 LSV Frontier Markets Equity Fund LP  1,785,900  0.04 
32 00547-11127 CIM Investment Fund ICAV  18,000,000  0.42 
33 00547-11655 Polunin Emerging Markets Small Cap Fund LLC  10,251,462  0.24 
34 00547-12265 FTSE All World Index Fund  35,700  0.00 
35 00547-13115 Polunin Funds  379,372  0.01 
36 00547-13222 Globeflex Frontier All Cap L.P.  2,006,351  0.05 
37 00547-15649 Azimut Pakistan Equity Fund (OEIC) PLC  518,000  0.01 
38 00547-16688 Franklin Templeton ETF Trust-Franklin Ftse Asia Ex Japan 

Etf
 3,500  0.00 

39 00547-16878 Mercer Ucits Common Contractual Fund  65,000  0.00 
40 00547-16951 Vanguard Total World Stock Index Fund  428,242  0.01 
41 00547-16977 Vanguard Investments Fds Icvc-Vanguard Ftse Global All 

Cap Index Fd
 1,100  0.00 

42 00547-17405 GMO Implementation Fund  456,246  0.01 
43 00547-17421 GMO Emerging Markets Fund  295,094  0.01 
44 00547-17462 GMO Benchmark-Free Fund  48,525  0.00 
45 00547-19757 Teachers Retirement System of the State of Illinois  754,053  0.02 
46 00547-20094 Ishares MSCI Frontier and Select EM ETF  2,695,060  0.06 
47 00547-20714 Arrowstreet (Canada) Global World Alpha Extension 

Fund I
 3,158,188  0.07 

48 00547-21233 Arrowstreet (Ca) ACWI Minimum Volatility Alpha Ext Fund 
I

 1,656,310  0.04 

49 00547-21266 Arrowstreet (Canada) All Country Ex Us Alpha Ext Fund II  1,039,234  0.02 
50 00695-3242 The Bank of New York Mellon-Global Depository Receipt 

(GDR)
 3,564,260  0.08 

51 00695-4562 Uniem Fernost (586-5)  2,800,000  0.07 
52 00695-8381 Barclays Capital Securities Limited (967-4)  143  0.00 
53 00695-10817 Goldman Sachs Investments (Mauritius) I Limited [1400-

5]
 15,865  0.00 
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54 00695-12193 Vanguard Funds Plc-Vanguard Ftse All-World Ucits Etf  177,720  0.00 
55 00695-12201 Vanguard Funds Plc-Vanguard Ftse Emerging Markets 

Ucits Etf
 241,654  0.01 

56 00695-12581 Vanguard Funds PLC Vanguard Ftse All W H D Yield 
Ucits Etf

 62,800  0.00 

57 00695-12680 Missouri Education Pension Trust [1584-5]  3,221,322  0.07 
58 00695-13548 Jpmorgan Diversified Return Emerging Markets Equity Etf  684,920  0.02 
59 00695-13589 Vanguard Total International Stock Index Fund  7,825,388  0.18 
60 00695-14884 Global X Funds-Global X Msci Pakistan ETF  3,066,649  0.07 
61 00695-16863 Vanguard Emerging Markets Stock Index Fund  7,272,815  0.17 
62 00695-18372 Vanguard Fiduciary Trst Co Inst Total Intl Stck Mrkt Ind 

Tru
 307,364  0.01 

63 00695-19842 Vanguard Fiduciary Trust Co Inst Ttl Intl Stk Mk Indx Tru II  3,928,123  0.09 
64 00695-22309 Efg Hermes UAE L.L.C  585,000  0.01 
65 02832-1865 Noor Financial Invest Co.  12,900  0.00 
66 03277-112959 Synergy Limited  1,000  0.00 
67 07419-16836 HBL Bank UK Limited  210,000  0.00 

67  106,824,717  2.48 

Others

1 00547-8651 Unilever Pakistan Limited Non-Management Staff Gratuity 
Fund

 9,000  0.00 

2 00547-8669 The Union Pakistan Provident Fund  128,000  0.00 
3 00547-8677 Unilever Pakistan DC Pension Fund (Sub Fund A)  129,000  0.00 
4 00547-8685 Unilever Pakistan DC Pension Fund (Sub Fund B)  60,000  0.00 
5 00547-10251 Pfizer Pakistan Provident Fund  27,000  0.00 
6 02659-34 Pak Libya Holding Company (Pvt.) Limited  300,000  0.01 
7 06247-63 The Saudi Pak Industrial & Agricul. Investment Co. 

Limited - PMD
 2,500,000  0.06 

8 11304-27 Pair Investment Company Limited  1,681,930  0.04 
9 18432-2245 Saya Securities (Private) Limited  5,250  0.00 
10 18432-3177 Margalla Financial (Private) Limited  5,000  0.00 
11 18432-3797 Float Securities (Pvt.) Limited  25,000  0.00 
12 18432-4282 Muhammad Salim Kasmani Securities (Private) Limited  40,000  0.00 
13 18432-5594 Z.A Ghaffar Securities (Private) Limited  66,000  0.00 
14 483 M/s Albaraka  Bank (Pakistan) Limited - Staff Provident 

Fund
 2,053  0.00 

15 8455 M/s Zeenat Hussain Foundation  5,511  0.00 
16 9214 M/s Reliance Commodities (Pvt) Ltd  12,880  0.00 
17 9893 M/s Tri-Pack Films Ltd Employees Gratuity Fund  5,361  0.00 
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18 9894 M/s Tri-Pack Films Ltd. Employees Providend Fund  5,361  0.00 
19 13522 M/s Sec Management Pension Fund  15,888  0.00 
20 13898 M/s Shaikh Salim Ali Ally Arms Co.  1,000  0.00 
21 16323 M/s Employees Pension Fund-Pakisatan Security Printing  677,555  0.02 
22 19205 M/s Reliance Insurance Company Ltd. Emp. Provident 

Fund
 3,105  0.00 

23 24126 M/s SSG Non-Exec. Staff Gratuity Fund  45,963  0.00 
24 24127 M/s SSG Exec. Staff Provident Fund  211,380  0.00 
25 24128 M/s SSG Non-Exec. Staff Provident Fund  151,229  0.00 
26 24129 M/s SSG Exec. Staff Gratuity Fund  45,963  0.00 
27 24567 M/s Descon Staff Provident Fund Trust  10,173  0.00 
28 32163 M/s Highnoon Laboratories Ltd Staff Provident Fund  4,609  0.00 
29 36417 M/s Siemens Pak Special Assist  14,985  0.00 
30 37971 M/s Anoud Gas Limited  2,353  0.00 
31 38959 M/s Fatima Foundation  2,353  0.00 
32 44076 M/s Lowe & Rauf Staff Provident Fund  8,369  0.00 
33 44281 M/s Roche Pakistan Limited Non Management Staff Gr. 

Fund
 1,301  0.00 

34 44438 M/s Aidy Vee & Company (Pvt) Ltd. Staff Provident Fund  1,602  0.00 
35 44999 M/s International Aeradio Pakistan Ltd. Staff Prv. Fund  1,301  0.00 
36 46298 M/s Diversified Logistics Pvt.  1,000  0.00 
37 46350 M/s Karachi American Society School Empl. Provident 

Fund
 5,361  0.00 

38 46538 M/s Transcontinental Services Staff P.F.  1,301  0.00 
39 46545 M/s Taq Enterprises Staff Prov.  2,353  0.00 
40 46554 M/s Taq International Staff  2,654  0.00 
41 47230 M/s The Eastern Trade Distribution Comp (Pvt) Ltd.  1,000  0.00 
42 47234 M/s Surge Laboratories (Pvt) Ltd. Employees Provident 

Fund
 1,301  0.00 

43 47239 M/s Nabiqasim Industes (Pvt) Ltd. Employees Provident 
Fund

 2,504  0.00 

44 51285 M/s Rural Development Foundation  1,752  0.00 
45 66664 M/s Shaikh Salim Ali Trust  1,000  0.00 
46 82298 M/S H.M Nasir & Co  500  0.00 
47 85417 M/s Fatima Foundation Welfare Trust  835  0.00 
48 88189 M/s Redco Textile Ltd.  500  0.00 
49 88569 M/s Dynamic Computer System  500  0.00 
50 89143 M/s Karachi American Society School Employees 

Provident Fund
 3,681  0.00 

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

51 89144 M/s Karachi American Society School Employees 
Gratuity Fund

 3,681  0.00 

52 90072 M/s Capital Flour Mills Limited  500  0.00 
53 90073 M/s S. Salim Ali (Pvt.) Limited  500  0.00 
54 90074 M/s Ally Bros & Co.  500  0.00 
55 93300 M/s Ahmed Garib Foundation  4,000  0.00 
56 00208-30 Alpha Capital (Private) Limited  40,000  0.00 
57 00208-39863 Greaves Pakistan (Pvt) Limited Staff Gratuity Fund  5,000  0.00 
58 00307-70213 Pakistan Herald Publications (Pvt) Ltd. Staff Pension Fund  10,300  0.00 
59 00307-129456 Goolzarina Ratanshaw Kapadia Welfare Trust Fund  10,000  0.00 
60 00364-19255 Prudential Stocks Fund Ltd (03360)  6,500  0.00 
61 00521-8117 Trustee-ANPL Man Staff Defined Contributio 

Superannuation Fd
 30,062  0.00 

62 00521-8125 Trustee-ANPL Management Staff Pension Fund  40,495  0.00 
63 00521-8133 Trustee-ANPL Management Staff Gratuity Fund  42,281  0.00 
64 00521-8141 Trustee-ANPL Management Staff Provident Fund  35,190  0.00 
65 00539-30 We Financial Services Limited  30,000  0.00 
66 00539-20533 Euroasia Terminal (Private) Limited  5,000  0.00 
67 00547-6457 Trustee - Ibm Semea Employees Provident Fund  74,500  0.00 
68 00547-8719 Trustee-Rafhan Best Foods Limited Employees Gratuity 

Fund
 5,400  0.00 

69 00596-34 Capital One Equities Limited.  500  0.00 
70 00620-21 Taurus Securities Limited  8  0.00 
71 00695-10684 Trustee Pak Tobacco Co. Ltd Management Prov Fund 

(1386-2)
 69,000  0.00 

72 00695-10692 Trustee Pak Tobacco Co. Ltd Employees Provident Fund 
(1385-5)

 64,300  0.00 

73 00695-10700 Trustee Pak Tobacco Co Ltd Employees Gratuity Fund 
(1383-4)

 131,900  0.00 

74 00695-10718 Trustee Pak Tobacco Co Ltd Staff Def Contri Pen Fd 
(1384-1)

 46,650  0.00 

75 00695-10759 Trustee Pak Tobacco Co Ltd Staff Pension Fund [1390-2]  653,500  0.02 
76 00695-14074 Trustee-Shell Pakistan Management Staff Gratuity Fund  22,000  0.00 
77 00695-14108 Trustee-Shell Pakistan DC Pension Fund  58,000  0.00 
78 00695-14116 Trustee-Shell Pakistan Staff Pension Fund  2,400  0.00 
79 00695-14132 Trustee-Shell Pakistan Management Staff Pension Fund  112,000  0.00 
80 01164-32285 Automate Industries (Private) Limited  85,000  0.00 
81 01339-34 Intermarket Securities Limited  88  0.00 
82 01339-29876 Franciscans of St John The Baptist Pakistan  6,300  0.00 
83 01446-866 Trustee - MCB Employees Pension Fund  400,000  0.01 
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84 01446-874 Trustee - MCB Provident Fund Pak Staff  175,000  0.00 
85 01651-30990 Fatima Fertilizer Company Limited  3,650,000  0.08 
86 01669-26 Shaffi Securities (Pvt) Limited  722  0.00 
87 01826-34 Bma Capital Management Ltd.  25,000  0.00 
88 01826-65920 Trustee-The Pakistan Memon Educational & Welafre 

Society
 3,900  0.00 

89 01826-75762 Trustee-Allied Engineering &Services Ltd Empl Provident 
Fund

 10,000  0.00 

90 01826-76562 United Trading & Manufacturing (Pvt) Ltd  3,000  0.00 
91 01826-80234 Trustee-Azan Welfare Trust  1,575  0.00 
92 01826-87163 M. N. Textiles (Private) Limited  28,800  0.00 
93 01826-96180 Roche Pakistan Limited Management Staff Pension Fund  22,511  0.00 
94 01826-96198 Roche Pakistan Limited Employees Provident Fund  9,511  0.00 
95 01826-100438 Hamid Adamjee Trust  2,150  0.00 
96 01826-103978 Dada Enterprises (Pvt) Limited  30,000  0.00 
97 01826-111526 Hommie And Jamshed Nusserwanjee Charitable Trust  5,350  0.00 
98 01826-112060 Sui Southern Gas Executive Staff Provident Fund  4,300  0.00 
99 01826-114959 Avaris Employees Provident Fund  2,000  0.00 
100 01826-132282 Zafa Pharmaceutical Laboratories Pvt Ltd Staf Provident 

Fund
 84,000  0.00 

101 01826-159509 Pak Elektron Limited Employees Provident Fund  6,800  0.00 
102 01826-168682 Ontex Pakistan (Private) Limited Employees Gratuity Fund  7,250  0.00 
103 01826-169599 Ghani Glass Limited Employees Provident Fund  30,850  0.00 
104 01826-172262 Nishat Chunian Limited Employees Provident Fund  6,500  0.00 
105 01826-184135 Kot Addu Power Company Limited Employees Provident 

Fund
 7,200  0.00 

106 01826-186601 Ontex Pakistan (Private) Limited Employees Provident 
Fund

 3,150  0.00 

107 01826-191049 Siddiq Leather Works (Pvt) Limited  19,100  0.00 
108 01826-193862 Abacus Consulting Technology Pvt Ltd Staff Prov Fund 

Trust
 2,660  0.00 

109 01826-202036 Roche Pakistan Limited Management Staff Gratuity Fund  21,505  0.00 
110 01826-208611 Shan Foods (Private) Limited  17,300  0.00 
111 01826-211177 Seagold (Private) Limited Employees Provident Fund  5,000  0.00 
112 01826-212076 Heerjibhoy J. Behrana Parsi Fire Temple  25,000  0.00 
113 01917-33 Prudential Securities Limited  1,861  0.00 
114 02113-3850 Capital Financial Services (Pvt.) Limited  13,500  0.00 
115 02543-623 W. H. Associates (Pvt)  Ltd.  3,000  0.00 
116 02832-2798 Imperial Developers And Builder (Private) Limited  165,800  0.00 
117 03038-46 Standard Capital Securities (Pvt) Limited  70,900  0.00 

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

118 03038-61 Standard Capital Securities (Pvt) Limited  100,000  0.00 
119 03038-95 Standard Capital Securities (Private) Limited  95,000  0.00 
120 03038-53714 Peridot Products (Private) Limited  100  0.00 
121 03038-59281 Ajm Pharma Employees Provident Fund  4,000  0.00 
122 03244-125699 B.j & Company  1,000  0.00 
123 03277-146 Dawood Hercules Corporation Limited  2,000,800  0.05 
124 03277-226 Roomi Enterprises (Pvt) Limited.  1,534,106  0.04 
125 03277-1018 Sapphire Textile Mills Limited  197,000  0.00 
126 03277-1339 Premier Fashions (Pvt) Ltd  205,000  0.00 
127 03277-1340 Siza (Private)  Limited  150,000  0.00 
128 03277-1992 Trustees Of Jubilee General Insurance Co.ltd Staff P.f  25,000  0.00 
129 03277-2102 The Aga Khan University Foundation  268,600  0.01 
130 03277-2404 Mohamad Amin Bros (Pvt) Limited  6,500  0.00 
131 03277-2509 Trustees Gatron Ind Ltd Workers Prv Fund  5  0.00 
132 03277-3397 Pakistan Memon Educational & Welfare Soc  7,000  0.00 
133 03277-3785 Trustee Cherat Cement Co.ltd.emp.pro.fnd  20,369  0.00 
134 03277-4230 Crescent Steel And Allied Products Ltd.  72,700  0.00 
135 03277-4275 Trustees Nrl Officers Provident Fund  11,353  0.00 
136 03277-4841 Bulk Management Pakistan (Pvt.) Ltd.  1,554,572  0.04 
137 03277-5061 Freedom Enterprises (Pvt) Ltd  6,000  0.00 
138 03277-6150 The Okhai Memon Anjuman  42,000  0.00 
139 03277-6166 Masood Fabrics Ltd  414  0.00 
140 03277-7041 Habib Sugar Mills Ltd  285,000  0.01 
141 03277-7146 The Okha Mandal Co-Op Housing Soc. Ltd  3  0.00 
142 03277-7421 Trustees Saeeda Amin Wakf  400,000  0.01 
143 03277-7633 Trustees Mohamad Amin Wakf Estate  700,000  0.02 
144 03277-7927 Trustees Barrett Hodgson Pak Pvt.ltd.g.f  4,308  0.00 
145 03277-7928 Trustees Barrett Hodgson Pak Pvt.ltd.p.f  4,158  0.00 
146 03277-8265 Trustees Alauddin Feerasta Trust  5,000  0.00 
147 03277-9199 Loads Limited  63  0.00 
148 03277-9292 Trustee Qasim Int Cont Ter. Pak Emp P.f.  162  0.00 
149 03277-9352 Trustees Crescent Steel&Allied Prod Pn.f  10,000  0.00 
150 03277-9364 Valika Properties (Pvt) Ltd  1,500  0.00 
151 03277-9778 Trustees Ici Pakistan Mgnt.staff P.f.  109,636  0.00 
152 03277-9981 Trustees Of Faroukh&Roshen Karani Trust  5,000  0.00 
153 03277-11151 Bandenawaz (Pvt) Ltd  8,500  0.00 
154 03277-11277 Trustees Colgate Palmolive Pak E.c.p.f  24,910  0.00 
155 03277-11278 Trustees Colgate Palmolive Pak Ltd E.g.f  12,880  0.00 
156 03277-11284 Trustees Of Philip Morris (Pakistan) Limited Empl G.f Trust  72,700  0.00 
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157 03277-11285 Trustees Of Philip Morris (Pakistan) Limited E.c.p.f Trust  87,400  0.00 
158 03277-11412 Trustee Of Ffc Emp.gr.fund Trust  400,000  0.01 
159 03277-11413 Trustees of FFC Mgnt Staff Pension Fund  684,800  0.02 
160 03277-11661 Khudabux Industries(Pvt)Ltd  10,000  0.00 
161 03277-11924 Fazal Holdings (Pvt.) Limited  3,223,118  0.07 
162 03277-12637 Trustees Lotte Chemical Pakistan Mngt Staff Gratuity 

Fund
 30,300  0.00 

163 03277-12796 Trustees of Zel Employees P.fund  2,353  0.00 
164 03277-13122 Mang.Com.Karachi Zarthosti Banu Mandal  3,857  0.00 
165 03277-13154 Trustees Hommie & Jamshed Nusserwanjee C.T  57,000  0.00 
166 03277-13417 Mng.Committee Okhai Memon Madressah Asso  75,609  0.00 
167 03277-14004 Trustees Lotte Chemical Pakistan Non Mgn Staff G.fund  440  0.00 
168 03277-14005 Trustees Lotte Chemical Pakistan Mng Staff Provident 

Fund
 24,000  0.00 

169 03277-14818 Trustees Adamjee Enterprises Staff P.F  4,500  0.00 
170 03277-15506 Trustees Perac Mng & Supervisory S.Pen Fnd  1,472  0.00 
171 03277-16893 Trustees Automotive Battery Co.Emp.P.F  2,353  0.00 
172 03277-16894 Trustees Automotive Battery Co.Emp.Gr.F  2,353  0.00 
173 03277-18008 Trustees-ICI Pakistan Mngt Staff Pen.f  101,000  0.00 
174 03277-18010 Trustees-ICI M.s.d.c Superannuation Fund  176,917  0.00 
175 03277-18575 Trustees Mohammad Usman Hajrabi Trust  12,605  0.00 
176 03277-18596 Trustees of Aminia Muslim Girls School  5,000  0.00 
177 03277-18900 Trustees of Sana Ind Ltd.Emp Grat Fund  20,000  0.00 
178 03277-18963 Trustees of Haji Mohammed Welfare Trust  140,000  0.00 
179 03277-19048 Trustees Lotte Chemical Pakistan Mgt.Staff Def. Cont. 

S.Fund
 61,000  0.00 

180 03277-19140 Trustees of ICI Pakistan Mng Staff Gf  95,500  0.00 
181 03277-21988 Trustees Exide Pakistan Ltd Emp.Gr.Fund  2,654  0.00 
182 03277-23841 Trustees MCB Employees Foundation  8,369  0.00 
183 03277-26842 Trustees Al-Bader Welfare Trust  37,800  0.00 
184 03277-30088 Roomi Fabrics Ltd  18  0.00 
185 03277-34600 Trustees of Pakistan Oxygen Management Staff Pension 

Fund
 8,369  0.00 

186 03277-34619 Alan (Pvt) Ltd  30,000  0.00 
187 03277-34620 Trustees Linde Pakistan Limited Pakistan Emp Gratuity 

Fund
 5,361  0.00 

188 03277-38435 Premier Mercantile Services (Private) Limited  5,000  0.00 
189 03277-39344 Trustees S.M.Sohail Trust  54,100  0.00 
190 03277-41265 Management & Enterprises (Pvt) Limited  1,602  0.00 
191 03277-47074 Gulistan Fibres Limited  16  0.00 

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

192 03277-48757 Trustees of Mirpurkhas Sugar Mills Ltd Emp Provident 
Fund

 15,000  0.00 

193 03277-49694 Marine Services (Pvt.) Limited  5,000  0.00 
194 03277-50199 Valika Trading House (Private) Limited  500  0.00 
195 03277-50590 Technology Links (Pvt.) Limited  39,000  0.00 
196 03277-55836 Lines (Private) Limited  500  0.00 
197 03277-57725 Imperial Star (Private) Limited  1,000  0.00 
198 03277-61129 Trustee National Refinery Ltd. Management Staff Pension 

Fund
 46,828  0.00 

199 03277-61170 Habib Safe Deposit Vault (Pvt) Ltd  5,000  0.00 
200 03277-61491 M/s Rang Commodities (Pvt) Ltd  50,000  0.00 
201 03277-61959 Reliance Cotton Spinning Mills Limited  30,000  0.00 
202 03277-62672 Trustees of UBL Fund Mngrs Ltd and Associated Coys 

E.G.fund
 21,380  0.00 

203 03277-62673 Trustees of UBL Fund Mngrs Ltd and Associated Coys 
E.P.Fund

 3,670  0.00 

204 03277-63669 Trustee of Haji Mohammed Benevolent Trust  46,000  0.00 
205 03277-72017 Trustee ABL Asset Management Co Ltd-Staff Provident 

Fund
 13,600  0.00 

206 03277-72048 Artistic Denim Mills Ltd.  180,500  0.00 
207 03277-74182 The Trustees Of Exide Pakistan Ltd. Senior Staff Prov. 

Fund
 3,857  0.00 

208 03277-74416 The Trustees of Exide Pakistan Limited Provident Fund  2,955  0.00 
209 03277-74557 Trustees of Adamjee Insurance Company Ltd. Emp. Prov. 

Fund
 9,269  0.00 

210 03277-74694 Trustees of Magnus Investment Advisors Ltd. Empl. Prov. 
Fund

 2,200  0.00 

211 03277-74701 Icon Management (Private) Limited  17,896  0.00 
212 03277-76635 Trustees of Ghandhara Tyre & Rubber Co. Ltd Local Staff 

P.F.
 56,700  0.00 

213 03277-78335 Trustee National Bank of Pakistan Employees Pension 
Fund

 77,700  0.00 

214 03277-78616 Trustees of Ghandhara Tyre & Rubber Co Ltd. Employees 
G.F

 33,000  0.00 

215 03277-78974 CS Capital (Pvt) Ltd  203,000  0.00 
216 03277-79595 Trustees of Zensoft (Pvt) Ltd Empl. Provident Fund  15,000  0.00 
217 03277-80142 YB Pakistan Limited  1,792,984  0.04 
218 03277-80323 Ellahi Capital (Private) Limited  1,000  0.00 
219 03277-81682 Trustees of Cresent Steel & Allied Products Ltd-Pension 

Fund
 7,018  0.00 
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220 03277-82127 Trustee National Bank of Pakistan Emp Benevolent Fund 
Trust

 2,726  0.00 

221 03277-82412 Trustees of Maskatiya Charitable Trust  1,000,000  0.02 
222 03277-82414 Nazir High Court of Sindh  12,591  0.00 
223 03277-83462 Nadeem International (Pvt.) Ltd.  200  0.00 
224 03277-84245 Riviera Sportswear Pvt Ltd  8,600  0.00 
225 03277-86691 Qaiser Brothers (Pvt.) Ltd.  13,000  0.00 
226 03277-86759 Soorty Enterprises (Pvt) Ltd.  150,000  0.00 
227 03277-87758 Terminal One Limited  2,000  0.00 
228 03277-89136 Abris (Pvt) Ltd  445,500  0.01 
229 03277-89516 Haji Dossa (Pvt) Ltd  70,000  0.00 
230 03277-89780 Globe Managements (Private) Limited  75,000  0.00 
231 03277-90533 Trustees of Archroma Pakistan Ltd.employees Provident 

Fund
 465,000  0.01 

232 03277-92131 Arkad Consultants Private Limited  4,015  0.00 
233 03277-93418 D.L Nash (Pvt.) Ltd.  157,300  0.00 
234 03277-94124 Joy Land (Private) Limited  15,000  0.00 
235 03277-94203 Pak-Qatar Investment (Pvt.) Limited  1,000,000  0.02 
236 03277-94268 Al-Rahim Trading Company (Private) Limited  79,000  0.00 
237 03277-94725 Roomi Holdings (Pvt.) Limited  3,425,000  0.08 
238 03277-94928 Faran Sugar Mills Ltd  5,000  0.00 
239 03277-95641 Fazal Rehman Fabrics Limited  1,500,000  0.03 
240 03277-97050 Ubiquity Trading Limited  435,000  0.01 
241 03277-98460 Trustees of Friends Educational and Medical Trust  279,300  0.01 
242 03277-98464 Al-Abbas Educational and Welfare Society  15,500  0.00 
243 03277-98643 Merin (Private) Limited  6,500  0.00 
244 03277-100272 Kiran Foundation  5,600  0.00 
245 03277-100990 Saas Enterprises (Pvt.) Limited  50,000  0.00 
246 03277-101266 A.M.Mansur LLP  60  0.00 
247 03277-102064 Ahmed Fine Textile Mills Limited  99,400  0.00 
248 03277-103742 Khoja (Pirhai) Shia Isna Ashari Jamat  1,000  0.00 
249 03277-104576 Risk Management Services (Private) Limited  1,000  0.00 
250 03277-105064 Trustees of NRL Workmen Provident Fund  30,925  0.00 
251 03277-105065 Trustees of NRL Non-Management Staff Gratuity Fund  30,925  0.00 
252 03277-105106 Trustees of Shekha & Mufti Chartered Accountants E.P.F.  9,000  0.00 
253 03277-122682 Automate Industries (Private) Limited  500,000  0.01 
254 03277-123761 Lakhani Securities (Private) Limited  250,000  0.01 
255 03277-124185 AJM Pharma (Pvt.) Limited  4,000  0.00 
256 03277-125128 Automate Industries (Private) Limited  50,000  0.00 

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
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257 03350-22 Zahid Latif Khan Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  61,535  0.00 
258 03350-154464 Keystone Partners LLP  4,350  0.00 
259 03525-1974 Nagina Cotton Mills Limited  150,000  0.00 
260 03525-1990 Ellcot Spinning Mills Limited  150,000  0.00 
261 03525-2002 Prosperity Weaving Mills Ltd.  150,000  0.00 
262 03525-6645 Trustees Packages Ltd.mgt.staff Pen.fund  4,158  0.00 
263 03525-15026 Pak Ping Carpets (Pvt)Ltd  2,602  0.00 
264 03525-48327 Suraj Cotton Mills Ltd.  550,000  0.01 
265 03525-48329 Crescent Powertec Limited  100,000  0.00 
266 03525-62553 Trustees The Crescent Textile Mills Emp Provident Fund 

Trust
 6,000  0.00 

267 03525-63817 NH Securities (Pvt) Limited.  6  0.00 
268 03525-64045 NH Capital (Private) Limited  1,000  0.00 
269 03525-66811 Trustees Nestle Pakistan Limited Employees Pension 

Fund
 182,885  0.00 

270 03525-66813 Trustees Nestle Pakistan Ltd Employees Gratuity Fund  93,213  0.00 
271 03525-86739 Combined Fabrics Limited  94,000  0.00 
272 03525-87235 Maple Leaf Capital Limited  1,000,001  0.02 
273 03525-91079 Trustees Leiner Pak Gelatine Ltd Employees Provident 

Fund
 2,000  0.00 

274 03525-96516 Management and Educational Services (Private) Limited  5,300  0.00 
275 03525-103307 Colony Textile Mills Ltd.  89  0.00 
276 03525-105693 Primar (Private) Limited  15,888  0.00 
277 03525-111774 Ghani Halal Feed Mill (Private) Limited  382,980  0.01 
278 03525-113676 Masood Holdings (Private) Limited  1,125,666  0.03 
279 03525-120437 Baltoro Partners (Pvt.) Limited  15,300  0.00 
280 03657-25 Continental Capital Management (Pvt) Ltd  558  0.00 
281 03939-62 Pearl Securities Limited  148  0.00 
282 04010-21 Fawad Yusuf Securities (Pvt.) Limited  476,700  0.01 
283 04085-24 MRA Securities Limited  417,081  0.01 
284 04143-42 Bawa Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  10,500  0.00 
285 04143-1297 Al Masoom (Pvt) Ltd  7,000  0.00 
286 04150-25 Friendly Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  52,500  0.00 
287 04234-25 Rafi Securities (Private) Limited  25,000  0.00 
288 04317-25 Dalal Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  87,500  0.00 
289 04317-11576 Qaiser-LG Petrochemicals (Pvt) Ltd  150,000  0.00 
290 04333-8109 Mycon Pvt Limited  28  0.00 
291 04341-22 Oriental Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  2,000  0.00 
292 04374-7750 Hamid Adamjee Trust  5,000  0.00 
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293 04424-22 Sakarwala Capital Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  3,000  0.00 
294 04424-2648 Begum Aisha Ahmed and Latif Bawany Foundation  1,000  0.00 
295 04432-21 Adam Securities Limited  63,500  0.00 
296 04432-62 Adam Securities Limited-MM-MZNP-ETF  300  0.00 
297 04440-20 Zafar Moti Capital Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  2,601  0.00 
298 04457-45 FDM Capital Securities (Pvt) Limited  25,000  0.00 
299 04457-66160 The Memon Welfare Society  10,000  0.00 
300 04705-5470 Board Of Trustees, Feb & Gif, Ibd  355,095  0.01 
301 04705-10542 Trustees of FFC Employees Provident Fund  1,511,900  0.04 
302 04705-48962 Shakil Express (Pvt) Ltd  16,388  0.00 
303 04705-51363 Kashmir Wala Son's (Pvt) Limited  500  0.00 
304 04705-65373 Associated Consultancy Centre (Pvt) Limited  2,100  0.00 
305 04705-68853 Trustees of ARL General Staff Provident Fund  5,000  0.00 
306 04705-68854 Trustees of ARL Staff Provident Fund  5,000  0.00 
307 04705-69173 Trustees of ARL Management Staff Pension Fund  10,000  0.00 
308 04705-78456 Trustees of Pakistan Mobile Communication Ltd-

Provident Fund
 147,000  0.00 

309 04705-97687 Freemen Corporation (Private) Limited  2,850,000  0.07 
310 04705-101031 Khayyam Securities (Pvt.) Limited  1,000  0.00 
311 04705-104751 Trustees of Bestway Cement Limited Employees Gratuity 

Fund
 20,000  0.00 

312 04705-119236 Holiday Travel and Tours (SMC-Private) Limited  100  0.00 
313 04804-37456 Sulaimaniyah Trust  2,000  0.00 
314 04879-28 Akhai Securities (Private) Limited  46,076  0.00 
315 04895-26 DJM Securities Limited  2,316,000  0.05 
316 04952-28 Sherman Securities (Private) Limited  1,000,706  0.02 
317 05074-966 Frontier Education Foundation  46,985  0.00 
318 05074-1162 Trustees Basic Education & Skill Develop  47,768  0.00 
319 05264-21 JS Global Capital Limited  1,643,000  0.04 
320 05264-104 JS Global Capital Limited-MM-NITG-ETF  162  0.00 
321 05264-112 JS Global Capital Limited-MM-MZN-ETF  2,530  0.00 
322 05264-120 JS Global Capital Limited-MM-NBP-ETF  276  0.00 
323 05264-9733 Jahangir Siddiqui & Company Limited Staff Provident 

Fund
 5,000  0.00 

324 05264-11937 JS Infocom Limited  12,000  0.00 
325 05264-21035 National Rural Support Programm  94,636  0.00 
326 05264-72319 Hamid Mukhtar & Co.(Pvt.) Limited  4,000  0.00 
327 05264-100201 Five Rivers Technologies (Pvt.) Limited  35,000  0.00 
328 05264-157441 MRC Textiles (Private) Limited  10,000  0.00 

CATEGORY WISE LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS
 As at 30 June 2023

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

329 05264-180120 Dynasty Financial Advisors (Private) Limited  21  0.00 
330 05314-24 Investforum (SMC-Pvt) Limited  500  0.00 
331 05348-21 HH Misbah Securities (Private) Limited  13,000  0.00 
332 05405-23 General Invest. & Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  20,000  0.00 
333 05512-85582 Masood Fabrics Limited  40,000  0.00 
334 05512-90582 Novatex Limited  150,000  0.00 
335 05512-94493 Roomi Holdings (Pvt.) Limited  539  0.00 
336 05512-96126 Masood Holdings (Private) Limited  97  0.00 
337 05512-98056 Ihsan Sons (Private) Limited  15,000  0.00 
338 05512-105265 Shadab Innovations (Private) Limited  17,500  0.00 
339 05512-116429 IG Trading (Private) Limited  25,000  0.00 
340 05736-15 NCC - Pre Settlement Delivery Account  6,563,257  0.15 
341 05884-4606 Orion Investments (Pvt) Ltd.       001158  500  0.00 
342 05884-17699 J.K. Spinning Mills Limited  1,000  0.00 
343 06114-27 A.S. Securities (Private) Limited  5,000  0.00 
344 06122-107524 Datanet  7,000  0.00 
345 06122-140731 Opus Inspection (Private) Limited  20,000  0.00 
346 06361-28 A.H.M. Securities (Private) Limited  100,000  0.00 
347 06445-28 Darson Securities Limited  23,500  0.00 
348 06452-35 Arif Habib Limited  140,000  0.00 
349 06452-3112 Siddiqsons Denim Mills Ltd. Staff Provident Fund  50  0.00 
350 06452-10604 Trustee Cherat Cement Co. Ltd Employees Provident 

Fund
 5,000  0.00 

351 06452-13087 Arif Habib Equity (Pvt) Ltd  8,000,000  0.19 
352 06452-21809 Fatima Fertilizer Company Ltd  6,983,487  0.16 
353 06452-27749 Saya Weaving Mills (Pvt) Ltd  4,000  0.00 
354 06452-36443 Trustee Hi-Tech Lubricants Ltd Emp Provident Fund Trust  23,900  0.00 
355 06452-37920 Fatima Packaging Limited  2,000  0.00 
356 06452-44140 City Schools Group Employees Provident Fund  34,000  0.00 
357 06452-70822 Siddiq Leather Works (Pvt) Limited  15,000  0.00 
358 06452-102286 Fatima Management Company Limited  1,465,000  0.03 
359 06452-124546 AJM Pharma (Pvt.) Limited  16,000  0.00 
360 06502-29 Al Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited  42,000  0.00 
361 06502-1084 Trustee Al Habib Capital Mkts (Pvt) Ltd Staff Provident 

Fund
 8,000  0.00 

362 06502-4740 Peridot Products (Pvt) Limited  33,000  0.00 
363 06502-5986 United Towel Exporters (Pvt.) Limited  18,000  0.00 
364 06502-10481 Ghulaman-E-Abbas Educational And Medical Trust  3,500  0.00 
365 06502-12172 Valika Trading House (Private) Limited  500  0.00 

284 Annual Report 2023 



Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

366 06502-12255 Valika Art Fabrics Limited  500  0.00 
367 06502-12263 Valika Properties (Private) Limited  500  0.00 
368 06502-17650 Rahimtoola Managements (Private) Limited  1,500  0.00 
369 06601-27 Axis Global Limited  35,000  0.00 
370 06601-11354 Highlink Capital (Pvt)Limited  1,000  0.00 
371 06650-48 Saao Capital (Pvt) Limited  15,000  0.00 
372 06684-29 Mohammad Munir Mohammad Ahmed Khanani 

Securities Limited
 55,000  0.00 

373 06684-97843 Trustees-E A Consulting (Pvt) Ltd Employees Provident 
Fund

 100,000  0.00 

374 06684-200132 Pakistan Halai Muslim Khatri Welfare Society  4,000  0.00 
375 06874-3731 RYK Mills Limited  100  0.00 
376 06890-24 Mayari Securities (Pvt) Limited  52,000  0.00 
377 07039-23150 Alpha Alliance (Private) Limited  95,500  0.00 
378 07054-24 Bhayani Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  327,000  0.01 
379 07229-23 Altaf Adam Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  53,000  0.00 
380 07286-27 Dr. Arslan Razaque Securities (Pvt.) Limited  9,064  0.00 
381 07328-21 TS Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  26,000  0.00 
382 07344-29 GMI Capital Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  10,000  0.00 
383 07419-17669 Dre (Pvt.) Limited  40,000  0.00 
384 07450-1040 Trustee-First Dawood Inv. Bank Ltd. & Other Empolyees 

P.fund
 20,000  0.00 

385 07450-20339 Yaparvar (Private) Limited  47,900  0.00 
386 07450-30361 Pakistan Resources Development Services (Private) 

Limited.
 12,500  0.00 

387 07450-30395 SSGC LPG (Pvt.) Ltd.-Employees Gratuity Fund  6,000  0.00 
388 08847-1447 Crescent Standard Business Management (Pvt) Limited  1  0.00 
389 09787-24 SNM Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  1,000  0.00 
390 10611-20 AKD Securities Limited - AKD Trade  5  0.00 
391 10629-29 AKD Securities Limited  300,000  0.01 
392 10629-45 AKD Securities Limited.  350,000  0.01 
393 10629-1035 Aqeel Karim Dhedhi Securities  (Pvt.) Limited Staff Pro.

fund
 150,000  0.00 

394 10629-1118 Trustee Karachi Parsi Anjuman Trust Fund  5,000  0.00 
395 10629-49752 DMS Research (Pvt) Ltd  6,079  0.00 
396 10629-109358 Trustee Avari Hotels Limited Employees Provident Fund  640  0.00 
397 10629-180912 Texpak (Pvt.) Limited  900  0.00 
398 10629-187628 Rafi Agri Farms (Private) Limited  50,000  0.00 
399 10629-193337 Stanley House Industries (Private) Limited.  12,500  0.00 
400 10629-222870 Magna Textile Industries (Pvt.) Limited  331,900  0.01 

CATEGORY WISE LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS
 As at 30 June 2023

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
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401 10629-235765 Al-Ameen Trading Corporation (Private) Limited  8,000  0.00 
402 10629-236961 Miansons Textiles (Private) Limited  10,000  0.00 
403 10629-245467 Arbisoft (Pvt.) Ltd. Employees Provident Fund  3,000  0.00 
404 10629-299407 Trustees Kuehne & Nagel Pakistan SPF  500  0.00 
405 10629-299779 Trustees Himont Pharama Employee P.F.  8,369  0.00 
406 10629-382088 Siddiq Leather Works (Pvt) Ltd  220,000  0.01 
407 10629-393333 Trustee-Al-Naseer Charitable Trust  1,000  0.00 
408 10629-475445 SJ Holdings (Private) Limited  70,000  0.00 
409 10819-26 Pak Brunei Investment Company Limited  551,000  0.01 
410 10827-4720 J Holdings (Private) Limited  10,000  0.00 
411 11072-16436 Sofcom (Private) Limited  2,800  0.00 
412 11387-29 Ghani Osman Securities (Private) Limited  50,000  0.00 
413 11478-28 CMA Securities (Pvt) Limited  10,000  0.00 
414 11544-5332 Trustee - Greaves Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd. - Staff Gratuity Fund  12,000  0.00 
415 11544-6959 United Towel Exporters (Pvt.) Limited  5,300  0.00 
416 11544-10365 Paradigm Real Estate ( Pvt ) Limited  1,000  0.00 
417 11544-17907 Agriauto Industries Limited Employees Provident Fund  3,105  0.00 
418 11544-17964 Premier Fashions (Private) Limited  25,000  0.00 
419 11684-22 Muhammad Ashfaq Hussain Securities (Pvt) Ltd  10,000  0.00 
420 11692-21 Aba Ali Habib Securities (Pvt) Limited  63,500  0.00 
421 11692-29129 Ubiquity Trading Limited  115,000  0.00 
422 12013-21 Sethi Securities (Pvt.) Limited  34,500  0.00 
423 12203-12148 Merin (Private) Limited  7,000  0.00 
424 12286-20 JSK Securities Limited  2,000  0.00 
425 12484-7807 Bravisto (Pvt) Limited  1  0.00 
426 12484-21451 Sarmuz Investments Limited  10,000  0.00 
427 12484-27748 Eduljee Dinshaw (Private) Limited  67,000  0.00 
428 12484-27805 Archroma Pakistan Limited -  Employees Gratuity Fund  175,000  0.00 
429 12666-601 Trustees of Karachi Sheraton Hotel Employees Provident 

Fund
 1,587  0.00 

430 12666-1120 Trustees of Pakistan Human Development Fund  55,300  0.00 
431 12666-1138 Pakistan Human Development Fund  173,125  0.00 
432 12666-1773 Chevron Pakistan Lubricants (Pvt.) Ltd. EPF  39,000  0.00 
433 12666-1831 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Senoir Provident Fund  100  0.00 
434 12666-1849 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Non-Executive Staff Pension 

Fund
 28,550  0.00 

435 12666-1856 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Non-Executive Staff Gratuity 
Fund

 11,580  0.00 

436 12666-1864 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Junior Provident Fund  12,990  0.00 
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437 12666-1872 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Executive Staff Pension Fund  73,700  0.00 
438 12666-1880 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Executive Staff Gratuity Fund  8,790  0.00 
439 12666-1922 Trustees Pakistan Petroleum Executive Staff Gratuity 

Fund
 57,644  0.00 

440 12666-1930 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Non Executive Staff Gratuity 
Fund

 97,545  0.00 

441 12666-1948 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Non Executive Staff Pension 
Fund

 226,734  0.01 

442 12666-1955 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Junior Provident Fund  92,530  0.00 
443 12666-1963 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Senior Provident Fund  137,700  0.00 
444 12666-1971 Trustee Pakistan Petroleum Executive Staff Pension Fund  664,540  0.02 
445 12666-2011 Pakistan Petroleum Executive Staff Pension Fund (DC 

Shariah)
 206,875  0.00 

446 12666-2029 Trustee Pak. Petroleum Exec. Staff Pen. Fund DC 
Conventional

 58,230  0.00 

447 12666-2037 Pakistan Petroleum Executive Staff Pension Fund-DC 
Shariah

 41,718  0.00 

448 12666-2045 Trustee Pak. Petroleum Exec. Staff Pen. Fund DC 
Conventional

 6,340  0.00 

449 12666-2128 I2C Pakistan (Private) Limited Employees Provident 
Fundtrust

 20,630  0.00 

450 12666-2193 Novartis Pharma Pakistan Limited Senior Provident Fund  71,100  0.00 
451 12666-2243 Siza (Pvt.) Limited  67,000  0.00 
452 12690-509 International Indust. Ltd Employees Provident Fund  53,500  0.00 
453 12690-517 International Indust. Ltd Employees Gratuity Fund  61,000  0.00 
454 12690-533 International Steels Ltd Employees Gratuity Fund  50,500  0.00 
455 12690-541 International Steels Ltd Employees Provident Fund  15,000  0.00 
456 12690-616 Byco Petroleum Pakistan Limited Employees Provident 

Fund
 59,100  0.00 

457 12690-707 Engro Corporation Limited Provident Fund  215,743  0.01 
458 12690-731 Hilal Group Employees Provident Fund  28,300  0.00 
459 12690-822 Indus Motor Company Ltd Employees Provident Fund  169,500  0.00 
460 12690-830 Indus Motor Company Limited Employees Pension Fund  25,000  0.00 
461 12690-871 Engro Corp Ltd Mpt Employees Def Cont Gratuity Fund  109,000  0.00 
462 12690-889 Engro Corp Ltd Mpt Employees Def Contr Pension Fund  39,000  0.00 
463 12690-1036 Khaadi (Smc-Pvt.) Limited Employees Provident Fund  14,000  0.00 
464 12690-1069 Pakistan Centre For Philanthropy  52,500  0.00 
465 12690-1085 Sanofi-Aventis Pakistan Employees Gratuity Fund  92,300  0.00 
466 12690-1093 Sanofi-Aventis Pakistan Employees Provident Fund  42,800  0.00 
467 12690-1101 Engro Corp Ltd Mpt Employees Def Cont Gratuity Fund  87,000  0.00 

CATEGORY WISE LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS
 As at 30 June 2023

Sr. No. Folio No. Name of Shareholder Number of  
Shares Held %age

468 12690-1135 Habib University Foundation  228,500  0.01 
469 12690-1184 Atco Laboratories Limited Emp. Provident Fund Trust  60,200  0.00 
470 12690-1192 Wellcome Pakistan Limited Provident Fund  147,600  0.00 
471 12690-1200 Bristol-Myers Squibb Pak (Pvt) Ltd Emp Prov Fund  13,050  0.00 
472 12690-1218 Engro Foods Limited Employees Gratuity Fund  73,000  0.00 
473 12690-1234 Glaxosmithkline Pak. Ltd. Employees Gratuity Fund  71,000  0.00 
474 12690-1333 Pakistan Refinery Limited Management Staff Gratuity 

Fund
 40,700  0.00 

475 12690-1341 Pakistan Refinery Ltd Management Staff Pension Fund  232,000  0.01 
476 12690-1358 Pakistan Refinery Limited Provident Fund  69,500  0.00 
477 12690-1390 Pakistan Telecommunication Employees Trust  705,900  0.02 
478 12690-1408 Pakistan Telecommunication Employees Trust  371,100  0.01 
479 12690-1416 Engro Corporation Limited Provident Fund  117,500  0.00 
480 12690-1424 Engro Fertilizers Limited Non-Mpt Employees Gratuity 

Fund
 21,800  0.00 

481 12690-1580 AVI Dinshaw (Private) Limited  14,900  0.00 
482 12690-1598 Khursheed Salt Works (Private) Limited  6,550  0.00 
483 12690-1606 Framroze E. Dinshaw (Private) Limited  9,270  0.00 
484 12690-1614 Karachi Lighterage Company (Private) Limited  2,430  0.00 
485 12690-1622 Eddie Company (Private) Limited  7,840  0.00 
486 12690-1671 The Crescent Textile Mills Ltd Employees Provident Fund  16,400  0.00 
487 12690-1796 Agriauto Industries Limited Employees Provident Fund  6,750  0.00 
488 12690-1804 Glaxosmithkline Consumer Healthcare Pak. Ltd. 

Employees G.F
 16,300  0.00 

489 12690-1820 HPSL Gratuity Fund  33,500  0.00 
490 12690-1838 HPSL Pension Fund  58,000  0.00 
491 12690-1846 HPSL Provident Fund  2,500  0.00 
492 12690-1853 Pakistan Refinery Limited Workmen Pension Fund  25,200  0.00 
493 12690-1887 Unilever Employees Education Foundation  8,000  0.00 
494 12690-1895 Ici Pakistan Management Staf Provident Fund  44,000  0.00 
495 12690-1937 Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited Employees Gratuity 

Fund
 85,000  0.00 

496 12690-1945 Fauji Fertilizer Bin Qasim Limited Provident Fund  199,000  0.00 
497 12690-2034 Novartis Pharma Pakistan Limited Employees Gratuity 

Fund
 48,500  0.00 

498 12690-2117 Pak-Arab Pipeline Company Limited  901,000  0.02 
499 12690-2125 Pak-Arab Pipeline Company Limited  891,325  0.02 
500 12690-2141 Systems Limited Employees Provident Fund  374,800  0.01 
501 12690-2158 Tapal Holdings (Private) Limited  650,000  0.02 
502 12690-2281 Khaadi (Smc-Private) Limited Employees Provident Fund  16,700  0.00 
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503 12732-2913 Salamat School System (Pvt) Limited  3,000  0.00 
504 12732-7151 Trustee - Ilm-O-Flah Foundation  17,500  0.00 
505 12732-7821 Trustee - City Schools Group Employees Provident Fund  75,000  0.00 
506 12922-21 Aba Ali Habib Securities (Pvt) Limited - MT  80,600  0.00 
507 12997-24 Topline Securities Limited - MF  124,000  0.00 
508 13003-567 Arif Habib Commodities (Pvt) Ltd  36,700  0.00 
509 13078-24 Al Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited - MT  86,487  0.00 
510 13128-27 Pearl Securities Limited - MF  1,500  0.00 
511 13177-22 Standard Capital Securities (Pvt) Limited - MT  186,300  0.00 
512 13631-25 CDC Trustee - Punjab Pension Fund Trust  4,000,000  0.09 
513 13649-24 JS Global Capital Limited - MF  41,730  0.00 
514 13748-667 Trustee - The Kot Addu Power Co. Ltd. Employees 

Pension Fund
 74,000  0.00 

515 13748-857 Sukkur Institute of Business Administration  1,900  0.00 
516 13912-21 Integrated Equities Limited  10,000  0.00 
517 13912-5459 Aj Foundation  160,000  0.00 
518 13987-24 Employees Old Age Benefits Institution  17,051,000  0.40 
519 14118-27 Asda Securities (Pvt.) Ltd.  82,500  0.00 
520 14217-25 Galaxy Capital Securities (Pvt) Limited  4,500  0.00 
521 14217-629 Khyber International Pak (Pvt) Ltd  1,000  0.00 
522 14241-22 Fikrees (Private) Limited  3,500  0.00 
523 14415-21 Cdc - Trustee Nafa Pension Fund Equity Sub-Fund 

Account
 372,300  0.01 

524 14431-29 Cdc - Trustee Nafa Islamic Pension Fund Equity Account  1,098,900  0.03 
525 14522-27 Amanah Investments Limited  99,000  0.00 
526 14522-662 Unifood International (Private) Limited  7,000  0.00 
527 14571-584 First Dawood Investment Bank Limited  1,200  0.00 
528 14613-26 Government Of Sindh - Provincial Pension Fund  14,474,600  0.34 
529 14720-23 Shajarpak Securities (Pvt) Limited  35,000  0.00 
530 14720-4975 Amin Agencies (Private) Limited  5,000  0.00 
531 14746-21 Ktrade Securities Limited  1  0.00 
532 14837-20 Spinzer Equities (Private) Limited  6,000  0.00 
533 15057-24 Nini Securities (Private) Limited  15,010  0.00 
534 15073-22 Aky Securities (Pvt) Ltd.  9,369  0.00 
535 15180-29 R.t. Securities (Pvt) Limited  153,362  0.00 
536 15180-1167 Tumbi (Private) Limited  26,875  0.00 
537 15180-1621 United Towel Exporters (Pvt.) Limited  10,750  0.00 
538 15198-28 Insight Securities (Pvt.) Ltd  515,000  0.01 
539 15719-23 Cdc-Trustee Alhamra Islamic Pension Fund - Equity Sub 

Fund
 300,000  0.01 

CATEGORY WISE LIST OF SHAREHOLDERS
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540 15727-22 CDC - Trustee Pakistan Pension Fund - Equity Sub Fund  170,000  0.00 
541 15990-21 K & I Global Capital (Pvt) Ltd.  25,000  0.00 
542 16527-25 Pak-Oman Investment Company Ltd. - MT  1,891,227  0.04 
543 16576-20 Intermarket Securities Limited - MF  12,000  0.00 
544 16659-20 LSE Financial Services Limited - MT  385,487  0.01 
545 16782-25 CDC - Trustee AGIPF Equity Sub-Fund  46,200  0.00 
546 16808-21 CDC - Trustee AGPF Equity Sub-Fund  13,350  0.00 
547 16857-26 MRA Securities Limited - MF  285,274  0.01 
548 16865-25 Bawa Securities (Pvt) Ltd. - MF  55,798  0.00 
549 16899-22 Mohammad Munir Mohammad Ahmed Khanani 

Securities Ltd. - MF
 85,307  0.00 

550 17004-27 Fawad Yusuf Securities (Private) Limited - MF  19,900  0.00 
551 17103-25 Darson Securities Limited - MF  7,000  0.00 
552 17228-21 Sindh General Provident Investment Fund  6,125,000  0.14 
553 17293-24 Creative Capital Securities (Private) Limited - MF  500  0.00 
554 17889-22 Al-Habib Capital Markets (Private) Limited - MF  1,110  0.00 
555 18432-504 INA Securities (Pvt.) Limited  7,000  0.00 
556 18432-28257 Yasir Mahmood Securities (Pvt.) Limited  11,400  0.00 
557 18432-46846 GPH Securities (Private) Limited  40,000  0.00 
558 18432-57801 Pasha Securities (Pvt.) Limited  5,000  0.00 
559 18432-68311 Dosslanis Securities (Private) Limited  600  0.00 
560 18432-74038 Sethi Securities (Pvt.) Limited  38,500  0.00 
561 18457-23 Adam Usman Securities (Private) Limited  59,500  0.00 
562 18531-2358 Alpine Marine Services (Private) Limited  5,500  0.00 
563 18572-28 CDC - Trustee Faysal Pension Fund-Equity Sub Fund  27,125  0.00 
564 18614-22 CDC - Trustee Faysal Islamic Pension Fund-Equity Sub 

Fund
 28,825  0.00 

565 18630-20 Dr. Arslan Razaque Securities (Pvt.) Limited - MT  62,500  0.00 
566 18929-25 Cdc - Trustee Al Habib Pension Fund-Equity Sub Fund  16,000  0.00 
567 18945-23 Abbasi & Company (Private) Limited - MT  5,800  0.00 
568 18952-22 CDC - Trustee Al Habib Islamic Pension Fund-Equity Sub 

Fund
 16,500  0.00 

569 19125-21 Orbit Securities (Private) Limited  40,000  0.00 
570 19174-26 Backers & Partners (Private) Limited - MT  31,400  0.00 

570  139,435,750  3.24 

Total 33,346  4,300,928,400  100.00 
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ABBREVIATIONS

AGM Annual General Meeting
AM Asset Management
AOC Attock Oil Company
BD Business Development
BESOS Benazir Employees Stock Option Scheme
BTU British Thermal Unit
C&ESS Construction and Engineering Support Services
CBA Collective Bargaining Agent
CDC Central Depository Company
CEO Chief Executive Officer
CFO Chief Financial Officer
CNIC Computerized National Identity Card
COO Chief Operating Officer
CSR Corporate Social Responsibility
D&PL Development and Production Lease
DFI Development Finance Institution
DGPC Directorate General of Petroleum Concessions
DSC Defence Savings Certificates
EBITDA Earnings before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortization
ED Executive Director
EIA Environmental Impact Assessment
ENI Eni Pakistan Limited
EPCC Engineering, Procurement, Construction and Commissioning
ERP Enterprise Resource Planning
FBR Federal Board of Revenue
FI Finance 
FTW Floating Treatment Wetland
GHG Greenhouse Gas
GHPL Government Holdings (Private) Limited
GM General Manager
GoP Government of Pakistan
HR Human Resource
HSD High Speed Diesel
HSE Health, Safety and Environment
HSEQ Health, Safety, Environment and Quality
HSFO High Sulphur Fuel Oil
IAS International Accounting Standards
IASB International Accounting Standards Board
IEE Initial Environmental Examination
IFRIC International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee

IFRS International Financial Reporting Standards
IPRTOC IPR Transoil Corporation
ISO International Organization for Standardization
IT Information Technology
JV Joint Venture
KP Khyber Pakhtunkhwa
KPD Kunnar Pasakhi Deep
KPOGCL Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Oil and Gas Company Limited
KUFPEC Kuwait Foreign Petroleum Exploration Company
LPG Liquefied Petroleum Gas
Mcf Thousand cubic feet
MD Managing Director
ML Mining Lease
MMcf Million cubic feet
MOL MOL Pakistan Oil & Gas Co. B.V.
MOU Memorandum of Understanding
MPCL Mari Petroleum Company Limited
NBFI Non-Banking Financial Institution
NFEH National Forum for Environment and Health
NGL Natural Gas Liquids
NIT National Investment Trust
NTC National Telecommunication Corporation
OBM Oil Based Mud
OEET OGDCL Employees Empowerment Trust
OGRA Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority
OGTI Oil and Gas Training Institute
OMV OMV (Pakistan) Exploration Gmbh
OPL Ocean Pakistan Limited
PAPG Pakistan Association of Petroleum Geoscientists
PE&FD Petroleum Engineering and Facilities Department
PEL Petroleum Exploration (Pvt) Limited
PIB Pakistan Investment Bond
PIOL Pakistan International Oil Limited  
PMPL Pakistan Minerals Private Limited
PKPEL Pakistan Petroleum Exploration Limited
PKR Pak Rupee
POL Pakistan Oilfields Limited
PPIS Pakistan Petroleum Information Service
PPL Pakistan Petroleum Limited
PPTFC Privately Placed Term Finance Certificate

PSO Pakistan State Oil
RE-FX Flexible Real Estate Management
RMD Reservoir Management Department
SCM Supply Chain Management
SECP Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
SEHCL Sindh Energy Holding Company (Pvt) Limited
SEL Saif Energy Limited
SEPL Spud Energy Pvt Limited
SF Success Factors
SHERRITT Sherritt International Oil and Gas
SLIC State Life Insurance Corporation of Pakistan
SNGPL Sui Northern Gas Pipelines Limited
SPE Society of Petroleum Engineers
sq. km Square Kilometer
SSGC Sui Southern Gas Company
TAY Tando Allah Yar
TDR Term Deposit Receipt
TFC Term Finance Certificate
UPL Uch Power Limited
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I/We, _____________________________________________________ of _____________________________________ being a member of Oil and Gas Development Company Limited, holder 

of _____________________________Ordinary Share(s) as per Register Folio No._______________ hereby appoint Mr.______________________________________ Folio No._________________

(if member) _________________________ of ________________________or failing him Mr.___________________________________________ Folio No. (if member)_________________ 

of ____________________________ as my / our proxy in my / our absence to attend and vote for me / us, and on my / our behalf at the Twenty Sixth Annual General Meeting of the Company 

to be held on 30 October 2023 and at any adjournment thereof. Signed under my / our hand this ______________________day of ________________2023.

 

 

Signature of Proxy :_____________________________________   Name :___________________________________________

   Folio / CDC Account No.: ___________________________

Signature of Witness   Signature of Witness

Name : ________________________________________________   Name :___________________________________________

Address:_______________________________________________                                   Address:  _________________________________________

CNIC No.:______________________________________________   CNIC No. :_________________________________________

NOTES:

1.  A member entitled to attend the meeting may appoint a proxy in writing to attend the meeting on the member’s behalf.

2.  If a member is unable to attend the meeting, they may complete and sign this form and send to the Company Secretary, Oil and Gas Development Company Limited, Head Office F-6, 
OGDCL House, Jinnah Avenue Blue Area Islamabad so as to reach no less than 48 hours before the time appointed for holding the Meeting.

For CDC Account Holders/Corporate Entities

In addition to the above, the following requirements have to be met:

I.  Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the shareholders and the proxy shall be provided with the proxy form.
II.  The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original passport at the time of the meeting.
III.  In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature shall be submitted along with proxy form to the Company.

Signed in the presence of:

Signature of member

(Signature should agree
with the specimen signature

registered with the Company)

FORM OF PROXY
26th Annual General Meeting
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ENTRY CARD
26th Annual General Meeting

Register Folio No.:________________________________________________________     Number of Shares held:_____________________________________

Name of Shareholder:_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

CNIC No: 

For beneficial owners as per CDC list

CDC participant I.D. No.:__________________________________________________     Sub-Account No.: __________________________________________

CNIC No: 

      Signature of Shareholder:____________________________________

Note:

1. The signature of the shareholder must tally with specimen signature already on the record of the Company.

2. The shareholders are requested to hand over the duly completed entry card at the counter before entering meeting premises.

3. This entry card is not transferable.
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